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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Cuntinued)
{amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts) )

19. Selected Quarterly Financial Information (unnu(‘iilcdr) (Continued)
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A summary of certain revenues and expenses from ur comlnumg opcratl(ms 1mpactmg our qu.u'tcr]y financial results is as follows:

Fiscal Quarters Ended
Octaber 25, Japuary 24, April 25,
2009 2010 2010
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Fiscal Quarters Ended
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Gain on early extinguishment of debt — — — 57,693
{lurricane and other insurance Recoverics—Reflect receipts relating to property and business interrupiion claims. During the third quarier of fiscal
2009, we received our final settlement of Hurricane Katrina claim.
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ISLE OF CAPRI1 CASINOS, INC.
NOTES.TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)
£9. Selected Quarterly Financial Infurmatinnr(unaudite(_l) {Continued)

Expense recoveries and other charges, net—During the secand quarter of 2010 we recorded an expense recovery of 36,762, representing the discounted
value of a receivable for reimbursement of development costs, Dnnng first quarter of "009 we terminated a potential development agreement for a casino
project in Poriland Oregonand as a result recorded a:36,000 charge. During'the fourth quarter of 2009 our valuation charges included $18,269 in goodwill
and intangible agset impairment at our Black Hawk, Colorado property as a result of our annual impairment testing under required under ASC 150 and
$11,856 to write-off constniction in progress at dur Biloxi propérty.

Guin (luss) on Extinguishment ofDebf—Dunng the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009, we retired §142,725 of our Senior Subordinated Notes through 2 tender
otfer for $82.773 from our available cash and cash equivalents. Afler expenses related to the elimination of defered finance costs and wansactions costs, we
recognized a pretax gain of $37,892 during fiscal 2009. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009, we permanently. repaid $35,000 of oor variable rate term
loans under our 2007 Credit facility with procecdv. from our Hurricane insugance setllément fesulting in a loss on ealy extinguishment of debt of §199 due to
the write-off of deferred financing costs.

Discontimied Operations—The fourth-quarter of fiscal 2009 includes lnsses of $13,416 associated with the aale of our Coventry, England operations and
the planned discontinuance of our other United Kingdom operations:

20. Commitments and Contingencies

Operating L.cases—Future minimum payments over the lease term of non-cancelable operating Jeases with initial terms of one year or more consisted of
the following at April 25, 2010:

Fiscal Years Ending:

2012 . 16 596
T3 o e B RO et 2 16,2903
2014 . ' 16,238
TR T AN TN I LGN 1 DI I R S e 7L
Therafter 423479
Total'minimuny lease| p:l} mentsg L o r','sg‘ T e 8 T e 1508, 72?3

Rent expense from: continting operations was $31,672, 833,109, and $35,357 in fiscal years 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively. Such amounis include
contingent rentals of $5,739, 56,259, and $8,037 in fiscal years 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively:

Legal and Regulotory Proceedings—1ady Luck Gaming Corporation (naw our wholly ewned subsidiary} and several joint venture partners have been
defendants in the Greck Civil Courts and the Greck Administrative Courts in similar lawsuits brought by the country of Greece, The actions allege that the
defendants failed to make specified payments in connection.with the gaming license bid process for Patras, Greece. Although it is difficult 1o determine the
damages being sought from the lawsuits, the action may seck damages up to that aggregate amount plus interest from the date of the action.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC. 7
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(smounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)
20, Commitments and Cantingencies {Continued)

In the Civil Court lawsuit, the Civil Court of First instanee ruled in our favor dnd dismissed thelawsuit in 2001. Greece appealed 16 the Civil Appeal
Court and, in 2003 the Count sejected the appezl: Greece then appealed to the Civil Supreme Court and, in 2[}07 ‘the Suepreme Court ruled that the matier was
not pmperiy before the Civil Courts and should be before the Administrative Coust,

Iniake Admmlsmﬂwe Court Iuwauﬂ the Administrative ("uurt of First [nstanice rejected the lawsnit smmg thiat it was not competent to hear the maiter.
Greeee then appealed to the Admmlsu'ame Appeal Court, which court rejectcd thc appeal'in 2003. CGireece then appealed to the Supr!:me Adminjstrative
Court, which remanded the matter back to the Administrative Appeal Court for 2 hearing on the merits. The rc-hcarmo took place in 2006, and in 2008 the
'Ad:mmstramc Appeal Conirt rejected Greece's appeat on procedural grounds. Op Decembeér 22,2008 aiid Junuary 23,2009, Greece' appealed the ruling to the
‘Supreme Administrative Coust. A hearing has tentatively been'scheduled for November 2040,

. The outcome of this matter is stilt in doubi and cannot be predicted with any degree of certainty. We intend 1o continue a vigorous and appropriate
defense to the claims asserted in this-matter. Through April 23, 2010, we have accrued an estimated Ilabllny mcludmg intérest of $10,690. Our accrual:is
based upon management's estimate of the original claim by the plaintiffs for lost payments. W continue to’ ‘ceriie intefest on the asseried chim. We are-
unable to estimate a total possible loss as information as 10 possible additiohal elaims, if any, have not ‘been asserted or quantified by the plaintiffs at this time.

.During January, 2010, we entered into an agreement to provide manapement services for a potential casiiio to be located at the Nemacolin Woodlands
Résort in Farmington, Pennsylvania, (“the Resort”). The development of this casing is subject to numerous regulatory approvals including obiaining u state
gaming license, which is a competitive award process among scveral applitints. If the Resort is suceessful in obtaining a gaming license, we have agreed to
complete the build-ous of the casino space. We currently cstimate the project cost at approximately $50 million

‘We are subject to certain federal, state and local environmental protection, health and safety luws, regulations and ordinances thai  apply to businesses
generally, and are subject 10 cleanup requirements at certain of our facilities as a result thereof! Wc have not made, and do not anticipate making material
expenditures, nor do we anticipate incurring delays.with respect 1o environmental remediation or prmectmn Hawever, in part because our present and future
‘development sites have, in some cases, been used as manufacturing facilities or other facilities that generate materials that are required to be remediated under
environmental laws and regulations, there can be no guarantee lhdl additional pre-exidting conditions will not be discovered and we w iilnot cxperience
material liabilities or delays.

We are subject to various contingencies and Kiigation matters and have a number of unresolved claims. Although the ultimate liability of these
contingencies, this litigation and these claims cannot be determined st this time; we helieve they will not have 2 material adverse effect on.our consolidaied
financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

21. Event {Unaudited) Subseguent to the Date of the Independent Auditor's Report

On June 8, 2010, we completed our acquisition of Rainhow Casino located in Vicksburg, Mississippi for $80,000. The acquisition was financed through
borrowings under our Credit Facility.
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1SLE OF CAPRLCASINOS, INC.
SCHEDULE II—VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

{In theusands)

Accnunts Recefvalile Reserve

Balance at Charged to
Begioning of Costs and Deductions from Balance at End
Period . Year 'E\m‘&é\__ . .B.l;wr“ﬁ of Year
Yeir, Ended Apl 23,2000 ~___tou “Za Snk: 75065 187 MTM00IET S0 _s - (45512 S ie 1,955]
Yeay Ended April 26, 2000 . . 4,258 971, . (125) 5.106

N ear,Ended April-27; 20082% a - f v d R d335 b A0 e e e (3ABA), & .o 335%)

Other Receivables Heserve

Balance al Charged to .
Beginning of Costs and + Deductions from Balance ot End
Perind Yoar i Expcnses . " Heserves i of Year
Year, Ended April 25:2010 70 7500 Doy G 8% B0 EES o ST TS 4 (M), B S0 0T 2887]
Year Bnded April 26, 2009 . 3,194, — 3,194,

ear, Ended ATl 27; 2008 & e o T Ok e e s T N e o (o4 ]
34




Table of Contents

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCl,oéURE
None.

ITEM 94, CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evatuation af Disclosure Controls and Procedures—Based on their evaluation as of April 25, 2010, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Oificer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d:15{c) under the Exchange Act) were sufficiently
effective tn ensure that the information required o be disclosed by s inthis Annual Report was recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
time periods specified in the SEC's rules and instructions for Form 10-K.

Management's Report on Internal Conirol over Financial Réporting—Our minagement is respousible for cstablishing and maintaining adequate internal
control over financial reporting (as defined in:Rule 13a-15{f) under the Exchange Act). Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, assessed the effectiveness of our intérnal contro! ovér financial reporting as of April 25, 2010. ln making this assessment, our mariagement
used ihe criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Orgamzauons of the ‘Treadway Commission in [mema] Control—I[ntegrated Framewark, Qur
management has concluded that, as of April 25, 2010, our internal control over financial reparting is éffective Based on these criteria. Emst & Young LLP, an
independent regisiered public accounting tirm; who audited and reported on the consolidated financial statements included in this Annual Repurt an Form 10-
K, has jssucd an aticstation report on the cffectivencss'of the Company s intemal control over. :munua] reposting as stated in their repost which is included in
Item §.

C}'mnge.\' in Internal Contrals aver Financial chorﬁng—"[‘ﬁcr'c lave been no ehanges in vur internal controls vver financial reporting duritig te quarter
ended Apnl 25, 2010 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materiaily affect our internal controls over financial reporting, other than the
remediation of the material weakness discussed below. During the quarter.ended April 25, 2010, we implememul a redacted accounting chart of accounts to
improve our overall processes as well as implemented a’new: financial repon writing soflwarc The ifiternal controls over cur generz! ledger and financial
reporting remained consistent before and afier these changes.

Inherant Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls—Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chiet Financial Officer, does not expect
that our disclosure contrels and procedures or our intemal conirols will prevent all errors and all fraud. A control system, no matter how well conceived and
operated, can provide only- reasonable, not abm]ute assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. Further, the design of a contro] system must
reflect thie fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of cortrols: imust be considered relative to their costs. Because of thé inherent limitations in
all contral systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absélute assurance that all control issucs and instances of fraud, if any, within our company have
‘been detected.

ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION
Nane,
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PART 111
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE.
DIRECTORS

.Each of the individuals listed below is currently serving on the Company's Board of Directors.

Name — Ape
Jamns BoPorry, aip e Fow o b o B e S e UE T R L aar 605
‘Roben §. Goldstein : 55
W RaAndolph Baker? iy W T ey Bk B nnlat ol daaliavia g ¥ 610
John G. Brackenbury* . 3.
T A YO A A I MU PRSI
Jeffrey D. Goldstein’ - ] . N 57

Richard A- GOIStenm g e 4 e+ B ta o h s e L R x40
Shaoiin R, llayes . i . S(L
Gregory, JKozicr, ot "% 22 Y R NGV SR T
Lee S Wielansky ' .‘ 59

. John G. Brackenbury, a director currenily scrvuu:, on.the Company’s Board of Directars, is retiring and will not be
standing for re-glection.

James B. Perry has been a director since July 2007 and was named Chairman of the Board in Augnst 2009. Since March 2008, he has served as our
Chief Executive Officer. Prior to being 11.:mcd Chairman, Mr. Pérry was Exceutive Vice Chairman from March 2008 10 August 2009 and Vice Chairman frori
July 2007 to March 2008. Mr. Perry served as a Class 1] Dlrector on the board of Trump Entcrtainment Resorts, Inc. from May 2005 until July 2007, From
July 2003 10 July 2007, Mr. Perry served as Chief Exccutive ‘Officer, and President of Trump Entertainment Resort, Inc., which iIICd for Chapter 11
‘bankruptcy in February 2009. Mr. Perry was President of Argosy (‘ammg, Company fmru ‘April’ 997" throngh July 2002 and Chief Executive Officer of
Argosy Gaming Company from April 1997 through \1ay 2003, Mr: Permry also served as a member of the Board of Directors’ of Arposy Gaming Company
from 2000 to July 2005. Mr. Perry brings more than 2§ years of mdust.ry experience W' the Board and his day-to-day leadership of the Company. provides our
Board of Directors with intimate knowledge of all aspects of our business. He also has extensive experience in executive management and strategic planning-

Rabert 8. Goldsrein has been a director since February 1993 and was named Vice Chairman of the Board in March 2008. Prior 1o being named Vice
Chairman, Mr. Goldstcin was Excevtive Vice Chairman from October 2005 to March 2008, Mr. Goldstein is the Chatrman, Chief ExXccutive Officer and
President of Alter Trading Comeoration, a company engaged-in the business of scrap metal-recycling, and has been associated with that company since 1977.
Mr. Goldstein serves as Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Goldstcin Cmup, Inc., a private company. Addmona]!y, Mr. Goldstein was a director,
officer, and stockholder of the Steamboat Companies and has been an ofticer of severy] affiliaed companies engaged in river transportation, stevedoring and
cquipment leasing since 1980. Mr. Goldstein is the brother of Jeffrey I Goldslc:p and Richard A. Goldstein, Mr. Goldstein has extensive experience in
management of operations, corporate governance and strategic planning. Mr. Goldsiein has served as a member of our Board for nicre-than 16 years and
brings 10 the Board an in-depth undersianding of the Company's business, history and organization. '

W. Randolph Baker has been a direetor since September 1997. In July. 2008, Mr. Baker resigned from his position as Chair of the Sycuan Institute on
Tribal Gaming at San Diego Statc University, the nation’s first academic program dedicated to the study of ribal gaming, where he served since August 2006,
He is currently & principal in Randolph Baker & Associaies, a consuhting firm located in San
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Antonio, Texas. !’rumusly Mr. Baker scrved s Exccutive Dircetar of the Shelby County Sehools Education Foundation, e nonprofit organization dedicated
to crnthancing the quality of K-12 education in-Shelby County, Tennessee. From June 1996 i Spring 2004, hé served as Vice Chairman and Chiet Executive
Officer of Thompsen Raker & Bemy, a regional public relations and public affairs firm located in Memphis, Tennessee. Prior to that, Mr, Baker served as the
Harrah's Visiting Professor of Gaming Studies in the College of Business at the Unnemly of Nevada, Réno, ind as Difector of Public Adflairs for The Promus
Companies Incorporated, then a holding company for. casind and hotel brands nncludmg Harrah's casine hotels) in Memphis, Tennessee. Mr. Baker has
extensive experience in management of operations, regulatory matters, public policy, corparaic governance, corporate finance and accounting and brings to
the Board a significant level of knowledge regarding tribal gaming.

John G. Brackenbary, C.B.E. has been a director since January 2004, He also serves as Chairman of the Board of Directors of our wholly owned
subsidiary, Isle of Capri Casinos, Ltd. and Blue Chip Casinos Ple., hmH of which were sold in fiscal year 2010_.Mr. Brackenbury, who has over 40 years of
experienee in the leisure sector in the Unised Kingdom, is involved in numerous organizations. Mr. Bmckcnbury has served as chairman of Business in
Sport & 1eisure since 1985 and was made Life President on March 172005 and as ¢hairman of Bmckenbur} Leisure Limited since 1696, He has served as
Chairman of Avanti Screenmedia since 2002. and on the demerger. of Avanti Screenmediaand Avanti Commumcauons in April 2007, he was'a non-executive
director of Avanti Screenmedia-and' resigned and betime chairmian of Avanti Cnmmunu_anons Gruup Plc anid veased o be chairman of Active Media Capital
in April 2007 when it was acquired by Avanti Screenmedia. From November 1996 to December 2003, “he was Chairman of Pubmaster Limited, which was
one of the United Kingdom's leading independent pub operators. M Bmckcnbuly prc\ iously served as a non-executive director of Holsten (UK) Limited,
Hotel & Catering Training Company, Western Wines Limited, Aspen Group Plc, SF1 Holdmgs Limited, Brewing Research Foundation and as an cxecutive
director of Brent Walker Group, Ple-and Chairman of Peéple ISl Blue Chip Casincs Ple, 2 company on'which Mr. Brackénbury serves on the Board of
Directars, and of which we own a majority interest, filed for ‘Administration in the United Kingdom under the. Insolvency Act 1986 in March 2009,
Additionally, during fiscal year-2010, we completed the 'sale of our, Blue Ch:p casino properties under.a plan of administration and have no cominuing
involvement in its operation. Mr. Brackenburv “has cxtcnswe cxpcncnu: in international npcmuons sirategic planning and corporaie gavemnance. Mr.
Brackenbury has been invaluable to the Board in connection with the Company's'U.K. operations.

Alan J. Glazer has been a director since November 1996 and in October, 2009, was named Lead Director. He is currently a Senior Principal of Marris
Anderson & Associates, Lid., a national managenient consultmg fitm, where he has worked since 1934 Prior to Joining Morris Andersen, Mr..Gilazer was
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Consolidated Foeds Corp., a Jarge international manufacturer and distributor of branded consumer
produtts. Before joining CFC, Mr. (ilazer spent 13 years at Arthr Andersen: & Co. e last five as a General-Partner, Mr. Glazer also serves as a diréctor of
Goldstein Group, bit., » private company owned by the Goldstein family. Mr. Glnzer has extensive experience in msnhagement of operations, corporate
finance and accounting and brings to the Board extensive knowledge, of the fifiancial and accounting issucs facing public companies. The Board has
designated Mr. Glazer as an "audit committee financial expert™ as that term js defined in the SEC's rules adopted pursuant to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,

Jeffrey D. Goldstein has been a directer since October 2001, Mr. Goldstein is Chairman and President of Alter Company and its related barge-and other
transporiation entities. Mr, Galdstein kas been-associated with Alier Company for over thirty. years, serving in varions management roles. Mr. Goldstein
serves as & dirgeior of Goldsicin Group, Inc., a private company. f\ddmonally, Mr. Gu]dstem was a director, officer, and stockholder of the Slcamboal
Companies. Mr. Goldstein is the brother of Robert 8. Guldstein'and Richard A. Goldstein. Mr. Goldstein has extensive experience
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in management of operations, corporate governance and strategic plunning and brings to the Board invaluable perspectives on all aspects of the Company's
business.

Richard A. Goldstein has been a dircctor since October 2009, Mr. Goldstein serves on the Board of Directors, and is an Executive Vice President, of
Alter Trading Corporation, a company engaged in the businéss of scrap metal recycling, and has been associated with that company since 1983. Mr. Geldstein
also serves'as the President of Alter Encrgy, LLC, and'serves on the Board of Directors, and is an Executive Vlce President, of Alter Company. Mr. Goldstein
serves as a director and Exceutive Vice President of Goldstein Group, Inc., a private company. Ms. Goldstein was a director, officer and stockholder of the
Stedmboat Companies. Mr. Goldsiein is'the brther of Jeffrey.DD. Guldslcm and Robert §. (oldstein, Mr. Goldstein hds exiensive expericnce in management
of aperations, corporate govemance and strategic planning and brings to the Board invaluable perspectives on-all aspecis of the Company's business.

Shaun R. Haves has been a direcior since January 2006. Since Angust 2008, Mr. Hayes has served as President and CEO of Sun Security Bank, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Sun Financial, a Missouri-based bank holding company. Mr. Hayes was-presideat and chief executive officer of Missouri banking
tor Nativnal City Bank from April 2004 10 Ju]y 3008. Mr. Hayes has extensive experietice in management of operations, banking, corporate finance and
accounting and his experience and expertise have proven cspcc:a]]y valuablé to the Board in'its financing matters.

Gregory J. Kozic: has been a director since January 2010. Mr. Koziez is: president and chief executive officer of Alberici Corporation, a St. Louis-based
diversified construction, engineering and steel fabrication company, and Alperici Construetors [ne., a whnlly-owned subs:dmr} of Alberici Corporation. He
also serves on the Eighth District Rea] Estate Industry. Council of the Federal Rcserve Bank of St. Louis. He has served as president and chief executive
officer of Alberici Corporation and Alberici Conc.u-ucturs since 2005 and June 2004 respectively. Prior.to his current roles, Kazicz was president of Alberici
Constructors Lid. {(Canada). Before j Jmnmg “Alberici i in 2001 Koncz served a3 a corpordté officer-and divisional president for Accon, a publicly-waded
construction, engineering and fabfication company. M. Kozicz has extensive experience in mahagement of operations, the construction industry; redl estate
invéstments, corporate governance and strategic planning. Mr.-Kozicz brings 1o the Board-a wide range of experience, particularly with respect to construction
and development matters.

Lee 8. Wiclansky has been a director since February 2007, Since March 2003, Mr, Wiclansky has served as Chainnan and Chief Executive Officer of
Midland Dev elopment Group, Inc., a commereial real estate development company with locations in SL. Louis; Mi issouni-and Jacksonville, Florida. From
November 2000 to March 2003, Mr. Wielaasky served as President and Chicf Execiative Officer of HIN Development Company, inc., 2 wholly owned
subsidiary of IDN Corporation, a publicly traded real estate investment trust engaged-in thie dcvclnpmcm of retail shopping centers. me 1998 to 2000,

Mr. Wielansky was a Managing Director of Regency Centers Corporannn a publicly traded real estate investment trust. In 1983, Mr. chlansky co-tounded
Midland Devclopment Group, Inc. and served as Chief Executive Officer UAtH 1998 when the COmpany was acquu-ed by Regency Centérs Corporation.

Mr. chlana‘.ky serves as Chairman of the-Board of Directors of Pulaﬁl-:l Finadcial Corp., the holding company for Phlaski Bank, and serves as a director of
Acadia-Realty Trust, a real estate investment tust. Mr.-Wielansky has extensive experignce in management of operalions, real estale investments and

management, corporate governance, corporate finance and accounting.-Mr. Wiclansky brings 1o the'Board Jm;)onnm perspectives with respect to real estate
and developments.

‘With respect to each of our current directors, we own a majority interest in Blue Chip Casinos Plc, a United Kingdom entity which owns and operates
two casines in the United Kingdom. In March of 2009, Blue Chip filed for. Adminisiration in the United Kingdom under the Insolvency Act 1986.
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During fiscal year 2010, we completed the'sale of our Blue Chip casine propesties under a plan of asdministration and have no continuing involvement in its
operation.
EXECUTIVE OI"FICERS

Below is a table that identifies our executive officers as of the date of filing of this Amendment, other than Mr. Perry, who is identified in the section
above entitled "Directors.”

Name . ;Agc_ l'milinn(.\)

Virginid M MEDBwell AT T 7 T, 7S ; T
Dale R. Black

Atnold EBIGtK e, % .7 P ]
H. Ronald Burgess - i 66 Sefiiar V]ce-Pn.s:dcm 'of Himan: Rcwm-(.cs b .', _

D Douglat Burkhalier s 57 . o < 743:Senjor v ide. Pn:.sidemmdrkeimg o B e NSRS |
Roger W. Deaton ' 63 Senior V:cc President, Lady Luck Opcrauom )

Eric LT Haliglery ™ - T T ey "1 SeniorVice P ot Strategic- Lintiatives g S0 S Tre S e e s w ]
Paul B. Keller 56 Senior ‘President and Chicf Dev c]opmcnt Oﬁ'cer

Dénn ROMichell, 1Ts . o~ % % 333 1Senion,Vice, Prosident, Sty Saw v P et T P L e
Edmund L. Quatmana,-Jr. 40 Scmor Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary

Jeanne:Maric, WilkifisF Ty ¥ Sy 2 SERIOT, LViceiPresident anid Chief Information’ Officerss 2, o < 3¢ ~=r ]

Virginia M. McDowelf has been our Presndcm and Chief Operating Officer since July 2007. From October 2005 to July 1'007 Ms: McDowell served as
Executive Viee President and Chief Information Officer at Trump Entertainment Resorts, Ine. , which filed for Chapter 11 hankvuptcy in February 2009, From
1997 through October 2005, Ms. McDowell served in a variety of positions al Argosy Gummg Company, mcludmg Vice President of Sales and Marketing,

“and Seniof Viee President uf Opcrations. Prior to working at Argosy, Ms. McDoweil served ds the East Coast General Managér for Casine Data Systems and

held management positions at a number of Atlantic City gaming properties beginning in 1981,

Dale R. Blaék has been our Senior Vice Presidem and Chief Financial Officer since December. 2007. From November 2005 to December 2007, he
served as Exccutive Vice President— Chicf Financial Officer of Trump Enicrainment Resorts, Inc., which filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy in February 2009.
From April 1993 through October 2005, Mr. Black worked at Argosy Gaming Company in Alton, liinois, becoming Chief Financial Officer in 1998 after
serving as Vice President and Corporate Coatroller. Prior to joining Argosy, e spent seven years in the audit practice of Anhur Andersen LLP.

-Arnold L. Block has been our Senior Vice President, [sle Operations since December 2008. Prior to that, Mr. Block served as senior vice president and
“gehieial manager of the Hamrah's, $t. Louis property from Octaber 2005 to January 2008. From July 1993 to Oclober 2003, Mr. Block worked in a variety of
leadership capacities for Argosy Gaming Company, including serving as regional vice president from June 700” until Qctober 2003 when the company was
sold. In that role, he was responsible for three Argosy properties; Lawreneeburg, Indiana, Kansas City, Missouii, and Baton Rouge, Louisiana. He began his
career as general manager and kater owner of a 1 50-room hotel in Alon, [inois and from 1986 10 1988 he owned and operated two restaurants in St. Louis,
Missouri.

R. Ronald Burgess has been our Senior Vice President of Iluman Resources since September- 2007, From October 2003 to September 2007, Mr. Burgess
served as a consultant to Norwegian Cruise Lines and on the launch of gaming in Macau for Galaxy Entertainment. From July 1999 through October 2005,
Mr. Burgess served as Senior Vice President of Human Resources for Argosy Gaming Company. From 1986 to 1999, Mr. Burgess was Corporate Director of
Human Resources for Hamrah's Entertainment, Inc. Prior to joining !Harrah's in 1986, he was re:.ponmblc for human resources at a major operating unit of
RCA, ultimately managing the merger with General Electric.
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D. Donglas Burkhalter has been our Senior Viee President of Marketing since Sepiember 2007. From Nevember 2005 to July 2007, My, Burkhalier
served as Vice President of Marketing Strategy for Trump Entertainnient Resonts, ine., which tiled for Chapter |1 bankruptey in February 2009, He also held
the position of Corparate Director of Marketing for Argosy Guming Company from June 2002 until November 2005.

Roger W. Deaton has been our Senior Vice President, Lady Luck Operations since December 2008, Mr. Deatén joined s in 1992 and has served in'a
variety of roles including regional vice president, vice president and general manager of the Company's properties In Vicksburg, Mississippi, which was sold
in july. 2006, and Lake Charles, Lou151ana Priar 1o his current position, Mr. Deaton scrved as our chmna] Vice President of Operations since February 2000.
Mr. Deaton spent the early years of his gaming career in Nevada in positions with Nevada Lodge, Cristal Bay Club, Ponderosa Reno, Harvey's Lake Tahoe
and King's Castle before moving to Atlaniic City as part of the eriginal Resort's [nternational team.

Eric I. Hausler has been our Senior Vice President, Strategic [nitiatives since September 7009 From October 2006 to August 2009, Mr. Hausler served
as Senior Vice President of Development for | lmmp Entertainment Resorts, [ne., which filed for. Chaptcr N bankruptcy in February 2009. From August 2003
to September 2006, Mr. Hausler served as a Managing Directer in Fixed Income Research, covering the gaming, lodging and leisure industsies for Bear
Stearns & Co. Inc., and as a Vice President in Equity Reséarch from December 1999 w July 2002, From October 2003 10 August 2005, Mr. Hausler served as
‘the $enior Equity Analyst covering the gaming induétry for Susquehanna. Financial Group. From July 2007 t6'September 2003, Mr. Hausker served as an
Associate Analyst in Equity Research cov ering the gaming and lodging industries for Deutsche Bank Sccunncs From December 1996 10 November 1999,
Mr. Hawsler served as the Governmental and Commiunity Relations Coordinator for the New Jefséy Casine Control Commission, amang other positions.

Paul B. Ketler has been our Senjor Vice President and Chief Dev e]opment Officer since-May 2008 From Scptember 2007 10 May 2008, Mr. Keller was
a consuliant for us. From October.2003 to July 2007, Mr. Keller served as Executive Vlcc President nfl)engn and Construction for Trump Entertainment
Resorts, Inc., which flcd for Chaptcr 11 bankrupicy in February 2009. From SLplcmbcr 993 te October "006 he served as Vice President of [)cstg;n and
Caonstruction for. Argmy Gaming Company.

Donn R. Mitchell, 11 has been our Senior Vice President since [)eu:mbcr 2007, Preku‘;ly, he Sérved as Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer from Janua.ry 2006 to December 2007, Mr. Mitchell joined us in June 1996 as Director of Findnce and sefved as Vice President of Finance from

July 2001 to December 2003. Mr. Mitchell's prior experience includes serving as an audit manager, for Arthur Andersen LLP in New Orleans, Louistana from
July 1990 until June 1996. .

Edmund L. Quanmann, Jr. has been our Senior Vice President, Gencral Counsel and Secretary since July 2008. Pdor to joining us, My, Quatmann was
the Senior Vice President and General Counsel of iPCS, Inc., a wircless telecommunications’ company based in Schaumburg, {Hinois, where he was employed
“from November 2004 to June 2008. Prior to'that, Mr, Quatmann pracnced Jaw in-thie' corpotaie and securities groups of Mayer Brown LLP (October 1998 to
November 2004) and Bryan Cave LLP (September 1996 to Octeber 1998).

Jeanne-Marie Wilkins has been our Senior Vice President and Chief Infonnation Officer dince April 2008. Prior to that, she was a cosultant to the
Compary from Septentber 2007 until Apsil 2008. From Octaber.2005 10 July 2007, Ms. Wilkins scwed as Vice President of Business Strategy for Trump
Entertainment Resorts, Inc., which filed for Chapter 11 bankruptey in February 2009. From May 2002 through September 2003, she served as the business
strategy leader for Argosy Gaming Company. She began her gaming carcer Working for Bally Technologies fik/z Bally Gaming and Systens as a
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consultani from Murch'l‘)‘)_ﬁ to March 1998, She served as a regional manager tor Bally Technologies from March 1998 to May 2002 in state regulated, tribal
and international gaming jurisdietions.

SECTION 16(A) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

To the Company’s knowledge, with respect to the fiscal year ended April 25, 2010, the Company's directors, officers and 10% stockholders complied
with all agiplicable Scctian 16(a) filing requirements: provided, however, that Farm 4 filings for each af Arnald L. Block, Virginia M. McDawell and
James B. Perry reparting their respective fiscal 2009 long-term incentive awards were filed late. The filings were due on July 27, 2009 and were filed on
July 29, 2009,

CODE OF CONDUCT

As required by Nasdag Rule 5610, the Board of Directors has adopted a Code of Business Conduct that applies to all of the Campany’s directors, officers
and employees. In addmon, the Company has adopted & Code of Ethics that applies to-its principal executive officer, pl’mc:pul financial officer, principal
accounting officer, comroiler and others performmg similar functions and specifies the legal and ethical conduet expected of such officers. The Company's
Code of Business Conduct and Code of Ethics are posted on the Company's website at wwae isfec orp.com ender Investor Retations'—Corporate Governance
and will be provided free of charge upon request to the Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Messrs. Glazer, Baker, Hayes and Wielansky are members of the Audit Committee. Mr. Glazer acts as chairman of the Audit Committee. The Audit
Commitiee's responsibilities include selecting our independent registered public accounting tirm, reviewing the plan; scope and results of the independent
audit, reviewing the fees for the audn services performed, reviewing and pre-approving the fees for the non-audit services to be performed and reviewing all
finangiat statements. Each member of the Audit Committee is "independent” as defined in Nasdag Rule 56035(a)(2). The Board has detesmined that cach
mentber of the Audit Committee is free from any relationship that would interfere with the exercise of independent jidgment as a committee member.

Mr. Glazer has been designated as our "audit committee financial expert” under the SEC Rules. The Audit Commiaee is governed by o written charter
approved by the Board of Directors. The Audit Committee Charter is postad on the Company's website at www. islecorp.com under Investor Relations—
Caorporate Governance.

ITEM 1. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Compensation Discussion and Analysis

For purposes of the following Compensation Discussion and Analysis, the terms "executives” and "executive officers” refer 0 the Named Executive
Officers of the Company as set forth in the Summary Compensation Table below, and the term the "Committee™ refers to the Stock Option and Compensation
Comminee.
Ex¢cutive Summary

In fiscal 2010 the Company reduced operating expenses, improved customer satisfuction scores, improved iis balance sheet and prudently explored
options for deploying capital, resulting in a management opportunity-in Pennsylvania and a strategic acquisition in Mississippi. The Committee remains
commitied to its executive compensation philtosophy and key objectives, including relating 1otal compensation opportunities for exceutives to the Company's

financial pertormance. The Committee
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believes that the compensation paid to the executive officers i fiscal 2010 is commensurate with the Company's performance in 8 challenging economie
environment,

Company Performance

The Committee believes that the Company's fiscal 2010 resulis show that it remains committed to its goal of fiscal responsibility through this difficult
econamic cycle. The Company re-engineered the costs associated with its business. while consistently xmpmvmg the guest experience acrossiits portfolia.
Spectiically, the Company reduced property-level operating expenses by approximately $12.0 million, totaling over approximately $32.0) million in cost’
reductions over the past two fiscal years, while increasing See. Sav, Smile. customer satisfaction scores to approXimately %0%, an increase from
approximaicly 60% two ycars ago.

The Comparny also continued 1o make efforts 1o improve its balance sheet, reducing its outsianding debt from approximately $1.5 billion as of April 27,
2008 1o approximately $1.2 billion as of April 25, 2010, a reduction of dppmxtm.ﬁe]) $300 miilivn. In fiscal 2010 the Company entered into an imendment to.
its senior secured credit fucility that permits increased tlexibihity in operations and capital spending.

The Company actively explored options for deploying capital io maximize value for its sharcholders, including possible acﬁuisitions. greenfield
developments and management opportunities in a variety of jurisdictions. Specifically,

. The Company formed lsle Gaming Management, a management and consuliing division of the Company. to leverage its experienced and
respected management team and intellectual property assets by munaging and operating casinos owhed by third parties in exchangeé for
management and other fees without requiring extensive capital investnent by theé Company.

. in January 2010, the Company entercd into 3 management agreement with Nemacolin Woodlands Resart, located in southwestern Pennsylvania.
Nemacohn s one of four ap]:]xcanls for the one remaining resort cagine license in ‘Pennsylvaiia, If Nemacolin is awarded the license and the
Company is granted an operator's license, the Company has agreed to make certain improvements o an exisiing building at the resort, which will
howse a Lady Luck casino that we will manage.

. in April 2010, the Company agreed to acquire Rainbow Casino in Vicksburg, Mississippi, for 580 million in cash. The acquisition closed in June
2010. We believe that Rainbow will fit well into the Company s porifolio and will benefit from the aperational expertise of our management
team.

Operating, frcc cash flow for fiscal 2010 was approximately $76.0 million, or approximately 96% of the target established under our annual non—equnv
bonus plan.

For a coruplete discussion of the Company's performance in fiseal 2010, reference should be made to Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financizl Condition and Results of Operations herein. ‘

Peer Group

For fiscal 2010, the Committee used a pecr group consisting of eomparably sized gaming companics as well as a couple of companies in the broader
hospitality/entertainment business. The Committee believed that this peer group was appropriate for determining relative indusuy performance ag well as for
recruiting and retention purposes. Generally, the companics that make up the' Company's peer group are its business competitors as well os its primary source
of, and primary competition for. executive talent. Many of the Company's executives have been recruited from other gaming operations, In addition, since
gaming and racing are highly regulated industiies, it 1akes a high degree of
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experience and prior knowledge 10 provide effective oversight o multiple gaming and racing properties in a variety of jurisdictions, Also, the Company's
executive officers are required to submit to exicnsive investigulions conducted by the state:police or an equivalent investigatory ogency of their personal
tinamcial records, their churacier and their competincy in order to be found "suitable" to serve in their respective Lapacities in each of the jurisdictions in
which the Company operates. Accordingly, the poal for executives capable and willing to serve in an’éxecutive capacity in a publicly traded, multi
jurisdictional gaming and racing company-tends to consist mostly of individuals who are already working within the paming industry and among our peer
group.

For fiscal 2010, the peer group used for benchmarking purposes consisted of the following seven comipanies: Ameristar Casinos, Inc., Boyd Gaming
Corp., Gaylord Entertainment, Co., Penn National Gaming, [nc., Pinnacie Entertainment, Inc:,-Trump Entertainment Resonts and Vail Resonts; Inc. As
discussed below in “Fiseal 2011 Compensation Actions” the Committee revised the peer group for fiscal 2011. -

Executive Compensation Philosophy

The Committee designed the executive conipensation program 1o attract and retain superior executive talent, incentivize our executives to drive

profitable growth and enhance Jong-term value for our shareholders. Key elements of the program i inchide base salary and performance-based incentives

(incloding both cash and equity opportunities).

Key objectives of our executive compensation palicy include: -

. Administering a competitive executive compensation program in which total compensation opportuiities will be comparable to those in our peer
group;

. Relating 10tal compensation opportenities for executives to the financial performance of the Company, both overall and in comparison to our
industry; and

. Establishing and ensuring intemal equity and measurements for organizational effectiveness/contribution of executives:

The executive compensation program is designed io reward the achievement of difficult but fair performance criteria and enhance stock ownership
among the executive team. The following principles provide the framewotk for-the Company's ¢xecutive compensation program:

. Targeted tota! compensation

Overall total compensation opportunities and individual program elements dre compared to our peer group. Actal pay may vary depending on the
level of performance achieved under the Company's short- and-long-term incentive pragrams,

A number of factors are considered when estublishing targeted pay levels, including the value to our, shareholders, futere leadership potential,
level of job responsibility, critical experiencefskills, the level of Sustained performarce, and the market demands for talent.

. Stockholder alignment

Total compensation opportunitics are tied to quantifiable performance metrics, such as operating free cash flow, and, through the use of equity
grants, the Company's stock price.

. Total compensation mix

The Company's 1argeted pay mix (salary vs. performance-based incentive pay) is dcsig’ncd to reflect a combination of competitive market
practices and strategic business needs. The degiee of perforriunce-based incentive pay ("at risk” cumpensation) and the level of total
compensation apportunities should increase with an cxecutive's responsibility Icvel, because executives that are
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at higher levels in the organization are more likely to affect the Company's results. Accordingly, the Committee determined that the iargeted total
compensation mix for the executive officers for fiscal 2010 were-as follows: Messs. Pcrry and Black and Ms. McDowell, 25% of total
compensation delivered in base salary, 15% in bonus compensation und 604%'in long-term incentive: and Messrs. Quatmann and Keller: 40% of
1ota] compensation delivered in base salary, 20% in bonus and 40% in luny-term incentive.

The Commitiee anzlyzes market data and evaluates individual executive performance with a goal of setting compensation at levels it believes, based on
its peneral business and industry knowledge and experience, are comparable with compensation levels of executives in other companies of similar size
operating in the gaming industry. The Commiltce engages compensation consulting firmis to provide guidance regarding competitive compensation practices,
industry peer analysis and recommendations. Using this guidance and peer group compensation informatiofi as a point of réference, the Committee then
focuses on the Company's and executives’ individual performance in’deternining each co_mponcnf of annual compensation.

Overview of Executive Campensation Elements

The use of the below compensation elements enables the Company to reinforce its pay for performance philosophy as well as sirengthen its ability 1o
attract and retnin high performing exccutive officers. The Company believes that this combination of programs provides an appropriate mix of fixed a2nd
variable pay, balances short-term operationat performance with long-term shareholder value ue:nmn and facilitutes executive reeruitiient and retention in a
high-perfarmance cultere.

The Committee reviews pay competitiveness from a total corpensation perspective. The Company relies primarity on market data to determine pay
opportunities for each component.

The principle elements of the Company's executive compensation program are described below. Please see "Analysis of Fiscal 2010 Compensation”
below for a discussion of the specific actions taken with respect to executive compensation for fiscal 2010.-

Base Salary.  Basc salary pays for competence in the executive role. Base salary levels ut the Company refleet a combination of factors, including
competitive pay levels, the executive's expericnce and tenure, internal pay, equity, the need to atact and retain excellent management talent, the Company's
overall annual budget for merit incredses and the executive's individual performance.

Anrual Inceniive/Non-Equity.  The purpose of the Company's unnua) incentive plan is 10 1ie compensation directly 10 specific business goals and
_management objectives. The Committee believes that basing annual cash bonnses fior, executive officers on pre-determined company performance metrics
establishes a direct and powerfal link between our executives' pay and our financial and opcmuonal suceess. The Commiitee further believes that the
achicvement of the goals for these operating performance metrics are closely correlated to the creation of long-term sharelolder value.

Anmual incentive opportunities are expressed as a percentage of base salary and are’initially set forth!in each executive's employment ugreement. Targets
are developed considering competitive practices and consisiency with the Company's internal structure. Executives are grouped together in our internal
structure according 10 their.position and relative importance 1o the ("ompany The Committee sets the ranges of bonuses payable for each exceutive as a
percentage of base salary, taking into consideration the incehtive programs and practices used by the Company's peer group. For fiscal 2019, the target for
-each executive as a percentage of base salary was 60%. For the exccutives, the target annual inceniive opportunity as a percentage of base salary is generally
the median of markel practices, B
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The Committee sets the ranges of bonuses payable for cach executive as a percentage of base salary, consistent with the incentive programs and practices
used by the Company's peer group. For fiscal 2010, the target for cach exccutive as a percentage of basc salary was 60%.

Lonyg-Term Incentive/Eguity.  The primary long-term incentive for executives is shares of resiricted stock vesting ratably over three vears. Uniil the
shares vest they remain subject to forfeiture upon termination of employment or position as a director and restrictions on transter. [f and when the shares vest,
they are no longer "restricted,” and the recipient is free 1o hold, transfer or sell them, subject to requued tax withholding and compliari¢e with applicable
securities laws, onr securities trading policy, our holding policy.and any cther legal requucmcms The Cominittee's practice is to deliver 23% of the value of
the long-term incentive in cash and 75% in shares of restricted stock. The rationale for paying 23% of the long-term incentive in cash is to promote and
facilitate retention of the shares of restricted stock by providing cash to enable the award recipient ta pay taxes if he or she chooses to do so, Long-term
incentive awards with respect 10 a particular fiscal year are typically made within the first three months of the succeeding fiscal year. For exaniple; the long-
term incentive award for fiscal 2010 (i.e., the vear ended April 25, 2010) was awarded in July 2010 (diring fiscal 2011). The long- term incentive amount for
cach executive, as described in further detail below, is based op the Company meeting a'certain threshold level of performance.

Deferred Compensation.  The Company does not maintain any defincd benefit pension programs for its executives. Instcad, consistent with the
competitive practices of the Company's peer group, the Company maintains an elective non-qualified deferred compensation plan for executives. The plan is
‘unfunded and bcneﬁts are paid from the Company’s general asseis. The Company genenlly scts-aside sepamtely the amounts deferred by the executives and
the matc.hmg ‘contributions thereon. None of the execotives participate in this plan,

Benefits and Perquisites,  The Committee belicves that executives should be om:red custornary benefits and perquisites that are reasonable relative to
the benefits provided to all employees and consistent with competitive practices dmong the’ Company s peer. group. The standard benefits offered to all of the
'Compzmy s employees include medical, dental and vision insurance, group life insurahce; short and long-term’ disability and a 40[(1() with certain
cohtributions matched by the Company. in addition, ail executives arc enrolled in the Medical Executive Reimbursément Plin (the "MERP") in which an
allocation in smount up 10 5% of each executive's base salary aids with payment of certain medical expenses other than premiums: All such supplemental
“benefits and perquisites are subject to applicable federal, state and local taxation. The benetit paid under the MERP is grossed-up for taxes.

Role af Exccative Officers and Board of Direciors in Compensation Decisions

The Chief Executive Officer assists the Committee in making compensation decisions for the executives primarily by making recommendations and
evaluating day-16-day performance of the executives, The Chief Exeeutive Officer and oiher exceutives du not play a role in determining their own
compensation and are not present at the executive sessions in which their pay is discussed.

The Commitice's analysis and recommendations are presented 10 the Board of Directors for ratitication.

Role of Compensation Consultant

Since 2008, the Commiltee has engaged the firm of Towers Watson (formerly known as Watson Wyatt) as the Committee's independent compensation
consultant. Generally Towers Watson performs the following duties for the Commitiee:

. Review of compensation philosophy, peer group and cnmpetiiive positioning for reasonableness and appropriateness:
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. Review of executive compensstion program and plans or practices that might be changed to improve effectiveness;

. Sclect and review the pecr group and survey data for competitive comparisons;
. Review the Compensation Discussion and Analysis and compensation tables for inclusion in our proxy statement or ennoal report: and
. Advisc the Committee on best-practice ideas for executive compensition as well as _arc.:as of concern and risk in the Company's program.

Towers Watson receives no fees or compensation from the Company for scrvices other than for its services as compensation consultant.
P pany p

Analysis of Iiscal 2010 Compensation

Base Salary.  Early in fiseal 2010, we determined that the fiscal 2009 base salary of cach exceutive officer pencrally continued to be competitive, tair
and reasonable after reviewing the base salaries of the Company's pecr group and consideration of the ather factors noted above, The Committee deemed it
approprmle to increasc cach executive officer's basc salary for fiscal 2010 by 3%. The Committee amved at its decision based on its view that it was
important o convey that, despite the gcneml economic conditions and the impact of the ceonomy on the Compdny’s results of operations, the Company
remained heakthy, financially sccure and fommitted to paying competitive compensation to its current employees and to fuure candidates for employment
with the Company. .

In November 2008, Mr. Perry and Ms., McDowell voluntarily requesied-a 28% reduction in their base salaries {or one year. In making their request,
Mr. Perry and Ms. McDowell expressed, among other things, their desire to accentuate the greater, prominence the Committee is placing on the long-term
performance based aspect of their overall compensation. On December 12, 2008, .the Contmittee ratified the réquest and, effective November 1, 2008, their
salaries were reduced by 25%. Ms. McDowell's salary was restored to 100% on November 2, 2009, but Mr. Perry and the Committee agreed to continue
Mr. Perry's salary reduction for another year.

Annual !m entive/Non-Equity.  During fiscal 2009, the Comminee established Lnlcna for the annual non-¢quity incentive plan for five fiscal years for
the execntiv ¢s in order to incent them to take a'long-term view of the business and to encourage retention. The Commitiee determined that operating free cash
flow growth was'the appropriate eritenia for the exccutives becausi it tukes inte Lun_sndcratmn financing deécisions-and capital allucation as wel) as operating
results. The Committee established fiscal 2008 operating fice cash flow of approximitely.563 niillion s the base and sét a wrget for each of the next five
ycars of 12% compounded growth in eperating free cash flow..For cach fiscal year in which operating frec cash flow growth is at least target, then the bonus
payout to the chief executive officer and his difect reports shall be at target. Mcasurements would b¢ made quarterly and payments would be made quarterly at
80% of the calculated result, A final caletlation would be made it fiseal yéai-end aid the’ paymcms "rired-up” to actual, if necessary. The Committee retained
discretion o increase the amount actually paid by up to 25% of the bonus amount based on individual performance. In 1he event that actual operting free cash
flow growth for any fiscal year exceeds target, then the chief executive officer und his direct reports will earn a pescentage of each execuive's salary, which
will be “banked,” If operating free cashi flow for fiscal 2013 meets 6r exceeds the established target, then thie chief executive officer and his direct reports will
be paid 1arget for fiscal 2013, plus the entire banked amount.
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Long-Term [nceninve/Equity.

As discussed above, long-term incentive awards made during fiscal 2010 werc based on performance during fiscal 2009. Based on performance in fiscal
2009 the Commuittee granted restricted stock to the executives in July 2009 as follows:

_ Exccutive N o Shares(#) Cash{S) Total Value(S)
MrEPeity, c s o S PRI TS 61258 6 454548 T 5 31049,3003
Mr. Black - 61,464 266,861 1,067,430
M MDDl e s & o e T 065, e 746, EEY D BRITED) 553610
Mr. Qualmann 17, 1795 77,266 .309 046

MriK Kcilcr B e em A 19610§§ B e RS A R s T T S0, SGIJ
Each executive's fiscal 2009 award was‘at targel based on the targeted total compensation mix established by the Commmcc The awards for fiscal 2009 were
at turget because the Company's growth in operating frec cash flow in fiscal 2009 met target. 75% of such value was dt:lm.rcd in shares ofn:smctcd stock and
23% in cash. The shares of restricted stock vest in three (3) equal annual’ installments beginning on July 23, 2010. The dollar value of cach executive's award
was determined based on Company performance in fiscal 2009 and Mr. Perry's recommendation,

Based on performance in fiscal 2010 the Commitiee granted restricted stock ta the executives in July 2010 as follows:

F.)ccutiw Shares(#) Cash($) Total ValuetS)
T reE ENA0,01 2585 R s S1421380F b TS, T wd569 5204
. e 24,506 71,190 284,760
MesMeDowellr . Fae- & et v 3‘40,3_53' ik 113653 Y 600_]
Mr. Quatmans . 2506 71,190, s 284,760
Mr: I\ellu i RN SOV T I TH T M S SN 847600

The basis for each executive's fiscal 2010 award was a mrgcted total Lompensauun mix established by the Committee (see discussion above), ddjusl\.d so that
the two-year average valuc of each executive’s long-1erm incentive .award approxlmatcd the miedian for the peEr group. Consistent with past practice, 75% of
such value was delivered in shares of restricted stock and 25%in cash. The shares of restricted stock vest in three (3) equal annual instaliments beginning on
July 26, 201 1. The dollar value of each exccutive’s award was determined based on Company performance wn fiscal 2010 and Mr. Perry's recommendation.

Employment Agreements

The Company generally seeks to enter o ¢implayment agreements with corporate execulives having the title of vice president and above and with the
peneral manager of exch of its gaming properties. In amriving af this determination, the Cnmpiany sought to minimize the number of individuals with whom it
‘had employment agreements while at the same time achicving the objectives set fonh below. Relevant to this approach, the Company considers the standard
competitive practices in the gaming industry.

There arc a number of strategic objectives that the Company expeets to achieve by entering into employment agreements with certain key employees:

. Attract and retain talented executives;

. Limit potential liability emanating from the termination of exccutives, including the total severance that may be paid to an executive in the event
that the Company elects to terminate him or her without cause;
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. Provide an eftective retention mechanism: and

. Provide the Company with effective and comprehensive protection of its strategic plans, intellectual property and human capiial.
Some of the key ierms of the Company’s employment agreements with Named Exceutive Officers are:

Term, The initial term of the employment ggreements for the Named Executive Officers is one year; provided however that the Chairman and Chief
Exceutive Officer is two years, The employment agreements renew for successive one-year 1erms unless notice is provided or the agreement is terminated
earlier. The Company believes that the tero of each employment term represents a reasonable period for which the Company and the executive will mutvally
commit to maintain the ¢employment relationship. For the Company, this provides stab|]1ty and prcd:ctablhly among its leadership ranks. For the executive,
this provides a réasonable but limited assurance of job security designed to foster an environment of cntrepreneuntal risk taking where the exceutive can focus
on building Jong-term sharcholder value. .

Termination and Restrictive Covenants.  The Company offers centain additional payments to its Named Executive Otficers if the Company elects 10
terminate the executive's cmployment without "cause” or as a result of death or total dmabllny Eacl cmploymenl agreemenl contains a set of restrictive
COVEMMS dcsngned 1w provide the Cumpany with & reasonable degree of pratection of its” strategic plans, intellectual property and human capital. Gcncml]y
each employment agcemcm contains prohibitions on (i) competition, (ii) solicitation of cmployees, and (m) disclosure and use of confidential information,
which’ pmh:bmonc remdin in place for one year following termination. The Bnard selected this time penod baséd on its determiration about the extént 10°
which each individuai's tenure with, and knowledge of, the Company might be used to adversély impact.the Company s strategic plans, intellectual property or
human capital.

Change in Control.  In the event of a change in control, each Named Executive Officer is entitied to receive certain additional payments if employment
is terminated, The Company believes that these payments provide an effective retention mechanism in connection with a change in control,

For a detailed discussion of the lerins contained in-each Named ExecutiVe Officer’s employment agreement, please see below "Employment Contracis".
Other Compensation Policies
Eguity Grent Policy

The Committee's procedure {or timing of equity grants help to provide assurance that grants are never manipulated or timed 1o result in favorable pricing
for executives. The Company schedules Board and Committee mectings in-advarce. Meeting schedules and award decisions are made without regard to the
timing of Company SEC filings or press releascs.

Equity awards are grunted on the date approved by the Commitiee or, in'the casc of new hires, pursuant te the terms of an cmployment agreement. If the
equity, award s a stock option, the siock option excreise price is based on the average market price of the trading daie on which the options #re pranted. The
average price is calculated by adding the highest and lowest price for that date and dividing by two.

Stovk Holding Policy

The Commitree encourages executives to manage from an ewner's perspective by having and maintaining an equity stake in the Company. To that end,
all of our executives are also siockholders of
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the Company, In January 2009, the Board adopted the [sle of Capri Cusinos, Inc. Stock Holding Policy. The Stock Holding Policy provides that members of
the Board of Directors and certain members of management are raqmrcd to hiold a certain percentage of the sharec of our common stock received by them
upon lapse of the restrictions on resiricted stock and upon cxereisc of stock options (net of any shares uu]mcd 10 pay for tax withholding and the exercise price
of the opuon) The pereentage ranges from 20% for our general managers to 50% for members of our Board of Directors, our chief executive ofticer and his
direct reports.

Impact of Priar Compensation

Amounts realized from prier compensation grants did not serve to increase or decrease, fiscal 2010 compensation grants or amounts. The Company's and
the Commitice's primary focus is competitive pay opportunitics on an annual basis.

Rivk Management Practices and Risk-Taking Incentives

In fiscal 2010 we reviewed our material compensation policies and practices and reparted to the Commitiee that we concluded that these policies and
practices do not emtail risks reasonably likely 1o have a material adverse effect on the Company.

Tax Deductibility of Compensation Programs

Section 162{(m) of the Code limits our deduction for compensation ;;aid' to th: MNamed Executive Officers io $1'million unless certain requirements are
met. The policy of the Commitiee with regard.to Section 16”(m) of the Code is to establish and maintain a compcnsanon program that will optimize the
deduu.lbuhtv of compensation. The Committee reserves the right to use its Judgmcnt, Where mérited by the Commitiee’s need for ﬂchbllH'y to respond to
changing business conditions or by an executive’s individual performance;-to 'authorize compensation that may not; in a specific case, be fully deduciible.

Fiseal 2011 Compensation Actlons

In April 2010, the Commitice reviewed the peer group to determine whether any changes were warranted from the prior year's peer group, For Liscal
2011, the Committec determined, based on Towers Watson's recommendation, that the peer group to be used for benchmarking purposcs would consist of the
fullowing publicly raded gaming/entertainment companies: Ameristar Casinos, Ine., Buyd Gaming Corp Gaylord Entertainment, Cu., Las Vegas Sunds
Corp., MGM Mirage, MTR Gaming Group, Inc., Penn' National Gaming, Inc.. Pinnacle Entertatnment, Lné.,-Vail Resorts, Inc. and Wynn Resorts Lid. In
addition, the Commitice will take into consideration any available compensation data from the followu_mg privately held companics: Harrab's
Emtertainment, Inc., Jacebs Entertainment Inc., Mohegan ‘Tribal Gaming Authority and Peninswla Gaming LLC.

Summury Compensation Table
The following table sets forth informatien concerning the compensation camed during the fiscal year ended April 23, 2010 by the Company's principal
executive officer, pnnc:pal financial officer, and three other most highly compensated individuals serving as executive officers on the last day of such fiscal

year (collectively, the "Named Executive Officers"). Additionally, to the extent the Named
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Exceutive Officer was included in last year's table, the table also includes compensation carned during the fiscal years ended April 23, 2010, April 26, 2009
and April 27, 2008:

Non-Equity
Stech  Oplinns Incentive Plan AN Other
Fiscal Salary Bonus Awards  Awards ‘Compensatlon Compensation  Fotal
) {SH2)

Name & Print-ipal Pasll[on (S)G) $)4) (8)

23 v, 202 uzs%ﬂ%w,jjﬁ 120:133
4 ~§233, =3 501 372-
SR T

008__591.308‘“___!,855? RES: w*'“ﬁ“ ﬁ*ﬁ‘f’i\‘h Sbowoss 665

o

e Tt
$ Exccutive Offica(S) 2%

I>ale R. Black 2010 462,987 266861 300,569 _ 267 686 12,719 1,810,842
Senijor Vice President
and 2009 436,538 75286 215847 — 262,500 139,081 1,139,252

Chief Financial

W08 mm — e 631,313 57067

3. m:«rﬁ
PR .%%‘“
. 1398496
T ﬁi‘.:‘ Ll
‘,-_m 000
Y 55240019‘ <
Edmund L. Quatmann, Ir. 2010 375,578 77.266  231.7%0 —_ 217,152 44851 946,627
Senior Viee President,
General Counsel and
Sceretary
T e 6? T ,ﬁw W”pr“ T
e, <Ly - n il - Tt g

R 2y 2 Ry PN
Piul BF hz‘}lur,“ g lal ;zr 20_;0: Jadfﬁg? ,,14| ",255 4-:0 24_»‘53:,1 ,!_".-‘E92=.; 598975
' ; r-Seniar Vice' Presn‘icntf‘-‘ -W Lo G e A g b

e Fand <A s L
&** # Chief I')cvaknpmcm, 3' e g
s Officer . ¥

)] The amounts in this column relate to cash awards granted under the aanual leng-enm incentive plas.

3] The amounts in this colums represent the aggregate grant date fair value of awards granted during the respective fiscal year computed in accordmiee witlh FASB
ASC Tepic 718, Compensation—5t0¢k Compensation. The awards granted in fiscal 2010 were for performance in fiscal 2009. The asaunnptions used in the
calculation of these amaunts see disclosed in Nate 10 to cur Cansolidated Financial Statements included herein with the exception that for the cinployees eo
forfeiture rate is applied, .

) The amounts in this caluing relate to cash awands grmted under the annu] ineantive bonus plan.

{4 Other compmsanun less than $10,000 tota} for the 2010 fiscal vear is not included. The amovuts in this columo cousist of the following: for Mr. Black, $4,125 in
matching contributions under the 40I{k} plan; $4,591 in cxpemses reimbursed under the MERP, 590 in company-pait life insurance promiums, $3,933 in tax gross-
up expanses; for Mr. Quatmann, §$4,125 in matching contributions under the 401{k) plan, $810 in expeuscs reimbursed under the MERP, 556 in company-paid life
insurance premiums, 533,333 in sipn-an incentives, $512 in tax jross-up expenses, 56,015 in relocation reimbirsements; and for Mr. Keller, 54,858 in matching
centributians under the 201k ) plan, $5.610 in expenses reimbrirsed under the MERP, 258 in company-paid life insurance premiums, 53.766 in tax gross-up
expeisey,

{3 M. Petry began scrving as aur Chief Executive Officer eflective March 10, 2008,
{6 Mr, Black jeined the Conspany on ficcembc'r 12, 2007.

[¥)] Ms. McDaowell joined the Company on July 30, 2007,




Grants of Plan-Based Awards

The following table sets forth cestain information regarding grants of plan-based awards during fiscal 201 0:

All uther slock

Estimated future poyments under awards;  Grant date fair
non-equily incentive plan awards(1} number of value of stock
Grant Threshold T'Fargd, Manimum shares’of stock  and option
Date (5} - ($) - 152 ar uniu |H](2) :wardslS}Q)

6 -2 LainRon. 58;1000 m‘4§ooobj 555 h_:‘l';;«s"-‘ .
m,‘”«‘i\.vmmo‘r Sy T & 2287, 346

402972009 222,480 278,100
800,569

Quatmann, Jr, 44232009 180470
7!2.3!2[)09 —
o 2

(1) - Theseamounts reflect awards for fiscal 2010 pursuant to the Company's aditual incentive plan, which pravides for the payment of incentive compensation upen the
Company's achievement of a pre-estublished goal, Based on tie Company's operating free cash flow for fiscal 20 FQ. the executives received %% of the annual
target 45 a payout. See the discussicn above in "Compensation Discussion and Analysis®.

2 The awands granted in fiscal 2010 were for perfonnance in liscal 2009, The restrictions on the restricted stock awards lapse in 13.33% instailments on esch of the
first, second apd third anniversaries of the date of grant. o the event of a change of controf, the forfemre restrictions aa restricted stock lapse immediately.

(3] The amounts in this column represent the aggregate grant date (air value of awards granicd d.un'ng the 2010 fiscal year commpuied in accardance with FASHB ASC
Topic 718, Compensation—-Stock Compensation. The assumplions used in the calculation of these amounts for stock option awards are disclosed in Note 10 1o cur
Consolidaled Fizancin) Staternents included herein with the exception that for the employees o forfeine rate js applied,
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

The following table sets forth information concerning outstanding equity awards as of April 23, 2010, the last day of fiscal 2010:

Stack awards

Optinn nwards Number
Number of Number of of
Sceurities Securities shares or .
Underlying Underlying i units of Market value:
Unexercised Unesercised  Optlen stock that of shares or
Options Option Exercise Oplion  have not units of stock

Exercisable (#) Uneaercisable (¥) Price Eapiralion vested that have ot
1 1 .

(Sl Date. [Ea103) vesled (;'i_)[}l

. 2414 2697
— M8 J2aaar

m A64 717,500,
g;r—-a;.—j

Edr;ltlnd L
Quatmann, . ..
Ir, 22,000 R%.000 462  HN2018 — —_

P:sul B. }“.l]c.r ‘-_.'“
1 :

rI - e e

{H The vesting schedule for the options is five years with the Hrst vesting occurring on the one year anniversary of the grant date and then onneally thereafter.

{2 Set forth below is the grart date, vesting schedule and the date each award is vested in full for the stock that has not vested:

Number af
shares of
stock thar Vesting Date (date
have nat award s vested in
Name - vested () Crant Date - Vesting Sehedule full)

S I PR £ 3 -
Jnm-\ B‘ l’mv TR P gs,_.;.\ o

25,201

ond “"!0/6/08 R'ymhlycwerE)ws‘»

1,572 f‘fiﬁnmma’m/" Yeard w3
AORLY ez

. “"175 ()12 'r""' .,Xg?l"JJOOJRalablynvcr

. "\ HW&I’OH

Date R. Blach 24,284 10/6/08 Ratably over 3 years ' m'fuzm I
27,774 10/8/03 100% in Vear 3 - 132011
61.464 71239 Itatably over.3 years . . 7P3n0m

b g -

'l(lbeD] 13
mfsnm B

L o 7!"3!..0!2;
Edmund L. Ouannann I, 17,795 ’7.’231‘0‘) Rnlah]) uv;r3 yenn S . 7/231720]2

o L i 31 TR T ARE—— -

Pl BIRRIE S s e B R O T e 19600 i S T 00 RAtab I oVeT 3 YAt 20 a3 kg TIZNZOI’}

)] The agpregnte m1rkcl value of the shares of stock thal liave not vested was compuied by multiplying 511 68 (the closing ‘market price of a share of Company
commat stock oo April 23, 2010) by the nuinber of unvested shares putsianding as of April 235, 2010, for such exceutive,

Potential Payments Upon Termination or Change of Control
The information below describes and quantifies compensation that would becorae payable under existing arrangements in the event of a termination of
each Naioed Executive Officer’s employment under several different circumsiances or a change in control. The amounts shown assume that such termination

or change in comirnl was effective as of April 25, 2010, and thos include amounis earned
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throtgh such time and arc estimates of the amounts that would be paid to the. Named Execntive Offu:rs upon their ermination or a change in conwol. The
zctual amounts to be paid can only be determined at the time of such Named Executive Oftficers eepamnnn from the Company or a change in control,

The following tables quantify the amounts payable 10 ¢ach of the Named Exceutive. Ofticérs undér the descrived terminativn circumstances and upon a
change in control.

James B. Perry

Change
Hesignation lavolumary Losoluniary ‘In Change tn
Voluntary for Good ‘lermination Termination Contral Control and

Rc-slgnntinn Reasrm For Cause _w/o Cause Dcaih Disability
MO ST Gt T ey T 1 -

"~ Optian Spmd"" iy E
Valug i 3 Ss 645000 s_ms,noo_, TEARO00,.5_. B
Unvested Stock

Onlv )Tcrmihatinn

500 ST, 48 000 S 648 001 S 18 00,56 nm{

Option Spread

Valie — — — 5§ 3240005 9720005 97120008 972 M0 S 972 )
REStrcted Stookiy 1 o F. Jn - Py '3 YT T T i
LAVAlERT i lesimel 1R b e AT 36 57398020,
Cash Severance

—Salary

Coglinuation — —_ — 5 800 0003 8000{}0 S ROO.00¢ o— 5 1,600,006
Cash Severamc“’&\. i i s A .;W
e Arinual | Fora ; &

A : ;
; . o s 5
a1 S T L P _é.i};l’:s £ ﬁ*ﬂ \'*ﬂ%zdo i) sjvcm 000,’,,%;’1’:__‘5,;;940 000]

Bonus for Year of

. Termination(?) — — — 8 462 0155 4620255 462 0‘.’,5 L — 5 462 025
Cantinoed Ileallhﬂ; "4_’%". T e AL O s A ?wﬂwg&?gg . .
Fiand Welfare Jfn,t 4o VW A AT e T 5%~ 4”9945 58 429948 L4 42')04 Lt T S 85988

Total S (48000 5 648000 S GAR.000 S 2277019 55.553,345 55,553,345 54008326 § $394.339
Drale R. Black

Change Change
In

Resignation Imulumar} Lnvoluntury ln
Votuntary  for Gaod Termination ‘Terminativn Caontrol  Contrul 2nd
Rcs.gn:unn Reason l-nr Cause . n.'n Caum Desth  Disahidity Unl\ ‘Termination
Vestod SIck” o - 4 PN K T Ww ¥
Option Spr:a d: G g ’i”’ T"‘sg
b
Valued " .1-—; .
Unvested Stock
Opticn Sprcad
value — — = =

—Salary
Continuation

Ca.-.h Scverunce ¥ B
- B

tual ~
L'_ Bunm{ 1y
Bonus for Year of
. Tennination(2)
Continued Hcalth“" .
LYacd Welfare St -

Tatal s — 5 - s — 5 :%,455 §2.292.170 S2.2‘J?..l‘n‘ﬂ S1,325,984 § 2,790,939
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Virginia M. McDowell

Change Change
Rasignation Involunary Insoluntary In In
Voluntary fur Good Terination Terminalivn Control  Control and,
Resionation Reason I-"nr C.mse wio Couse Death  Disabilityy  Only T4
¥es-tcd5|ock f-':r.ﬂ_-.. =] .:“:-, . i — T
Optict’ prmd+.e ,.,, q"' mj\« e
A Valiiel e ST SR
Unvested Stock
Ontivn Spread

valoe,
Restricted Stock . .
B Valtgh i
Cash Severance

—Salary
Lontipuation
Cash Se\efnncc
*_Angiial
+omas(1)
Borus for Year oi

. T:nmnalson{") -~ — 5 398,4%6 S 39RA9h 5 398 -1% — S 398 4‘?6
Continued Health” B, T iehn

P nid Welfure e, 7R 4x,m'ﬁm jf»—- .qu_-lrm msi

‘Tatal 5 — 5 - S —§ 1,136,532 54,242,001 54,242,091 §2,774,280 § 4,980,123
Edmund L. Quatmann, Jr.

A wn e a? e ’} "'\“"
st L ARN 65 CARN3G!

Change  Change
Resignation Involuntary inveluntary In- In
Veluntary  for "CGoad Termination ’I'erlmnntlun Control Controd and
Reswnzuon Reason  For Cause wlo' Cauw Dealh  Disability _ Only__ T'erminztion
Véied Siockwmr + <L % - - 5 o T m.':ﬁ R “u )
'“Uptwn qﬂfﬂd‘ g : B J“_"&* = -“%A%.Eu RQ" S “5{" Ly %"I
L-_\’a]uc LA ISS 320 ¥ S,__I‘SJZD‘ 2 ISS_:2U S ISS 320 9 155,320 51!55 320 SI55.3

20 3 5155.320
EInvested Stock
Option Spread
Value — 5 155 308 (121 2305 621,280 567] "80 S bZI 280
Rcsmn:d Sincky, - N e MR R TN ""51
o Naue L £ R G S 307 Ha S 20T A
Ca.sh Severance

—Salary
C‘gntmunlmu

752,000
e

.5

» E ¥ 3]
ol iglet ¢ S mzsms_ztszsoovg_uq-._s élsz.sotj

Bo
Bunu:sfnr‘(ea:o!
_Fermination{2) — — — S "I?]S’S 2I7l$"h ’1715" — § "ITIS"

{’cninned Healih 2 . T e g "';- g
[ _nzdi wcn'mLﬁ -«‘—- " ".—'{.gg, 7 ’“’Jsgi’snsqa mu #od S;:_Jr)s T s "51178.
Total $ 035320 5 155320 § 155320 § 934.{:8681‘700.9‘12 51.790.092 SO84446 5 2,107,886
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Paul B, Keller

Change Change
Resignaiion lovolunaary Involuntary . In In
Valemiary for. Good Termination Termination Contrvl Centrol and
Resipnation  Reason  For Cause _wla Cause Dcalh Disability  Only Terminn'mn
AT m T

Vestzd Stock™s B n:,' A R g Y *’,”"M’i‘*’“”"’ R T \I
L-.()puonSprm:d'u;ﬁ ﬂ% o ‘_{5& - "‘% I s W 5 ﬁ "}' e * el
Eivate oo i 5290900 2512 99,9005S 99,9005, - 99900'5 ‘\079005 5.0005.99.900.; se .999001-
Unvested Stack
Option Spread . -
Vale — — — —5 399, 6005 3996005399(100 S 399600
Resdiicted Siock %, ., IR

L Valgbow o2

Cash Severance
—Salary
Cnnhnuahml !

Cash Severane @wz v 5

g 3R
ek .“?w ;g_ Gy at! - mgﬂ @SL,ZQ B3,

55229, 045 §339.045 sﬁﬂzq 04-{

—S

690,000

S .1-15000‘3 34snm§ 3450(1’1

E T O™
Sammaly oo UV N ot
- ‘Bdnu.s(])«” RS .-.::“3-. . 201,600]

Bonus for Year af
Tenninatier(2) — — — — —

Cablinued Hedlh ™ Frd toom Mivha
. and, \\-c!farc_,;__ﬂe_._.c_ PR . .aﬂ'n{ ‘___.S:_:‘;iﬁ,l_&(}_

Total S 99900 S 99900 S_99.900 5 475686 51.305.331'5.305:331 ST2R.535 5 1,665,725

Nate: No retirement scenario shown as no executive is retirement eligible.

(1} Partial vear honuses have been annualized for purposes of the calculation of the three-vear average

{2} Baved on actual bonus paid for FYH) performance
Employment Cootraets

"We have employment agrcements with each of our Named Executives Officers. Below is a summary of each agreement as cumently in effect:

In July 2007, we entered into an employment agreement with Virginia M. McDowell, our current President and Chicf Operating Officer. The material
terms ot Ms. McebDowell's employment agreement are set forth below:

One-year term that continues for a series of suceessive ane-year terms unless earlier terminated pursuant to the terms of the agreement.

An initial base salary of $650,000 and chgiblhtv for an annual incentive bonus of 60% of unnual base salary if she mects minimum targets,
Ms, McDowell also received an initial stock option grant to piirchase 250,000 of the Company's common stock, vesting over a five-year period.

If employee voluntarily terminmes the term of employment due to Retiement {as defined in the employment agreement); then all stock options
shall become fully vested and cxercisabte and employee's deferred bonus payments shall be fully vested and paid

The maximum period of salary snd benefit continuation in the event of termination, death or disability is 12 momths, and the ogreement provides

for severance payments equal to two times annual base selary in the event of termination following a change of cnntro] plus all stock options
shall become fully vested and exercisable:

In December 2007, we entered into an employment agreement with Dale R. Black, our current Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. The
material terms of Mr. Black's employment agreement are subsianiially the same as Ms. McDaowell's agreement. Mr. Black's initial annual base salary was

$400,060 and he is eligible for an annual incentive bonus of 60% of his annual base salary. Mr. Black also received an initial stock option grant to purchase
125,000 shares of the Company's common stock, vesting over a five-yéar period,
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In March 2008, we entered into an employment agreément with Jumes B. Perry, owr current Chief Executive Officer. The maierial terms of Mr. Perry's
employment agreement arc substantially the sarne as Ms. McDowell's agreement; pravided, however, that Mr. Pergy's initial term was two years. Mr. Pemy's
initial annual base salary was $800,000. Mr. Perry also received an initial stock option grant 10 purchase 500,000 shares of the Company's common stock,
vesting aver a five-vear period. Mr. Perry's agreement also provides that, in the event of 2 termination without cause, any unvesied siock aptions that would
have vested had cmplo}u remained emptoyed for one year following the diié of términation shall vest and become exercisable.

1n May 2008, we entered into an employment agreement with Paul B. Keiler, vur current Senior Vice President and Chief Development Officer. The
material ierms of the employment agreement are as follows:

One-year term that continues for a series of successive one-year terms unless earlier terminated pursuant to the terms of the agreement.
An initial annual base salary of $335,000 and eligibility for an annual incentive borus of 50% of annual base salary.

If employee dies or becomes disabled during the employment term, employee (or employee! s estate) is entitled to "Basic Severance” (consisting
of (i) the continuation of employee's annualized base compensation‘for 12 months, (ii) the bonus due. ander the Company’s annual incentive plan
with respect to the Company's most n:c::ntly coipleted fiscal year to the extént such bonus has not already. becr paid and (i3} subjcu to
¢mployee making a timcly election to continue coverage, @ menthly amount equal to the Company s portion of employee’s prcnnum or similar
cantribution required under the Company's group medical plan; such amonnt to be paid for the 1 2-month period following the termination date).

If we terminate the term of employment without "cause” (as defined in the employment agreement), employee is entitled 10 Basic Severance in
the event that employee exceutes a general release,

[fthe Company terminates employee's employment without causc or if employee terminates employee’s employment on account of "Good
Reason” {as defined in the employment agreement), in either case, within the 12- monlh penod following the occurmence of a "Change of Control”
(a8 defined in the employment agrerment) then the employee shall be entitled to (I} an amount equal-to 200% of employee’s annualized base
compensation, (2} the average of employee's anntal bonus payuble inder the Company’s annual incentive plan during the’Company's three most
recently completed fiseal years (or. such shorter period a5 cmployce has.been employed by the Ccmpany) (3} the bonus due under the Company's
annual incentive plan with reapect to the Company's most recenily completed fiscal year to the extent such bonus has not already been paid,

[C))] sub_,ect 10 employee making a timely election to continue coverage, a monthly amount equal-to the Company's portion of emiployee’s
premium or similar contribution required under the Company's group medical plan, such amoumnt 10 be paid for the 18-month.period following the
termination date, {3) any siock options granted to employee outstanding as of the occurrence of a Change of Control shall be deemed fully
vested.

In July 2008, we entered into an employment agreement with Edmund I.. Quatmann, Jr.,;: our current Senior Vice President, General Counsel and
Secretary. The muterial temms of the empioyment agreement are substantially the same a5 Ms.. MLDOWL]I s agreement and Mr. Black's agreement.
Mr. Quatmann’s initial annuzl base salary was $365,000 and he is eligible for an annual mccnmc bonus of 60% of his annual base salary. Mr. Quatmann also
received an initial stock aption grant to purchase 110,000 shares of the Coripany’s common stock, vesting over a five-year period.
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in December 2008, we amended the employment agreements between us and cach of Messts. Perry, Black nm-i Quaumnann and Ms. McDowell to comply
with Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS

For the one-year term that commenced Qctober 6, 2009, our non-employee directors received a $50,000 annual retainer, additional compensation of
$4,000 for cach in-person board meeting attended, $2,000 for each in-person meeting with management that they were required to attend and 51,000 for any
other-in-person meeting. thcy were required. to attend: provided, however, that the Vice Chairman of the Board received an'annual retainer of $100,000 in licu
of the standard annual retainer and per meeting fees. The Chairmen of the Comp-my s Audit Committee and Stock Option and Compensation Committee,
Messrs. Glazer and Hayes, respectively, each reccive an additional annual retainer of $’?5 000 and $7,500, respectively, for chairing those Committees, and
thé Chairman of the Company's Compliance Committee; Mr. Baker; receives a'fee of’ 52,000 per. mectlng -Diréetors-are also eligible for annual. long-term
incentive awards: For the one-year term that commenced Ouobcr 6, 2009, each non: meloyce director at- Iargc was awardcd 13,202 shares of restricted stock,
our Vice Chairman was awarded 24 204 shares ofresmclcd stack. The awards vest 50% upon issuance and 50% on the ane- year anniversary of issnance.
Directors who are our emp]oyees (i.e., our Cha.u'man) receive no additional compensation. for serving as directors. Al directors are reimbursed for ravel and
other expenses incuwrred in connection with attending bo.lrd mcctmgs and meetings-with munagement that. thcy mdy bé required 1o atiend.

Director compensation for the cnc-yenr term commencing October 5, 2010 has not yet been set,

‘Fiscal 2010 Director Compensation

The following table sets forth information with respect to all compensation awurticgi the Company's directors during fiscal 2010;

Fees earned

or paid in ‘All ather

cash Stock Anards compensatien Tolal
Nanett) , I P E (3 - )
WaRandolph Baker, =« = o or S o ol 22 w7200 e o2 TSNS e T T awE T 0970733
John G. Bmckenbur_\,H) L *700,000 ) 150,173 60,000_ 280,173
Rlon JeGhzeres e w g T T A5 E100,000_ gy Tariavg 69099 o i A d e “26;.1993
JctfcryD Goldstein ) N 78,000 . 130,173 - — 328173
Richard A Goldstei o &£ L n e B 0 ) % 710008, oo S188,086, o L To X7 355,0d6]
Robert S. Goldsiein 100,000 275,321 — 375,321
Shauit:R: dei?s'{ erwl Mo, W HED T O TigE 500);-_: g ,IGO 1945 4 ¢ st L ':2715,&?}13
9...1259,{3"" Komcz(S) 43 000 28,181 — ‘71,181

Lee'SoWiclansky 2, % .= £ . T R 6575000 ek BT F150:1731 T T T 3335.173 )

(1} James B.Perry, our Chict Exécutive Officer and the Chiairman of dur Board of Direciors, is & Named Executive Officer and his
compcnsauon as Chiet’ Exccuu\'c Officer is included in the Summary Compensation Table. He does not receive additional
compensation for his service as a director.

(2)  The amounis in this column represent the aggrepate grant date fair value of awards granted doring fiscal 2010.computed in accordance
with FASBASC T, OpIL 718, Compensation—Stock Compensation, The assumptions used in the calculation of these amounts for siock
awards are disclosed.in Note 10 1o our Consolidated Financial Statements included herein-with the excepiion that for the directors no
farfeiture rate is applied.
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{3)  Occasiunally the spouse ot a director accompanies the director un travel wBiard meetings at our expense. This colurun does not
include this cost, which is mimimal.

{4)  Mr. Brackenbury received $60,000 in fees for serving on the Board of Directors of The Isle Casinos Limited.

{3) Mr. Kozicz joined the Board on January 27, 2010, The amount included in the "Stock Awérds" column for Mr. Koziez reflecis his
initial award of 3,333 shares of restricted stock for joining the Board.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION

There are na Stock Option and Compensation Conunittée interlocks {i.c., none of our exccutive officers serves as 2 member of the board of directors or
the compensation committee of anather entity that has an exccutive officer serving as a member of our Board or the Stack Opuon and Compensation
Committee of our Board). -

STOCK OPTION AND COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The Stock Option and Compensation Commitice has reviewed and discussed the Compensation Discussion and Analysis contained herein and, based on,
such review and discussions, the Stock Option and Compensanon Committee recommended that the Compensation Discussion and Analys:s be mcluded here.

By: The Stock Option and Compensation Cornmittec:

Shaun R. Hayes, Chair
W. Randolph Baker
John G. Brackenbury
Alan J. Glazer
Ciregory J. Kozicz.

Lee S. Wiclansky

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSH1IP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED $TOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

Eguity Compensation Plany.  The tollowing table provides information about securities authorized for issuance under our 2009 Long-Term Stock
Incentive Plan for the fiscal 2010.

{n) {b} {c)
Number of seeyrities
rematining avallable’
Number of securitics for future issuance
1a e issued \\’eighmdfl\*erige under equity
upon exercise of exercige prm. al mmpensa::on plaps’
outsinnding options, oumandmg aptions, 1e\c|udmg securities
lan mtegor\ warrants and righis warrants and rishis rc!‘lccud in column {a))
Pqully.cnmpemnunn L pling Bpproved by, sﬂ.urnyiholdcrs Tk e 10351857 w.,S, g;]l PO e a3t 2220, 96]
Equity compensation plans not approved by security
hold cm — — —

Tatal s e B T hrire iy LA 1T435.085 10 8 < 110204 0772

Ownership of Qur Capital Stock.  'The followmg 1able se1s forth inforifiation with respect 10 the beneficial ownership of our common stock as of
August 13, 2010 (unless atherwise indicated) by:
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(1) each dircctor and nomince for direetor, {2) the individuals named in the Summary Compcnsauon ‘T'able (i.c., the Named Executive Officers), (3) all
directars, nominees for director and executive officers (including the Named Executive Officérs) as u.group, ;md {4) based on information available to us and
tJhngs made under Sections 13{d) and | 3{g) of the Sccuritics Exchange Act of 1934, as amendcd, cach person known by us 10 be the beneficial owner of more
than 3% of our common stock. Unless otherwise indicated, all persons listed have sole voting and dhpusm\'c power over the shares beneficially owned.

Number of Shares of I'ercentage of
Comimon Stoeck Ouistanding

Name snd Address of Beneficial Ownersfl) Buu-l'ciall\ Ownaed(2} Shares Onncd(2)
Robert SEGaldsein{ 3N - 43 SRR R T SIANG0, 103, F e T 3%
.leffrey D. Gnlds!em(3)(5 ‘ o 13,642,746 41.6%
Richard A% GOISTein{ 36017 2 St ot i sir Piennii R R T3 T i 3,405,026 A%
BJJRR Isle, Lac(3)(7) .. . _ '9,273.115 28.3%
BT Partnerohin s P (SN0 - T Ty T S Pl R et e o T4 302605 % %o 313.1%
Goldstein Group, Inc. (3. . L 2,893,243 3.8%
iThommson, Siorel &-Walmsicy,L. Lcuo)__gs,r A e i e bk e 17112,988 0 e ae 500
W. Randolph Baker(11) _. 47,830 *
Tohn G, Brackenomry(12) p L P 7 IR : AT PR ST R i
AlanJ. Glazer(lB) B 91,589 *
Shaun.ReHayes( |4 e b G e Ty S0t o % T RPN Y H T I
Gregory 3. Ku?mz(lg) _ . ) T 3333 -
James BPery(16)% SRS I VIR M T T AR R A T TN T 16%
LeeS W:eiamky(l'?) - . . . A 37,237 *
Vifgmia M: McDowell( 1 8)o. 22 g PR e =t ged o A6 - o 2 10%
Dale R. Black(19) 157,675 .
N Ty R e T N O DRI 2 BV N S N T 1 P A MR )
R, Ronald Burpess(21)___ — - i 4633 o *
D3Douglas BarkhatteT(22) 2 57 S gk o a5t A eaEe0353 . oo R
Roger W. Deaton (23) 140,774 e *
Eric . Hausler, 24 NPTV N A AN YT i e i
Paul B. Kellef(25). ) . 84:116 *
Doh‘iFR’\xil‘énén H26): T LT AT L el

_ 86,301 *
Teanne-Marie w.mna(13} R TN N T RS A = R
Directors :md Executive Ohxccrs as a (iroup ("I persum)(’9) . 19.301.409 58.1%
¥ Less than 1%.
Notes:

(1} Unless otherwise indicated below, the business address for each member or affiliated entity of the Goldstein family listed below is
2117 State Street, Bettendoard, lows 32722,

{2} Calculated pursuant 1o Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Undes Rule 13d-3(d), shares not currently
omstanding that are subject to options, warrants, rights or conversion privileges excrcisable within 60 days of Augnst 13, 2010, are
deemed outstanding for the purpose of calculating the number and percentage ‘owned by such person, but are not deenied outstanding
for the purpose of calculating the percentage owned by any other. person listed.

{3}  Information regarding beneficial ownership of our common stock is.inctuded herein in reliance on Schedule 131X/A as filed with the
SEC on May 14, 2010 and June 29, 2010. Further, on April 30,
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14}

(6)

)]

2010, members of the Goldstein family, including Robert S, Goldstein, Jefirey . Guoldstein, Richard A. Gobdstein and various family
trusts and other entities associated with members of the Goldstcin family (the "Goldstein Group™) entered into an Agreement related to
their ownership of our common stock (the *Goldsicin Famiily Agreement"). The Goldstein Family Agreement includes, among other
things, an agreement by the parties 10 ceondinate 1heir efforts with cach other with re%pec! 1o their ownership of our common stock and
to ensure that the intcrests of the Goldstein Group are appropriately considered by our Board of Directors. As of June 29, 2010, the
Goldstein Group beneficially owneéd in the aggsepate approximately 50.1% of the issued and outstanding shares of our common stock.

The number of shares beneficially owned by Robert S. Goldstein includes 9,273,113 shares of which Roben S. Goldstein, as Co-
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of B.LJ.R.R._.Isle, Inc., has indirect beneficial ownership, 2,898,243 shares held by the Goldstein
Group, Inc., of which Robent S:'Goldstein has indirect heneficial ownership, 540,000.shares held in the Richard A, Guoldstein
Imevocable 'l'rusu1 of which. Robert S. Goldstein, as co-trustee, has indirect bcnctlcml ownership, 340,000 shares held in the Jeffrey D.
Goldstein Irrevocable Trust, of which Robert S. Goldstein, as co-trustee, has indircet benéficial Owncrbhlp 75,000 shares in a fum:lv
private foundation ofuhn:h he is a director, 24,476 shares held in an IRA account over which Mr. Goldstein has a power of attorney
which includes voting and dispositive power and 28,333 sharcs of restricted stock subject to vesting, Such indirect beneficial
ownership arises from the power to vote or to direct the vote or the power to dispose or direct the disposition of such shares and does
not necessarily constitute o personal uwncrshlp increst in such shares. Thé business address of Robert $. Goldstein is 700 Office
Parkway, St. Louis, Missouri 6314!

. The number of sharcs beneficially owned by Jeffrey D. Goldstein includes 9,273,115 shares of which Jetfrey D. Goldstein, as Co-

Chaifman and Chief.Executive Officer of B.1J.R K. Isle, Inc. {the sole general pariner.of B.1. sle Partnership, L.P., Rob Isle
Partnership, L.P;, Rich sl Partnership, L.P., Jeff [sle Partricrship, L.P. and L.G. I§lc Partnership, L.P.}; has mdm:ct beneficial
ownership, 2,898 243 shares held by the Goldstein Group, Inc., of which Jeffrey D. Goldstein has indirect beneficial owneiship,
540,000 shares held in the Richard A. Goldqtcm Irrevocahle lrusl of which Jeftrey D. Goldstein; as co-trustee, has indirect beneficial
nwncrshlp 75,000 shares in a family piivate foindation of which he is a'director, 24,476 shares held in an [RA account over which
Mr. Goldstein has a povver of attomey which includes voting and dispositive power and 14,803 shares of restrcted stock subject to
vesting. Such indirect beneficial ownership arises' from the power w vote or to direct the vote or the power to dispose or direct the
disposition of such shares and docs not necessarily constitute a persenal ownership interest in such sharcs. The business address of
Jeffrey D. Goldstein is 2117 Siate Street, Sunc 300, Bettendorf, jowa 52722,

The number of shares beneficially owned by Richard A. Goldsiein includes 9,273,115 shares of which Richard A. Goldsiein, as Co-
Chairman and Chief Fxecutive Officer of BLLR, R -[sle, [nc. has indirect. bcnem:]al ownership, 2,808,243 shares held by the Goldstein
Group, Enc., of which Richard A. Goldstein has indirect benchual ownership, 540,000 shares held in the Jeffrey D. Goldstein
lrevocable Tmst of which Richard A.'Goldstein, as co-trustee, has indiréet beneficial ownership, 75,000 shares in a family privale
foundation of which he is-a director, 24,476 shares held in an-IRA-account over which Mr. Goldstein has a power of atforney which
includes voting and dispositive power and 8,268 sharc'; of restricted stock subject o vestiftp, Such'indirect beneficial ownership arises
trom the power t0 vote or to direct the vote or thé power to dispose or direct the disposition of such shares and does not necessarily
consnn.neﬁa personal ownership interest in such shares. The business address of Richard A. Goldstein is 700 Office Parkway, St. Louis,
Missouri 63141.

B.LJLR.R. Isle, Inc. is the general partaer of B.L1sle Partnership; [.P., Rob {sle Partnership, 1..P., Rich ksle Partnership, L.P.,, Jeff [sle
Partncrsh:p,l -P.and 1.G. Isle Partnership, L.P. and, as such,
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f)

(14)
(13)

(16)

(7
{18)
{19)

120)

has indirect beneiicial ownership of the shares held by cach limited p.mmn,h:p Such indirect beneficial ownership arises from the
power 1o vote or io direct the vote or the power to disposc or direct the disposition of such shares and does not nccebsanly constitute a
personal ownership interest in such shares. Jeffrey D..Goldstein, Richard A. Goldsiein, and Robert §. Goldstein, eath'as a' Co-Chiirman
and Chicf Executive Officer of B.LLR.R. Isle, inc., have indirect beneficial DWnt.'l"Shlp and repont shared voting and dispositive power as
to these shares. Such indirect beneficial ownership arises from the power te vote or to direct the vote of the power to dispose or direct
the disposition of such shares and does not necessarily constitute 2 personal owncrship interest in such shares. The address for B.LJR.R.
Iske, Inc. is /o Michael Newmark, Bryan Cave LLP, 211 N. Broadway, Ste. 3600, St, Louis, Missouri 63102,

Jeffrey D. Goldstein, Richard A. Goldstein, and Robert S. Goldstein, each as a Co-Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of B.L1.R.R.
Iske, Inc., have indirect beneficial ownership and repoit shared voting and dispositive’ power as to these shares. Such iniirect beneficial
m\menhxp arises from the power to vote or to direct the vote or the power to dispose or direct the dxspoamon ot such shares and does
not necessarily constitute a personal ownership interest in such sharcs. The address of Bil. [sle Partership is /o Michacl Newmark,
Bryan Cave LLP, 211 N. Broadway, Ste. 3600, 5t: Louis, Missouri 63102.

Shares owned by Goldstein Group, Inc. are reported as beneficially owned by Jeffrey D. Goldstein, Robert S. Goldstein and Richard A.
Goldstein. The address for Goldstein Group, Inc. is 2117 State Street, Subte 300, Bettendorf, lowa 5?772

As reflected on a Form 13F filed on May 14, 2010 by'Thompson, Siegel & Walmisley [.1.C. The address for Thompson, Siegel &
Walmsley 1.1.C is 6806 Paragon Place, Suite 300, P() Box 6883, Richmond, VA-23230.

Includes 2,000 shares 1ssuable upon the exercise of stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 14,622 shares of restricted
stock subject to vesiing.

Includes 14.679 shares of resuicted stock subject to vesting,

Includes 8,000 shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options that are exercisable within 60 days, 18,577 shares of restricted stock
subject to vesting and 1,000 shares owned by Mr. Glazer's wife.

Includes 13,331 shares of restricted stock subject to vesting.
Includes 1,666 shares of restricted stock subject to vesting.

Includes 200,000 shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options that arc exercisable within 60 days and 194,954 shares of restricted
stock subjec to vesting.

Includes 9,885 shares of restricted stock:subject to vesting,
Includes 242,678 shares of restricted siock subject to vesting.
Includes 117,544 shares of restricied stock subject to vesting,
Includes 24,123 shares of restncted stock subject to vesting.
Includes 38,893 shares of restncted stock subject 1o vesting.
Includes 38,895 shares of resineted stock subject fo vesting.

Includes 80,975 shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options that are excreisable within 60 days and 22,134 shares of restricted
stock subject 1o vesting,
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{24)  Includes 20,000 shares issuable upon excrcise of stock uptions that are exercisuble within' 60 days and 20,422 shares of reswricted stock
subject to vesting.

(25)  Includes 40,000 shares issuable upon exercise of stock options that arc exercisable within 60 days and 37,579 shares of resmicied stock
subject to vesting,

(26) Includes 30,700 shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options that arc exercisable within 60 days and 34,705 shares of restricted
stock subject to vesting.

(27) Includes 44,000 shares issuable upon the excreise of steck options that are exercisable within 60 days and 36,369 shares of restricted
stock subject to vesting,

(28) includes 40,000 shares issuable upon the exercise of stoék options that ate exercisable within 60 days and 14,431 shares of resiricted
stock subject 1o vesting.

{29)  Information provided is for the individuals who were our executive officers, directors and nominegs for director on August 13, 2010,
and includes 465,675 shares issuable upon exercise of stock options that are exercisable within 60 days and 944,933 shares of Testricted
. stock subject to vesting.
1TEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT lONQ AND DIRLCTOR. L\DILPE\DI-..'\CE

CERTAIN RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Gireen Bridge Company, a company that is indirectly wholly owned hy memhers of the: Goldstein fdmii&,'including Robert S. Galdstein, Jeffrey D.
Goldstein and Rlchanl A. Goldstein, pm\ ides an 1 easement to the [sle of Capn Casmo & HOIL] in Bcnendorf lowa for parkmg at an annua] rent of $60, 000

Board of l)irectors

It is our written policy that the Company expects that any transaction, arrangement or. n:lixtionsﬁip or series of similar ransactions, arrangements or
relationships { including any indebredness or guaraniee of indebtedness) in which (1) the aggregale, amount involved will or may be cxpected 1o excced
£120,000 in any calendar vear, {2) the Company is a participant, and (1) any relatcd purty has or will have a direct or.indirect interest-will be cither approved
or ratified by the unrelated Directors of the Board of Dircctars. In deciding whether 1o approve a rélated party. transaction, the Board of Directors will take
into account, amoeng other factors it deems appropriate, whether the transaction is on terms no less favorable than terms gcm:fal]y available to an vnaffiliated
third-party under the same or simjlar circumstances and the extent of the related party's interesi in the transaction. if a rélated pany fransaciion will be
ongoing, the Board of Directors may establish guidelines for the Company's managemen to follow in its ongoing dealings with the related party. Thereafier,
the Board of Directars, on at least an annual basis, would review and assess ongoing rélutionships with i related’ party 1¢ sce that the transaction remains
appropriate.

INDEFENDBENCE
The Board of Directors has determined that the following directors are independent as defined in Nasdaq Rale 5605(a)(2):

W. Randolph Baker
John G. Brackenbwry
Alan J. Glazer

Shaun R, Hayes
Gregory J. Kozicz
Lee S. Wiclansky
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Additionally, each of the Stock Option and Compensation Committee, Audit Commitiee and Nominating Committce is composed entirely of
independent directors,

ITEM 14, PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The following table summarizes the fees billed to the Company fur prfessional services by Emst & Young, LLP for fiscal 2010 and 2009:

20 2009
‘Atidif Fees _ S 7w w20 = 7% e TERg g i By 2,278033;55 TF L 215638633
Audit- Rclalcd }-ces i e 49 500 ] 22,825
TaxFeesy - o, Sl m W T o b S e e 10,000 T mee Fnk. 5

All Oihcr'Fce_s_ : — —
RN NI A T3 o T e Gy Y 535,_55 T F 7 21586,690]
Audit fees include fees for professional services rendered for the audit of our annual consuhdmed financial statements and reports on intemal control
over financial reporting, the review procedures on the consolidated financial statements included in our Foris: 10-Q, as well'as accounting consultations,

staintory uudits, consents,-and other services related o Sééurities and Ext_hdngt Commission filings, Audit-related fees for 2010 include fees for the audit of
our employee benefit plan. Tax fees consist of amounts billed for tax compliance assistance and tax planning and advice.

The Audit Committee is responsible for reviewing and pre-approving any non-audit services to e performed by the Company's outside accounting fur.
The Aundit Committes may delegaite its pre-approval authority to the Chairmian of the Audit Committée to act between meetings of the Audit Commitiee. Any
pre-approval given by the Chairmian of the Audit Committee pursuant to this delegation is presented to the fuil Audit Committee at its next regularly '
scheduled meeting. The Audit Commitiee or Chairman of the Audit Commiticé reviews, and if uppmpmtc approves all non-audit service engagements,
taking inte account the propased seope of the non-audit services, the proposed fees for the non-audit services; whether the non-audit services are permissible
under applicable law or regulation, and the hkcl} impact of the non-audit services on the principal accountant's mde')endcncr:

The Audit Committee pre-opproved cach engagement b the Company's independent régistered public accouming firm 10 perform non-sudit related
services during fiscal vear 2010.

The Audit Committee has considered whether the provision of non-audit services is compatible with maintaining the principal accountant's independence
and believes the provision of the services referenced abave is compatible.
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PART IV
I-TRM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8K
The following decuments are filed as part of this Form 10-K.
() Consolidated financial statements tiled as pan of this report are listed under Part [, ltem 8.
{b)  The exhibits listed on the "Index to Exhibits" are filed with this report or incorporated by reference as set forth below.

Al other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or not required, or beeawse the required information is included in the conselidated
findancial stateroent or notes thereto, .
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Secunities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this repm:t to be sigred on its
pehalf by the nndersigned, thereunty duly authorized.

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

Dated: Angust 23, 2010 By Isf JAMES B, PERRY

James B, Perry,
Chief Executive Qfficer and
Chairman of the Board
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Table of Cclmlents

EXHIBIT NUMBER

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

S DESCRIFTION

ER Y

3.2A

328

4.1

10.3+

10.41

10.5¢

10.6¢

10.5¢

10.8%

Centificate of Incorporation of Casino Amgrica, Inc. {incorparated by reference to the
Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed September 3, 1993)

Amendment to Certificate of Incorporation of Casino America, Inc.(Incorporated by
reference to the Proxy Statement for the fiscal year cnded April 26, 1998)

By-laws of Casino America, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to the Registration Statement
on Form 5-1 filed Seplember 3, 1993)

Amendment to By-taws of Casino America, Inc., dated February 7, 1997 (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 3.2Ato the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 28, 1997)

Indentare, dated as of March 3, 2004, among [sle ofCapn Casinos, Inc., the subsidiary
guarantors named therein find U.S. Bank National Association, as Trustee (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Registration Statement on Form $-4 filed on May 12, 2004)

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of March 3, 2004, among [sle of Capri

Casinos, Inc., the subsidiary guarantors naned therein ahd Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.
and CIBC World Markets Carp. on behialf of themse]ves aid as representatives of the other
initial purchasers (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Registration Statement on
Form 5-4 filed on May 12, 2004)

Amended Casino America, Inc..1993 Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference 1o the
Proxy Statement filed on August 23, 1997)

Amended and Restated ]5]'.. of Capri Casinos, tnc. 2009 Long-Term Stock Incentive Plan
{Incomorated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Qu:lrtcrly Report on From 10-Q) on
December 4, 2009)

[sle of Capri Casinos, Inc. Deterred Bonus Plan (incorporaied by reference 10 the Proxy
Statement fifed on August 13, 2000)

Iste of Capri Casinos, Ine. Deferred Bonus Plar Code Section 409A Compliance
Amendment {lncorporated hy reference to Exhibit 10,410 the Annual Report on Form 10-K
filed on June 23, 2009) ‘

tsle of Capri Casinos, Inc.'s Amended and Restated Deferred Compensation Plan
{Incarporated by refercnee to Exhibit-10.5 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on
June 25, 2009)

tsle of Capri Casino, Inc. Amended and Restated Deferred Compensation Plan Adoption
Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 io the Annual Report on Form 10-K
tiled on June 25, 2009)

Lettes of Stock Option and Compensation Committee dated November |, 2008
(Encorporated by refercnce to Exhibit 99.1 to the 8-K filed on November 6, 2008)

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.'s 2005 Non-¢mployee Director. Deferred Compensation Plan
{Incomorated by refercnce to Exhibit 10.33 to the Quarterly Repornt Form 10-Q filed on
March 1, 2003)
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DESCREPTION

10.9%

10.10%

10.111

10.12¢

10.13%

10.14%

10.15%

10.16¢

10.17¢

10.18%

10.19F**

10.204**

10214

10.234

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. Nop~cmplpycc-_l)ifeclﬁr’Dcfcrrcd Compensation Plan
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit.10.9 to'the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on
June 25, 2009)

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. Mcdical Expense, chmburccmcm Plan (MERP} (Incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.10'to the Annual Report on Form'10-K filed on June 25, 2009)

Employment Agreemens, dated as of July 16, 2007, between Lsle of-Capri Casinos, Inc. and
Virginia MeDowell (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on July, 20, 2007). ' o

Employment Agreement dated as of Deceniber 3, 2007, between Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc,
and Dale R. Black (lnwrparaled by reference to Exkibil 10.1 to the Curent Report on
Form 8-K filed on Decembef 12;:2007)

Employment Agreement, dated as of March 4 2008, between Isle of Capri Casinos, inc.
and James B. Perry (lncorporated by reference 10 Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on
Form §-K filed on March 10, 2G08)

Employment Agreement, dited as of-July 1,2008, between 1sle of Capri Casinos, nc. and
Edmund L. Quatmann, Jr. {Incorporated by reference 10 Exhibii 10.18 to the Annual Report
on Form t0-K filed on July 11, 2008)

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. Einployment Agreement Compliance
Addendum—James B. Perty (Incarporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 10 the Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q) filed on March 6, 2009)

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. Employment Agreement Compliance
Addendum—Virginia M. Mcl)oweil [Incorpomtcd by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Quarterly Report on Fofm 10- Q) filed on’March 6, 2009}

{sle of Capri Casinos, Inc. Employment Agreement Compliance
Addendum—Date R Black {Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 10 the Quarterly
Repost on Form 10-Q) filed on March 6, 2009)

Isle of Capri Casinos, [nc, Employment Agreement Compliance
Addendumy—Edmnmd [.. Quatmann, Ir. (Incorporated hy refercnce to Exhibit 10.4 to the
Quarterly Repost on Form 10-Q filed on March 6, 2009)

Employment Agreement dated as of Avgust 6, 2009, between
Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and Eric Haugler.

Employment Agreement dated as of October 30, 2008, between
Isle of Capri Casinos, Lnc. and Paul Keller.

Form Employment Agreement for Senior Vice Presidents of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.
{Incorporated by reterence to Exhibit 10.19 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on
July 11, 2008)

Form Steck Option Award Agreement ((ncorporated by reterence to Exhibit 10.20 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 11, 2008)

Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement {Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 1o
the Annual Reporton Form 10-K filed on June 25, 2009)
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10.24

10.26

10.27

10.31

Credit Agreemerit, dated as of July 26, 2007 among lsle of Capri Casinos, Inc., the Lenders
listed herein, Credit Suisse; Cayntiun Island Branch, as administrative agent, issuing bank
and swing line lender, Credit Suissé Securitics (USA) LLC, as lead arranger and
bookrunner, Deutsche Bank Securities inc. and CIBC Warld Markets Corp., as co-
syndication agenis and U.S. Bank, N A. and Wachovia Bank, ‘Natjonal Association; as co-
documentation agents (Incomnralc.d by reference to Exhikiit 10.1 fo the Comrent Report on
Form 8-K filed on July 31,:2007)

Security Agrecment, dated as of July 26, 2007, among Isle of Capri Casinos, Ine,,

material subsidiaries party thereto, and Credit Suisse, Cavman Islands Branch, as
Administrative Agent for and representative of the ﬁnancml institutions party to the Credit
Agreement and any Hedge Providers (as defined Lhcrem) (lncurporuted by reference to
Exhibit [0.1 1o the Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 31, 2007)

First Amendment to Credit Agreemcent, dated as of February 17, 2010, among the
Company, 85 borrower, thé financial institutions listed terein, as lenders, Credit Suisse
AG, Cayman lslands Branch, o8 administrative agent and the other agents réferred to
therein among [sle of Capri:Casinos, [ne., the Lenders llblﬂd thérein. (lnwrpomtcd by
reference to Exhibit 10.) to the Current chcn on Form 8-K filed on February 29, 2010,

Biloxi Waterfront Praject Lease dated May 12, 1986 with Poimt Cadet Development
Corporation (Biloxi) {[ncorporated by reference to an exhibit to the Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30, 1992}

Addendum to Lease Agreemem, dated Avgust 1, 1992, between the City of Biloxi,
Mississippi, Point Cadet Development Corporation (Biloxi) {Incorparated by reference to
an exhibii to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear ended April 30, 1992)

Sccond Addendum 10 Lease, dated April 9, 1994, by and between the City of Biloxi,
Mississippi, Point Cadet Development Corporation, the Biloxi Port Commissien and
Riverboat Corporation of Misgissippi {Biloxi) (tncorporated by reference to an exhibit to
the Annnal Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30, 1994)

Third Addendum 10 Casino Lease, dated April 26, 1995, by and between the City of Biloxi,
Mississipp, Point Cadet Developmen Corporation, the Biloti Port Commission and
Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi (Biloxi) (Incorporated by reference 1o an exhibit to
the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended April 30, 1995}

Biloxi Waterfront Project Lease dated as of April 9, 1994 by and between the City of
Biloxi, Mississippi and Riverbost Corpuration of Mississippi (Biloxi) (Incorporated by
reference to an exhibit to the Annuat Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
April 30, 1994)

First Amendment to Biloxi Watcrfront Project Lease (Hotel Leasc), dated as of April 26,
1995, by and between Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi (Biloxi) (Incorporated by
reference to an exhibit 1o the'Annual Report on Form 10-K for the {iscal year ended
April 30, 1995)
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10.33

10.34

10.37

10.39

10.40

10.41

10.42

Point Cadet Compromise and Settiement Agrcemcni dated-August 15, 2002, by and
between the Secretary of SL’HL. of the State ofMlssmmppl the City of Biloxi, Mississippt,
the Board of Trustees of State Institutions of Higher Leaming and Isle of Capri

Casinos, Inc. and Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi (Biloxi) (Incorporated by reference
to an Exhibii 10,29 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K- filed on July 30, 2007)

Biloxi Waterfront Project Garage-Podium Lease and Eascment dated as of August 15,
2002, by and between the:Secretuly of State of the State of Mississippi, the City ot Biloxi,-
Mississippi, the Board of Trustees of State [nstitutions oilnghcr Leammg and 1sle of Capri
Casinos, Inc. and Riverboat Corporation ofM;ssuss:ppl_(B:loxi) (Incorporated by reference
10 an.Exhibit 10,30 to the-Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 30, 2007)

Amended and Restated Berth Rental Agreement dated May 12, 1992 between the Biloxi
Port Commission and Riverboat Carporation of Mississippi (Bilpxi} {Incorporated by
reference to an exhibit to the Annuval Repart on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
April 30, 1992)

Second Amendment to Bérth Rental Agreement duted Aligust 13, 1996, (ii) Third
Amendment to Berth Rental Agreement dated December 14,.1999 and (iii) Letter
Agreement to Bcﬁh_ch’tul Agrecment dated October 17, 2006 (Biloxi) (Incorporated by
reference to an Exhibit 10.32 1o the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 30, 2007)

Agreement on Casino Berth Tract dated as of August’15, 2002, State consented 10
dredging, wharf'mg and filling by Isle of areas 10 rcconﬁgurc Berth Tract to accommodate a
larger gaming vessel (Biloxi) {Incorporated by reference to an Exhibit 10.33 1o the Annual
Repart on Farm’ 10-K filed an July 30, 2007}

Amended and Restated Lease, dated as of-April 19, 1999, among Port Resources, Inc. and
CRU, Inc,, as landlords and: 81, Charlées Gaming Company, Enc., a5 tenant {St. Charles)
(Incorporated by referencd to an-Exhibit 10.28 to the Annual Repon on Form 10-K filed on
July 02, 1999)

Lease of property in Coahoma, Mississippi dated as of November 16, £993 by and among
Roger Allen Johnson, Jr Charles Bryant Johnson and Magnolia Lady, Inc. {Incorporated
by reference to ‘the chlslratmn Statement on Form S-47A filed June 19, 2002)

Addendusm to Lease dated as of June 22, 1994'by and among Roger Allen Johnsén, b,
Charles Bryant Johnson .md Magnolia i ady, inc. {Incorporated by reference to an
Lixhibit 10.46 1o the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 28, 2000)

Second addendum to Leasc dated as of October 17, 1995 by and among Roger Allen
Jokinson, Jr., Charics Brynm Johnson apd Magnolia L ady, inc. (Incorporated by reference
10 an Exhibit 10.47 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 28, 2000)

Master Lease between The City of Boanville, Miésouti and 10C-Boonville, Inc. formally
kaown as Davis Gaming Boonville, Inc. dated as of July 18, 1997. (Incorporated by
reference 1¢ an Exhibit 10.40 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 11, 2008)
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10.43

10.44

10.45

10.46

10.47

10.48

10,49

10.50

10.52

Amendment to Master Lease between The City of Boonville, Missouri and 10C-
Boonville, Inc” fum1ally known as Davis Gamm;, Boonville, inc. dated a5 of April i9,
1999. (Incorporated by referesice 10 an ‘Exhibit 10.4] 10 the Annual Report on Form 10-K
filed on July11, 2008)

Second Amendment 10 Master Lease between The City of Boonville, Missouri and 10C-
Boonville, Inc. formerly known as Davis Gaming Boonville, Inic. dated as of Sepiember 17,
2001. (Incorporated by- réference to an Exhibit 10.42 1o the Annual Report on Form 10-K
filed on July 11, 2008)

Third Amendment 1o Master Lease between The Ciry of Boonville, Missowi and 10C-
Boonville, Inc. formerly known ds Geld River's Boonville Resort, Inc. and Davis Gaming
Boonville, Inc. dated as, och)\'ember 19, 2001. ([ncnrporatcd by réference to an

Exhibit 10. 43 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 11, 2008)

.-\mended and Restated Lease Agreement by and between thc Port Authority of Kansas
City, Missouri and Tcpant dated as of August 21, 1995 (Incorporatcd by reference o
Exhibit 10.44 t the Anatal Réport on Form H0-K filed June 23, 2009)

First Amendment to Amuended and Restated Lease Agreement by and between the Pon
Authority of Kansas City, Missouri and Tcnant datad 25 of October 31, 1995 {Incorporated
by reference to Exhikit 10 45 to the Anaual Rt:pm‘t on Form 10-K ﬁlcd Jupe 25, 2009)

Second Amendment to Amended und Restated Lease Agreement by and between the Port

Authority of Kansas City, M]ssoun and- Tenant daled as of June 10, 1996 (incorporated by

refererice to Exhibit 10.46 to the, Annual Ro:port on Form 10-K filed June 23, 2009)

Assignment and Assumpiion -Agreement {Lease Agreement) between Flamingo Hilion
Riverboat Casino, P, i<le of Capti Casines, Inc. and 10C-Kansas City, inc. dated as of
June 6, 2000. [[ncorpmutcd by reference wan Exhibit 10.44 10 the Annual Report on
Form 10-X filed ot July il 008)

Lcase and Agn:ement—Sprmg 1995 between Andrianakos Limited Liability Company and
1sle af Capri Black Hawk, LLC. dated as of August 15, 1995, (Incorperated by reference to
an Exhibit 10.45 to the Annual chorl on Form 10-K ﬁled on July 11, 2008)

Addendum to the Lease and Agreement-Spring 1995 Between Andrianakos Limited
Liability Company and Isle of Capri Black Hawk, LLC. dated as of April 4, 1996.
(incorporated by refercnce to an Exhibit 10.46 10 the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on
July'11, 2008)

Second Addendum to the' Lease and Agreement-Spring 1993 between Andrianakos Limited
Liability Company and 15le of Capri Black Hawk, LLC: daied s of March 21, 2003.
(Incorporated by reference to an Exhibit 10,47 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on
July 11, 2008)

Third Addendum to the Lease and Agreenient-Spring 1995 between Andrianakos Limited
Liability Company and Isle of Capri Black Hawk, LLC. dated as of Apri) 22, 2003.
{Incorporated by referenice to an Exhibit 10.48 to the Annua) Report on Form 10-K filed on
July L1, 2008)
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10,54 Operator's Contract dated August 11, 1994: as amended by {1} Amendment to Operator's
Contract dated Angust |5,.1998; and (ii) Second Améendment to Operator's Contract dated
June 30, 2004 (Bettendorf) {Incomporated by reference to an Exhibit 10.38 to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K filed on’July 30, 2007)

10.55 Purchase Agreement, dated April 1, 2010, by and among United Gaming Rainbow, Inc.,
Bally Technologies, Inc., Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., I0C-Vicksburg, Ine. and 10C-
Vicksburg,L.L.C., with respect to Rainbow Casing-Vicksburg Parnership, L.P. d/b/a
Rainbew Casine {Incerporated by reference to an Exhibit 99.1 to the Cumrent Report on
Form 8-K filed on April 1, 2010),

21.1**  Significant Subsidiaries of Isle of Capr Casinos, Lnc.
23.1*  Consent of Emst & Young LLP

31.1*  Centification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 1 34-14{a) undcr the Securitics
Exchinge Act of 1934 :

31.2*  Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursvant to Ruke 13a-14(u) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934

32.1*  Centification of Chief Exceutive Officer Pursbant 1o 18 1.S.C. Section 1350
32.2*  Centitication of Chief Financial Officet, Pursuant 1o 18 U:S.C. Section 1350

99.1** _ Description of Governmental Regulation.

* Filed herewith.
b Previously filed.

+ Manapement contract or compensatory plan of arrangernent.
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Eahihit 23.1
Consent of Independent Registered Pablic Accounting Firm
We consent 1o the incorporation by reference in the following Registration Statements:
(1) Registration Statement (Form S-3 No. 333-115810 and 333-160526) of Isle of Capn Casinos, Inc.,
{2y Regismation Statement {Form S-4 No. 333-115419) of lsle of Cupri Casinos, [nc., and

(3) chismlidn Statement (Form 5-8 Nos. 33-61752, 33-80918, 33-86940,333-30774, 333-50776,333-77233,333-111498, 333-123233,
3333133337, and 333-163543) of Islc of Capri Casinos, Inc.

‘of our reports dated Junc 8, 2010, with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of Isle 6f Capri Casinos, inc., and the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting, of [sle of Capri Casinos, Inc. inclided in this Annual Report (Form . 10-K/A) for the fiscal year ended April 25, 2010,

/s Emst & Young LLP
S$t. Louis, Missouri
August-23, 2010
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Exhibit 3t.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXFCUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE [3A-14(A) UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934

1, James B. Perry, Chief Executive Officer of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., certify that:

.1,

! have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K/A (Amchdmcm No. 2) of Isle of Capri Casinos, [nc.;

2 Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any-untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this
repon:

3. Bused un my knowledge, the financial statements, and other finaitial informatién ieiuded in this report, fitirly present in all material respects the
fimancial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presenied in this report;

4, ‘The regisrant’s other cenifying officer and 1 are responsible for estabhshmg and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures {as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(c)) and intemal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rubes 13a-15(f) and 13d-15())
for the registrant and have:

(a)  Designed such disclosure controls and proceduses, or caused such disclosure controls and proccdures to be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that maierial information re!aung 1o the reginranr, leudmg its consolidaled subsidiaries, 15 made known to us by others within those,
entities, panticularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b)  Designed such internal contiol ever financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reponting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accondance with generaily accepted accounting principles:

(¢)  Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
cifectiveness of the disclosure conirals and procedures, as of the end of the penod covered by this report based on such evaltaton; dlld

(d}  Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s fust fiscal
quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affcet, the regisirants intemal controi over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and 1 have disélosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial reponting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audit committee of repistrant’s-board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

{a)  Allsignificant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affeci the regisuant's ability 10 record, process, summarize and repont financial information; and

(b}  Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant's internai control
over financial reporting.

Date: August 23, 2010 {5/ JAMES R, PERRY

James B, Perry
Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-14{A) UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934

I, Dale R. Black, Chief Financial Officer of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., certify that:

1. I have reviewed this annual report on Farm 10-K/A (Amendment No. 2) of Isle of Capri Casirios, Inc.;

b

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any wntrue statement of a material fact or omit to State a material fact necessary to wmake the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect 1o the period covered by this
report;

3. Based on my knowledyge, the financial statements, anid other [inancial information ifgciu(led iy this report; fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash {lows of the jegistrant as of, tind for, the periods presented in this report,

4, Thie registrent's other certifying officer and [ arc responsible for establishiny aid maintaining diselosiife coitrols and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 3a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal controt over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Ruies 13a-15(f) and 13d-15(£))
“for the registrant and have: - ’

{a)  Designed such diselosire eontrols and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and prof:c@iufes 10 be designed under our supervision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(v)  Designed such internai control over financial reporling, or caused such internal controf over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the retiabitity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial siaierents for
externa] purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles:

(¢)  Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report vur conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d)  Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s first fiscal
quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely 1o materially affect, the registrant’s interbal eontrol over financial reporting: and

5. ‘The registrant's ather certifying officer and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of intemal control over financial reporting, to the
registrant's auditors and the audii commitiee of registrant's board of direetors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a)  All significam deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the regiswrant's ability 10 record, process, summarize and report financial information: and

{b)  Any froud, whether or not material, that invelves managemen or other employees who have a signifieant role in the registrant's internal control
aver financial reporting.

Date: Augunst 23, 2010 s/ BALER. BLACK

Dale R. Black
Chief Financial Qfficer
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Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 (18 U.S.C
SECTION 1350)

in connection with the Annual Repont of Isle of Capri Casinos, Ine. (the "Company™) on' Form 10:K/A (.t\mcndmem No, 2) for the period ended April 235,

2010, as'filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof {the "Annu.:] chon"), 1, Jimes'B. Pesry, Chief Execuiive Officer of the
Company, ccmty, pursuant to Scetion 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18 usc bu,tlon 1350) lhat

{1y  The Annual Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the S¢euritiés Exchange Act of 1934; and

{2)  The information contained in the Annual Repart fairly presents, in all material respecis, the financial condition and results of operation of the
Company. ’

Date: August 23, 2010 /sf JAMES B, PERRY

James B. Perry
Chief Execttive. Qfficer -
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Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 (18 US.C.
SECTION 1350)

In connection with the Annual Report of [sle of Capri Casinos, [nc. {the "Company”) on Form 10-K/A {Amendment No. 2) for the period ended April 25,

2010 s filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Aninual chon") I, Dale R. Black, Chief Fmancnal Officer of the
Company, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Smbanes-Oxley Acl of 2002 (18 U.S8.C. Scctivn, 1350) that:

{1)  The Annual Repon fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934: and

(2)  The information contained in the Annual Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and resubts of operation of the
Company.

Date: August 23, 2010 /sf DALE R. BLACK

Dale R, Black
Chief Financial Qfficer
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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Wiagshington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
(Mark One)

3] ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE

ACT OF 1934

For the fiscal year ended April 26, 2009
OR

0 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR'15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE

ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to

Commission File Number 0-20538

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC,

(Exact mune of registrant 4s specilied in ils charter)

Delaware 41-1659606
{State oy other jurisdiction of (LR.S. Employer Identification Number)
incorporation or organization)
600 Emerson Road, Suite 300, St. Louis, 63141
Missouri - (Zip Code)

(Address of principal exccutive oltices) _
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (314) 813-9200

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None
Securities Registered Pursuunt to Section 12(g) of the Act:
Common Stock, 5.01 Par Value Per Share
(Title of Class)

Indicute by check murk il the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as detined in Rule 405 ot'the Securities Act. Yes O No B
[ndicate by check mark it the registrant is not required 1o lile reports pursuant lo Section 13 or Section 15{d) of'the Act. Yes 0 No &

indicale by check mark whether the registrant (1) has liled all reports required to'be liled by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Aclot' 1934
during the preceding 12 months (or tor such shorter period that the registrant was required 1o tile such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days. Yes ® No O

Indecate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interective Data File required
to be subimitted and posted pursvant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T {§ 229405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registiant was required to submit and post such files). Yes 0 NoO

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant 1o [tem 405 of Regulation S-X is not contained herein, and will not be contained. o the
best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information stalements incorporated by reference in Part [1] of this Ferm 10-X or any amendment to this
Form 10-K. O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is 2 large acceterated filer, accelerated filer, a non-accelerated liler, or a smaller reporting company. See the
delimtions of "large accelerated tiler," "accelerated filer” and "smaller reporting company™ in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Laige accelerated filer 3 Accelerated filer ®@ Non-accelerated filer O Smualler reporting company 0O
(Do not cheek if a smaller reporting.
company)
Saurce: ISLE OF CAPRL CASINOS INC, 10-K, June 25, 2009 Foveredd by Mumingsier™ Docomans Basearch ™



Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as detined in Rule 12b-2'of the Exchangé Act). Yes 0 No B

The aggregute market value of the voting and non-voting stock held by non-afliliates” of the - Comipanty is $57.119,811. based on the last reported sale price
oF $3.37 per share on October 24, 2008 on the NASDAQ Stock Market; multi phed bv 15,999, 947 shares of Commaon Sinck outstanding and held by
non-aifiliates of the Company on such date.

As of June 22,2005, the Company had a total of 31.771.133 shases ol Common Stock outétanding (which excludes 4,340,436 shares held by us in
freasury).

Pari lil'incorporates information by reference to the Registrant's defimtive proxy staternent to be filed with the Securities and Exchanze Commission within
120 days after the end of the fiscal year.

n .
Atliliates for the purpose ot this item reter Lo the directors, named executive nltiéc!s and/or persons owning 1(%% or more of the Company’s common
stock, both of record and benelicially; however, this determination does not constitute un'admission of alliliate status tor any of ihe individual
stockholders.

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC. 10-K, June 25. 2009 S Bownresd by Morningsear™ Document Ressarch ™
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DISCLOSURE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Armal Report contains statements that we believe are. or may be con.sm'en'd 1o be. “forward-looking statemenis” within the meaning of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1993, Al statements other than sml('mem.s of historical ﬁmf inrchuctzd in this Annual Report regurding the prospects of our
inchustrv or our prospects, plans, finaicial position or husiness strategy, iy constitute forward-looking statemenis. In addition, forward-locking staiemens
gem'mlh- can be identified by the use of ﬁ)nmrd—!aohng words stch as "niai, " "will,” "expect,” "iineind " "estimaie,” foresee, " “project,” “anticipate,”
“believe,” “plans,” " forecasts,” "contimue” or "could” or the negatives of thesc terms or variations of tent or. similar terms. Furthermore, such forward-looking
statements may be included in various fi Imgs' that we make vith the SEC or press releases or oral statements made by or with the approval of ene of our
uthorized executive officers. Although we believe that the expectations réflected in these forwarcd-looking statements are reasonable, we cannol assure you thal
these expectations will prove jo be correct. These forward-locking statements are subject 1o certain known ad unknown risks and vncertainties, as well as
assimiprions thar corld cause acrual results to differ materially + fronr those rLﬂech o in these forward-looking statements, Faﬂors‘ that might eause acma! resulis
to différ inehude, but are not limited 1o, those discussed in the section entided "Risk Factors” begnmmg an page. [ o}f this report. ‘Readers are cautioned nof to
place undne rel.‘ance on any forward-looking siatements contained herein, which nﬂrc! management'’s opinions om’} as of the date hereof. Except as required by
{uw, vie underiake o obligation to revise or publicly release the results of any revision 16 any forward-looking staterents. You are acvised however, to consult
any addirional disclosures we make in our reports to the SEC. Al subsequent writien and oral forward-looking siaiements attributable to us or persons acting on
our behialf are expressly qualified in their ersirery by the cautionary statements comtained in this Amual Repodt,

Saurce: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-K, June 25, 2009 Fpwnrand by I‘\ﬁamémsaa:*l};ﬁ.uw@.nt Researcf;g"‘
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PART I
ITEM 1. ~-BUSINESS
Overview

We are a leading developer. owner and operator ol bminded gaming facilities and related lodging and entertainment facilities in regional markets in the
United States and internationally. We currently operate 14 casings in ie United States, located in Mississippi: Loisiana, Missouri. lowa, Colorado and Florida.
Intemationally we operate 3 €asinos i Dndlc\ and Welverhampton, England and Frec,port Grand Bahumas. We.also operate o hamess mcing track at our casino
in Florida.

Qur fiscal year ends each vear on the last Sunday in April.

During tiscal 2009, we made several key accomplishments that significantly impacied our operational and tinancial resuits. We:

streamlined operations resulting in decreased an-going propeity operating costs of approximaiely $45 million compared to FY 2008, and
decreased on-going corporate und development costs by an additional $7.3 million compﬂrcd to FY 2008;

stubilized operating results despite 2 $30 million net revenue decline significantly caused by economic canditions:

completed 8 $142.7 miflion cash tender offer for the Company's debt and settled the remaining insurance claims related to Humcane
Katrina for $93 million:

focused on improved results through domestic operations by exiting the Coventry, UK opemiion and announcing plans to exit the Grand
Bahama gaming market.

During fiscal 2009 we began o implement the strategic plan dcslgncd in tizcal 2008 to improve our free cash tlow. This plan includes a distinet emphasis on
operational excellence, including the core aspects of aur business: creating uit experience that is clean, sate, triendly and {un. This approach has been shows
lhmugh exiensive customer research 1o émbody the attributes of'a gaming enicrtainment experience most important to customers in choosing w ‘hich casino to
'visit. Additionally, we have outlined our plan for developing two distinet brands within our business, Isle and Lady Luck, and reinvesting in our core asseis.

The Isle brand will be introduced at our propertics which have a regional draw snd tend to be in'larger markets where we have expansion potontial
demonstrated by either the size of the market or excess land that we control, The Iste brand will offer expanded amenics, usually offering hotel rooms,
expanded food and bev erage nlferlxags and conference and convention capabilities.

The Lady Luck casinos will be focused on a local customer base. typically in smaller markets with less growth potential. The goal of the 1.adyv Luck brand
will be to otler the best entertainment option lor the respectve market featuning casual dimng; snd popular local entertainment in a comfunable setling. Duning
tiscal 2009, we neared completion of our lirsi two Lady Luck-branded properties.

The operaling tocus of both brands is to deliver superior guest experiences. We are implementing scvernl operating initintives o improve on these nftributes
and nuwle signiificant progress in fiscal 2009 aeccording te our intemal measuremgnts, To this end we have implemented a customer courtesy program whereby
we will measure our progress against three primary cottriesy behaviors and incentivise our cmployees on improvements. [n addition our maintenance, capital, and
nperating plans have been designed fo improve on areas where customers have told us we are lacking in these key areas of clean, sate. friendly and fun. Finally
we have designed our incentive plans to align employce incentives with the key initiatives and shareholders' needs.

2
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Because of the impact of the economic uncertainty in our markets, we decided in fiscal year 2009, to curtail the majority of our brand conversions and other
signilicant capital projects.

Currently, we have prioriti?.cd approxamately $60 million in capital projects that we expect to deploy over Lhe next 24 10 36 months, primarily focused on
hotel moom renovations to increase our nvernight business. Importantly, we emphasize that we mll nol begin these expenditures until we have more clanty
regamding the economy and our own Ginancial position.
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Casino Propertics

The following is an overview ol our existing casino properties as of the end of tiscal year 2009:

Drate Acquired . Slot Table Hotel Parking
Property or Dpened Machines Gamés ‘Roums Spaces
Cnistot B A e P T AT B R R TR T
.Lake Charles July 1995 1.856 71 493 2,335

S R R N S R R s R
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434 1583

““Lola March 2000 ) 1,309 17 . {
FE TRIONI e & S ol o g o "'Aum!st I9923,§,,,-m'.' ST ey 40 - _.-7!0 = _1; 60_Q]
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Caruthersville June 2007 608 23 — I 000
lowall __ ols oo ot M@Mwﬂ S e N AP SIS B SRR RS
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=2 Rhythm; Cll)‘l)a\cnport : i OO ber 2000758 f%g: i) 977&; PR e N T ) |
Marqucue Mﬂr«.hm . 13 T 25 473
P T T O S TN 2007,5 i T 31 092 RS 9 o 1deT
) Cofomab '
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Colorado Cemral Smuon—l}ln:ck Hawk: April 2003 652 16 164 1,200
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Pompang Park . Jul) 1,500 . 38 — 4,663
Iternational Properies_ .. E I S R e e T T ]
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Blue C!up-thezhmnptun {6623% m\ned) Apnil 2004, . .20 11 — 5
C R N T R Vg . 8 15,6668 - vl 10 " .22, 15_5
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Lake Charles

Lake Charles, which commenced op':mnons in July 1993, is located on a 19-ncre site along Lnterstate 10; the main theroughfare connecting Houston, Texas
to Lake Charles, Louisiana. The property consists of two dockside casinos ochnng 1,856 slot machines, 46 table gamcs. 25 poker tables, a 252 room deluxe
I1o[c[, a 241 room inn hoted, 2 105,000 square foot land-based pavilion and enlenammcntcemcr, apd 2,333 parl\.mu spaces, including approximately 1,400 spaces
in an attached parking garage. The pavilion and enterainment center offer clistomiers a wide variety of non-gaming amenitics, including a 97-scat Farraddays’
restaurant. a 360-seat Calvpso s bullet, a 165-seat Tradewinds Marketplace, a 647seat Lucky Wins orlcntal restaurant and Caribbean Cove which features free
live entertaivment and can accomumodate 180 customers. The pavilion also has a 14,750 squarc toot cntcnmnmcnl center comprised of a |:100%scat special cvents
center desipned for concerts, luc boxing, televised pay- per-view events, banquets and othér events, meeting facilities and ud:mmsumnc offices.

The Lake Charles market currently consists of two dockside gaming facilities (which include our property and Pinnacle Ententainment's one-level facility), a
Native American casino and a pari-mutuel Tacility/racino (operated by Bovd Gaming). Pinnacle Entertuinntent bas announced plans to developing their second

casino (uiilizing a license acquired from Harralv's Entertainment after Hurricane Rita)

© 4

Saurce ISLE OF CAPRI CASINGS INL, 10~K June 25, 2009

[‘c\-amd ...y Mm ingsiar " Document Besearch S



Table of Contents

which would be adjacent to their current facility. The expected completion date is unknown at this time due to delays in linancing and consiruction. The current
nurmbcer of slot nachines in the market exceéds 8,200 machines and table games exceed 200 tables. In calendar year 2008, the two gaming facilities (Isle and
Pinnacle) and one racine (Boyd), in the aggregale. genetated gaming revenues of approximately $651.2 million, Revenues for the Native American property are
not published. Lake Charles is the ¢losest gaming market to the Houston metropélitan area, which has a populahon of approkumately 5.5 million and is located
upproximately 140, miles west of Lake Charles. We belicve that the [sle-].ake Charles sttracts custvmers primarily from southeast Texas, including Houston,
Beaumont, Galveston, Orange and Port Arthur and from local arca residents. Approximately 520,000 and.1 .6 million people reside within 50 and 100 miles,
respectively, of the Isle-1.ake Chades.

Mississippi
Lula

Lula, which,we acquired in March 2000. is strategically focated off of Highway 49. the onty road crossing the Misstssippi River between Mississippi and
Askansas for more than 50 miles in cither disettion, The property consists of w0 dockside casinos contaimng 309 slot machines and 17 table games, two
on-site hotc[s With g tota] of 484 rooms, a land-based pavilion and emertainment centér, 1,583 parking spaces, and a | 28-space RV Park. The pavilion and
entertainment center offer a wide variety of non-gaming amenities, including a 145-scat Farraddayy’ restaurant, a'300-seat Calypso's buttet and a 44-scat
Tradewinds Marketplace, and a gifi shop. All 171 rooms of our Corul Reef Hotel underwent cbmplelc renovation during the past calendar vear, re-opening in
December 2008.

Out Lula property is the only gaming facility in the Coahoma County, Missizsippi market and gencrated gaming fevenies of approximately $69.9 million in
catendar vear 2008, Lula draws a signiticant amount of business from the Little Rock, Arkansas metropolitan arca, which has a population of approximately
675,000 and is tocated epproximately 120 miles.west of the property. Coahoma County.is also located approximaicly 60 miles southwest of Memphis,
Tennessee; which is primarily served by 9 casinos in Tunica County. M:smssxppi in Nov ember 2008 Arkansas voters approved a constitutional amendment that
would allow the establishment of a Slalc\udc lottery. Although lottery sales have nit yél been initiated, a Lollerv Commission has been established gnd progress
is bemg, made toward that end. Appmxlmaleh 1,007,000 people reside within the' propery’s primary target market. Lula also competes with Native American
casinos in (kizhoma and a racing in West Mcmphrs ‘Arkansas,

Biloxi

Row" in Blloxl Mississippi, and is the first propqny rcachcd by visitors coming from Alab:_m}a, Florida and Georgia via ngh\\'a) 90.

Ou August 29, 2005 the property was significamly damaged by Hurricane Katrina. The property was closed on August 28, 2005 and remained closed to the
public until December 26, 2005. The [lighway 90 bridge spanning Biloxi Bay. localed immediately to the cast'of the property, was also destroyed by the
hurricane. The bridge was replaced with a new, larger bridge which partially openéd in November 2007 and fully opened in April 2008

In October 2003, the Mississippi legislature amended its gaming kaws to allow, casinos to operate land-based facilitics within 800 [eet of the mean high
water ling, Our Biloxi property is a land-based casino oftering approximately 1.514 gaming positions, 2 710-room hotel including 200 whirpool suites. a
120-seat banquet room called "Paradise Room.” 138-seat fine-dining restaurant cafled Furraddays, a 200-seat Calypso's butfet, a Tradewinds Express, a
multi-story feature b, a full service Starbucks and 1,600, parking spaces.
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The Mississippi Gulf Coast market {which includes Biloxi: Gulfport and Bay 51. Louis) is one of the largest gaming markets in the United States and
consists of 11 dockside gaming facilities which, in the aggregate, gencrated gaming revenues of approXimately $1.3 billion during calendar vear 2008.

Natchez

Natchez, which we acquired in March 2000, is located off of Highways 84 and 61 in western Mississippl. The property consists of a dockside casino
offering 622 slot madchines and 10 wble games, a 141-mom ofi-site hotel located approximately. one mile from the casino, a 150-seat Calypso's buffet and 908
parking spaces.

Our property is currently the only gaming [acility in the Natchez market and gencrated 1otal revenues of approximately $40.8 million in calendar vear 2008.
We believe that the isle-Natchez, pitracts customers primarily from among the 117,000 people residing within 30 riiles of the Isle-Natchez. The Grand Soleil
Casino Company began site construction for its nver boat casino and land-baséd hote! during carly 2008, Construction has been halted and restaried several times
due to'legal and financial issues, Future status of the tacility is unknown ot this time.

Missouri
Kansas Uity

Our Kansas City property, which wi acquired i June 2000, is the closest gaming tacility to downtown Kansas City and consists of a dockside casino
offering 1,231 slot machines and 20 table games, a 260-scat Calypso's builer, a 45-seat Tradewinds Marketplace and 1,807 parking spaces.

The Kansus City market consists of four dockside gaming ‘tacitities and a tribal ¢casino that, in the aggregate, generatcd gaming reventies of approximatchy
$739.1 million in ealendar year 2008. The other operators of the dackside gaming Facilities in this market are Ameristar Casinos, Penn National Gaming,
Harrah's Entertainmrent and the tribal casino, owned by the Wyandotte Tribe. We believe that our Kanisas City casino attracts customers primanty from the
Kansas City metropolitan ared, which has approximately 1.9 million residents.

In the spring of 2007, the Kansas legislature nuthorized casinos in several locations throughout the State of Kanses. To date, no casino constntetion has
commenced in the Kansas City arca. The Kansas Lottery is currently reviewing applications for potential castno locations which could compete with the Kansay
City.markel.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2008, the State of Missour, began reconstruction of the Pasco Bridge and interchanges adjacent to our property, The
bridge and mterchangc construction is expected 1o continue into our fiscal year 201 1. Access o our property will be hampered due 1o lane restrictions related 1o
bndgc consiruction and temporary entrance/exit ramp designs until the construction is completed,

Boorville

Our Boonville property, which opened on December 6. 2001, is tocated 3 miles of) Interstate 70, approximately hallway between Kansas City and $1. Louis.
The property consists of a single level dockside casino offering 1004 stot machines, 21 table games, a 140-room hotel that epened in May 2006, 2 32,400 squire
foot pavilion and entértaioment center and 1,101 parking spaces. The pavilion and ententainiment center otfers customers a wide variety of nen: .gaming amenities.
including an 83-scat Farrzddays' restaurant, a 218-seat Calypso's buffel, a 24-seat Tradewinds Markerplace, an 800 seat event center, and a historic display area,
We are lhc\onl} gaming facility between Kansas City. Missouri..and St. Louis, Missour and generated gaming revenues of approximately $80.3 million in
calendar vear
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2008, We believe that our Boonville casino atiracts customers primarily from the mid-Missourt region inc¢luding the Columbiz and Jefterson City areas.
Caruthersville

Our Caruthersville property was scquired on June k1, 2007 and is a riverboat casino losated along: the Mississippi-River in Southeast Missoun. In June
2008, 1he casino was re-branded as a Lady Luck casino. The dockside cusina oifers 608 siot machines, 15 inble games and § poker pames. As pant of the
re-brand; thé propéty renovated jts 40 000 squsre foot pavilion, which mclur.tes a 130-seut Lone Wolt resliiurant and bai and lounge and a 270-seat Otis &
Henry's restaurant” Renovations 1o the riverboat mcludmg the easino floor’ hu\-c bégun with complétion scheduled for summer of 2009. The property also
operates o 10,000 square foot exposition center with seating for up 1o 1,100 patrofis and has'1,000 parking spaces. Qur Caruthersville facility is the only casino
located in Southeast Missouri‘and generaled gaming revenues of approzimately $31.9 million’in calendar year 2008.

Towa
Bettendorf

‘Phe Betiendord property. which we acquired in March 2000, is Joeated off of Interstate 7:1, an interstate highway serving the Quad Cilies metropolitan area.
The property consists of a dogkside casine offering 1 016 sloi machines and 31 table'games, a 514-hotel rooms; ‘80.000 square feet of flexible con\\:nhombanquei
spuce, 2 102-seat Farraddays' restaurant, a 272-seat Calypso's buffet, a 26-scat Tradewinds Marl.elplacc and 2,063 parking spaces. We have entered into
agreements with the City of Bettendort. lowa under which we manage and provide finanéial and operating support for the QC Waterfront Convention Center that
is adjacent to our hotel rooms. Thc QC Waterliont Conveation Center opened in January 2009.

The Quad Cities mctmpollt.'m area, consishng of Bettendori and Dav cnport, lowa and Moline and Rock Island, ilinois, currently has lhn:c ﬂammg
operations—our Iwo gaming tacilities in Beniendorf and in Dnvcnpnrl. and one operator, which opened a lafger land-based facility. mcludmg a holel, in
December 2008. The three operaticns in the' Quiad Cities generited, in thé -Jggrt.gd.lc. gaming revenues of appm\lmalel} S126.5 million in caleidar vear 2008,
Our eperations in'the Quad Cities also campete with other gaming aperations in Illincis and lowa.

Davenport

Cur Davenport property, which we acquired in October 2000, ‘is located at the intersection of River Drive and Highway 61, & state highway serving the
Quad Cilies metrdpolitan area, The property consists of a dockside gaming facility offering 977 slot machines and 16 table games, a 228-seat Hit Parade buffel a
Grab-n-Go food outler and 968 parking spaces.

Marguelie

Qur Marquette property. which we acquired in March 2000, is located in Marquette, Jowa, approximately 60 miles north of Dubuque, fowa, The property
censists ol a dockside casino oftering 603 slot machines and 13 .1able games, a 23-room hotel, a marina and 475 parking spaces. During tiscal 2009, we began
rebranding of the property as 4 Lady Luck casino. Upori coinpletion, the facility will inctude o néwly themed 158-seat butlel restaurant. an Otis and Henrv's

‘Express food outlet and a Lone Walf restaurait dnd bar. We expect the rebranding 10 be completed during calendar 2009,

We ure the only gaming facility in the Marguette, lowa markel and genesiled gaming révenues ofappm\lmdlcl\ $32.8 million in calendar year 2008, We
believe most of our Marquette custemers are
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from noriheast lowa and Wisconsin and we compete for those customers with other gaming tacilities in lowa and Wisconsin.
Waterloo

Our Waterdoo property, which opened on June 30, 2007. is located adjacent to 1lighway 218 and US 20 in Waterloo, lowa. The property consists of a single
level casino oftering 1,092 slot machines, 29 table games and 6 poker tables. The property.also ofters a wide varjety.of non-gaming amenities, including a
105-scat Furraddays restaurant, a 208-séat Isle butler, a 36-seat Tradewinds inarketplace, Club Capri Luungc Fling feature bar, 3,000 square teet of meeting
space, over 1,487 parking spaces and a 193-room hotel, which includes 27 suites, as well as an indoor pool and hot tb area.

We nre the only gaming facility in the Waterloo, lown market We compete with other casinos in enstern lowa. We genernted gaming reventes off
approximately $77.4 million in calendar year 2008,

Colorado
Black Hawk

Our Black 1lawk property, which operates as an Isl¢ branded casino, commenced operations i in Dccember 1998, is located on an approximately 10-acre site
and is one of the first gaming. facilities reached by customers armiving from Denver via Highway 1]9 the 'main thumughfare connecting Denver to Black Hawk.
The property includes a land-basedl casino with 1,369 slot machines and |8 table games, a 238-room hote! and-1,100 parking Spaces in an attached parking
garige. The Isle-Black Hawk also offers customers a wide variety of non-gaming:amenities, in¢ludiiig 4°114- sc.'.u Farraddays' restaurant, 4 271-seat Calypso's
buttet and a 36:scat Tradewinds Markétplace. ’

The Colorady Cenral Station-Black Heawk

The Colorade Centrul Station-Black Hawk, which we acquired in April 2003, is located across the interscction of Main Strect and M1ll Street from the
[ste-Rlack Hawk, The property consists of a land-based casino with 652 slot machines, 6 standard t.'ible Eamcs, a 10 table poker roomny, a 164-room hotel that
apened in December 2003 and 1,200 parking spaces in our parking struciure éonneeting Jsle-Black Hnwk and Colorado Céntral Station-Black Hawk. The
property also offers gucsts dining in ils 94 seat Station Café that was opened ii early.2007 as well as a 6'scit (uizno's sandwich [ranchisc that is located in the
lower level of the facility. All three sites are connected via sky bridges.

When casinos having multiple gaming licenses in the'same building are combined, the Blnck HawkiCentral City market consists of 22 gaming tacilities
(nine of which have more + than 600 slot machines). which in aggregate. generated gamiig revenies ofappmvumatelv $£575.8 million in calendar year. 2008, Black
Howk is the closest gaming market to the Denver, Colorado metropolitan areu_.which has 2 population of approximately 2.7 miltion and i§ located approximately
40 miles east of Black Huwk. We believe that the Black Hawk and Colorada Central Slalacn—B!acl. Hawk attract customers primanly from Denover, Boulder, Fon
Collins and Golden, Colordo.

Climmiges to Colorado Gaming Laws—Dunng tiscal year 2009, the voters of Colorado approved changes 1o gaming faw, effective during Julv, 2009, which
extend the-hours of operations, expand the types of allowable 1able games and increase the betting limits from $5 to $100 per bet,

Florida
Pormparo

In 1993, we ucquired Pomipanu Park. o harness rucing truck located in Pompane Béuch, Florida. Pompane Park is located ofl o Interstate 95 and the Florida
Tusnpike on a 223-acre owned site, near
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Fort Lauderdale, midway between Miami and West Palm Beach, Pompano Park is the only racetrack licensed to conduct hamess racing in Flonda.

On April 14, 2007, following changes to Florida law, we opencd a gaming facility including 1,300 slot machines, two restaurnis and a feature bar al
Pompano Park adjacent to the existing g nrandsmnd al 2 cost of approximately $190 million, Two additional restaerants and a new poker room with 38 tables on
the second Hoor of the lucility opened in May 2007. One of the restavrants was closed in Qctober 2008 allowing for a greater profit margin of the remuining
second floor restauront. The sle*Pompano draws most of its cusiomens from the approxamately 2.6 milhen people residing within a 25-mile radius of the facility
and competes with two other racinos and two tribal gaming lacilities in the markel.

Dunng May 2009, the Florda legislature passed legislation which, if enacted, would lower our state gaming tax rate from 50%% to 35%. This legislation is
connngcm upon a number of factors, including bist not limited to,.negoliation of a gaming compact belween the State of Florida and the Seminoles, approval of
the compacl by the Burcax of Indian Atfairs und the Florida legisiature. No assurance can be given that the current legislation will become effétlive.

Grand Bahama Island
Cur Lucaya

Our Lucaya is a 19,000 square-foot casino ocated at the Qur Lucaya Resort in Freeporty G rupd Babama'and offers 253 slot machines. 25 table’ games und a
110-seat restaurant. fn May 2009, we entered into an agreement fo continue operating the Isle of Capri Casing in Freeporl, Grand Bahama during 2 transition
peried, following which we intend to exit the opcmtmn Under the agreement, we will also continue to assist the Govemment of the Bu.h.'imns and'the owner of’

‘the Our Lucaya Resort, Hutchison Lucaya Ltd, in their etforts'to identity and select a hew operator for the casing: The térm of the tansition penod ‘endson
Augum 31, 2009, although vnder certain cireumstances, it may be extended for up to 1wo additional montha in order to allow sufficient time for.a new operator to
ECEIVE NECessEry approvils.

United Kingdom

Biue Chip Casino Qperations—We curmently operate the Blue Chip casino operations under a plan of administration which is similur to bankruptcy in the
U.S. Whiie we contimie to operate these casinos, we are actively seeking purchasers for all Blue Chip assets under.our current plan of administration and
currently expeet to complete the sale of all Blue Chip assets during fiscal year 2010,

Biue Chip-Ducley

Our pub-style casino in Dudley, England is one of 17 gaming facilities in.the West Mi.d]anda market. Dudley is close to the Birmingham metropolitan area,
whichhus a population of approximately 5.3 million. The casina consists of 20 slot machines, 9 1able games, and 30 electronic touch bet table terminals. We own
two-thirds of the Blue Chip-Dudley.

Blue Chip-Wolverhampion

Cur pub-style casino in Wolverhampton. England is also in the West Midtands markel. Wolverhampton is clésc to the Birmingham metropolitan area. The
casino consisis of 20 slot machines, 11 1able games, and 34 electronic touch bet table terminals, We own two-thirds of the Blue Chip-Wolverhampton.

Coventry—We operated 2 casino in the Coventry Convention Center from Jul\ 2007 through Apnil ot 2009, ‘wien we teminated our lease and sold the
usscts ob our operulions.
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Marketing

Our marketing programs art designed to promote otr overall business strategy of providing customers with a safe, ‘clean, triendly and fun gaming
experience at each of our properties, We have developed an extensive proprictary database of customers that ellows us to ereate effective targeted marketing and
pramotional programs that are designed 1o reward customer loyalty, atiract new customers i our propertics and maintain hlgh recognition of our hrands.

Specifically, as we implement our strategic plan, our marketing programs and initiatives are generally focused on the following areas:

Customer Research: Overall, our operating and marketing strategics have been developed and are being implemented to meet the needs
and desires of our casine customers in each of our loeations. In ordér to assess these needs and desires, we engage in Signlf'cunl customer

. rescarch in cach of our markets. Upon receipt of these SuTVEys, we assess the attitudes ol our customers and the customers of our
compemwe properties towards the most important annbules of their expericnce in a regmna] and/or-Jocal gaming tacility. We use the
extensive inlormation gathered from these research initiatives (o make marketing, operating and development decisions that, we believe,
will optimize the position of our properties relative 1o our competition.

Branding hiitiatives: As previously discussed, we have designed a strategic plan that will consolidate our property ponfolio from four
brands into two brands. We believe that this approach will alfow us to most effectively al:gn wd préinote our properties based upan
customer needs and desires, will [usther allow us 1 more eiliciently market our propertics on a consolidated basis, and will streamline the
costs associaled with marketing our porttolio.

Database Marketing: We are streamlining our database marketing iniliatives across the Company in order to focus our marketing eflorts on
profitable ¢ustomers who have a proven willingness 1o regulary visit our properties. Specitically, our focus is on elinrnating {rom our
database customers who have historically been included in sigmficant marketing efTorts but have proven costly cither.as a result off
excessive marketing expendilures onthe part of the Company, or because these customers have become relatively donnantin terms of
customer activity yet have remained active in our database,

Segmemafmn We have compiled an extensive database of customer intormation over time. Among our most impostant marketing
infatives, we are currently inmoducing daiabase segrentation 1o our properties in order to adjust investment rates to a level at which we
cxpect 10 meet a reasonable fevel of customer protit contribution,

Retait Development: We believe that we must more elledwc]y attract new, nou-databas&. customers (0 our propertics in order to increase
profitability and free cash flow. Thesc customers are gencrally less expensive Lo attract and retain and, therefore, currently represent a
significant apportunity for our operations.

Employecs

As of April 26, 2009, we employed approximately 8,400 people. We have a ¢olfeciive bargaining egreement with UNITE HERE covering approximately
430 empluyees at vur Pompano propenty which expires it May 2012, We believe that our relationstip with our employees is satisfactory.

Governmental Regulatons

The gaming and scing industries are highly resulated, and we must maintain our licenses and pay gaming laxes lo continue our-operations. Each of our
facilities is subject to extensive regulation under the lows, rules and regulations of'the jurisdiction where it is located. These laws, rules and regulations
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gencrally relate 1o the responsibility, financial stability and character of the owners, managers and persons with financial interests in the gaming operations.
Violations ot laws in one jurisdiction could result in disciplinary action in ether junsdictions, A more detailed descoption of the regulations to which we are
subject is contained in Exhibit 99.1 to this Annual Répon.

Qur businesses are subject 1o various federal, state and local laws and regulations in addition 1o gaming regulations. These laws and regulations include, bui
are not limiicd to, restrictions and conditions concerning alcoholic beverages. food service, smoking, envifonméntal matiers, employecs and employment
practices, currency transactions, taxation, zoning and huilding codes, and markefing and ad\'(.m sing. Such ldws and regulations could change or could be
interpreted differently in the future. or new laws and regulations LOllld be enacted. Mateniat change% m.w Iaws or regulations, or matenal differences
interpretotions by courts or govermnmenta) suthoriwes could adversely atlect nur operating resulis.

Available Information

For more information about us, visit our web site at www.isleolcapricasinos.com, Qur electronic {ilings with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
(including all annual reports on Form 10-K, quarter reports on Form 10-Q, and current reports on Form 8-K, and any amendinents 1o these reponts). including the
exhibits, are available tree of charge through our web site as soon as reasonably practicable after.we eleetronically Lile them with or furnish them to the U.S.
Securitics and Exchange Commission.

ITEM 1A, RISK FACTORS

e face ngn.rj:cam cvnq:dmon Jrom other gaming operations, including Nutive Americon gaming facilities that condd kave a materied aidverse effect on our
_fumre operations.

The gaming indusiry (s tniensely compelili\ e, and we face a I1igh degree of competition in.the markets in which we operate. We have numerous cnmpctitom,
including’ ‘Jand-based casinos, dockside casinos. riverboat casinos, casinos Incated on Native American-owned ldnds and ai racing and pari-mutuel operations and
viden lottery and video poker machines not located in casinos, Some of our compt.mnm muay have better name recognition, marketing and tinancial resources
than we do; competitors with more financial resources may therefore be able to improve ihe quality of, or expand, their gaming (zeilities in a way that we may be
unable to match.

Legalized gaming is currently permifted in various forms throughaut 1he United States. Certain states have recently legalized, and other stales are currently
comldcnnn ]euahzmg gaming. Our existing gaming facilities compete directly with other gaming properties in Louisiana, Mississippi, Missouri, lowa, Florida
and Colemdn Qur existing casinos attract & significant number of their customers from Houston, Texas; Mobile, Alabama; Kansas City, Kansas;, Southemn
Florida; Lintle Rock, Arkansas and Denvcr. Colomdo Lct.a.hzatmn of namma m junsdlcuom closcr o thcse nmgraphlc nmd\cm than 1he1unsd|cuons in \\h:ch
where we currently have operations, have conmdcred and may consider [cgal:zmg casino g.xmmg and othcr forms of‘ compcnuon In addmon. there is no limit on
the nuritber of gaming licenses that may be pranted in several of the markets in which we operaie. As o result, new gasning licenses could be awarded 1o facilities
in these markets; which could allow new gaming operators to enter our markets that could have an adverse éffect on our operating resulls.

We also compete with other forms of legalized gaming and entertzinment such as online computer gambling, bingo. pull tab games, card parlors. sports
books, "cruise-to-nowhere” operations. pan-mutuel or telephonic betting on horse racing and dog racing, stute-sponsored lottenies, jai-alai. and, in the
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future, may compete with gaming at other venues. In addition, we compete more generally with other tors of entertainment for the discretionary spending of
our customers.

Our conlinued success depends upon dmwing customers ttom each of these geographic markets. We expect competition to increase as new gaming
uperalors enter vur markels, existing competitors expand their, operitions, gaming gctivilies expand in existing jurisdictions and gaming is legalized in new
junsdictions. We caunot predict with any certainty the effects ol existing and funire competition on our operating resulis.

He are subject 1o extensive regulation from gaming and other regulatory anthorifies that contd adversely affect us.

Licensing requirements.  As owners and operators of gaming and parimutuel wagering tacilities, we are subject to extensive state and local regulation.
Siate and local authorities require us and our submdmncs 1o'demanstrate suitability to obtain and retain various licenses and require. that we have registrations,
permits and approvals to conduet gaming operations. The regula!orv authoritics in the jurisdictions in which we opetate have very broad discretion with regard 10
their regulation of gaming operators. and may for a broad \'ancrv ol reasons and in sccaordance with ‘ipphcublc laws. rules and’ rcgulallons. limit, COndltmn
suspend, fail to renew or revoke a license to conduct gaming opérations or prevent us from owning the seouritics ol any of our gaming subsndlancs or prevent
.other persons {rom owning an interest in us or doing business with us. We may also be deemed responsible lor the acts and conducl of our empioyccs Substantial
fines or lorleiture of assets tor violations of gaming laws or rcgulahons may be levied agalnal us, our subsidiaries and the persons involved, and some regulatory
duthorities have the ability 10 réquirc us to suspend oiir Gperations, The suspension or revocation of any of our licenses or our operations or the levy on us or our
sibsidiaries of a sibstantial fine would have a material ndverse effect on cur business.

To date, we have demonstrated suitubility to obizin and have obtained all governmental livenses, registrations, permlts and approvals necessary for us to
operale our existing gaming facilities. We cannot assure you that we will be able 1o retain these licenses, registrations, ‘permiits and approvals of that we witl be
able to oblain any new ones in order to expand our. business, or that our attempts o do su will be timety. Like all gaming operators in the jurisdictions in which
we operale, we must periodically apply to renew our gaming licenses and have 1he suitability of certain of our diréetors, oflicers and emplovees npproved. We
cannot ussure vou that we will be able 1o obtain such renewals or approvals.

In addition, regulatory authorilies in cerlain jurisdictions must upprove, in advance, any restriclions on trnsters of, agreements not to encumber or pledges
of equily secuntics issued by a carporation that is registered as an inlermediary company with such siate, or that holds a paming license. If these restrictions are
anl approved in advance, they will be invalid.

Compliance with oifier lows,  We are also subject to a variety of other federal. staze und local environmental laws, reguiatians and ordinances that apply to
nen-gaming businesses. We are also subject 1o o varety of other local rules and rcguiauons including zoning, ¢nyironmental, construction and land-use laws and
regulations governing the serving of alcoholic’ be'-erages Undcr varions federal, stote and local law's and regulallons. an owner,or-operator of real property may
be held liable for.the costs of removal oy remediation of certain’ hazardous or toxic substances or wastes located on is property rcgardlcss of whether or not the
preseiil owier or operator knows o, or is responsible for, the presence of such sub:.mnces orwastes. We'have not identified nnv issues associated with our
propertics that could reasonably be expected to have an adverse effect on us or the results of our operations. ‘However, several of eur properties are located in
industrial arens or were wsed for industrial purposes § for many yecars. As a'consequence, it is pussnble that historical or neighboring activities have affected one or
more of our properties and that, as a result, environmental issues could
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arise in the future, the precise nature of which we cannot now predict. The coverage and attendant compliance costs associated with these laws. regulations and
ordinances may result in future additional costs.

Regulations adopted by the Financial Crimes Enforcement Network of the U.S. Treasury Department require us to repor! currency transactions in excess of
$10.000 oceurring within o gaming day. including identification of the patron by name and social security number. U.S. Treasury Depariment regulations also
require us to report certain suspicious activity, including any transaction that exceeds $5,000 if we know, stispect or have reason to believe that the transaction
involves funds from illegal activity or is demgncd to evade federn! regulntions or reporting requircments. Substantial penalties can be imposed against us if we
fail to comply with these rcgulaltuns

S¢veral of our riverboats must comply with U.S: Coast Guard requirements as to bout design, on-board facilities, equipment, personnel and safetv and muost
hold .S, Coast Guard Certiticates of Documentation and Inspection. The U.8. Coast Guard requirements 2lso set limits on the operation of the riverboats and
mandate licensing of certain pt.rsonncl involved with the operenon of the riverboats. Loss of a riverboat's Certiticate of Documentation and Inspeetion could
preclude its us¢ as a riverboat casino. Each of our riverboats is inspected annually and, every five vears, is subject 1o dn ~-docKing tor iinspection of its hull, which
could result in a temporary loss of service.

We are required to have third parties periodically inspect and certity.all of onr casino barges tor stability and single compariment Hooding integrity. Ouy
casino bargés and other facilities must afso meet local fire safety standards. We would incur additional costs if any of our gaming facilitics were not in
-compliance with one or more of these regulations.

Potential cligmges in legistation and regulation of our opefations. . From time (o time, legislators and special inlerest groups huve proposed legislation that
would expand, restrict or prevent gaming operations in the jurisdictions in'which we openate. In addition. from time o time, certain anti-gaming groups have
chatienged constitutional amendments or legistation that would limit wur ability t continue W operate in thuse jurisdictions in which these constilutional
amendments or legislation have been adopted.

Taxation and fees.  State end local authorities raise a’significant amount of revenue through taxes and tees on gaming activities, We believe that the
prospect ol'signiticanl revenue 1s one ol the primary reasons that jurisdictions permit legalized gaming, As a result, gaming companies are typically subject to
significanl taxes and fees in addition to normal federal, state, local and provincial income taxcs, and such toxes and foes are subject 1o increase at any time. We
pay substantiol taves and fees with respect to aur operations. From time to time, tederal, swute, lacal ad provi mcml legistatars and ofticials have p:np(ﬁcd
_changes in tax Jaws, o in the administration of such laws, affecting the gaming industry. Any material increase, or the adoption of additional taxes or fees. could
have o material adverse effect on our fiture financial results.

Our business may be adversely affected by legislation prohibiting tobacco smoking.

Legislation in yarious forms to ban indeor tobacto smoking has recontly béen enacted or introduced in many siates und local jurisdictions, including several
of the jurisdictions in which we operate. On January 1, 2008; a Slathldl. smoking ban that inciudes casino ﬂoors went into effect in Colorado. This smoking ban
in Colorudo has had some negative impacs on business volume at otr Black [Tawk properties, ihe long-term impact of which we cannot yet predict.
~ 1ladditional restrictions on smoking are enacted in jurisdictions in which we operate, we could experience a'signilicant decreasc in gaming reventse and
particularly, i such restrictions are not applicable to all competitive tacilities in that gaming markel. our business could be materially adversely atlected.
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Our substantial indebtedness conld adversely affect our financial health and restrict onr operations.

‘e have a signilicant amount ol indebtedness. As of April 26, 2009, we had spproximately $1.3 billion ot totul debt outstuading.

Our signtficant indebtedness could have important consequences o our hinancial health, such as:

limiting our ability to use operating cash flow or obtain additionai tinancing to {und working capital, capital expenditures, expansion und
other important areas ol our business because we must dedicate u signiticant portion of our cash How to make principal and intesest
payments on our indebtedness;

causing an event of default if we fail to satisfy the financial and restrictive covenants contained in the indenture and agreements gov‘eming.
our 7% senior subordinaled notes due 2014; our senior secured credit facility and our giher indebicdness, which cnu[d result in all of our
debt becoming immediately due and payable, could pcrrml our secured lenders to foreclose on the assets securing our secured debt and have
other adverse consequenecs, any of which, if not cured or waived, could have 2 material adverse effect on vs;

placing us at a competitive disadvaniage to our competitors who are not as highly leveraged,

inereasing our vulnerability 1o and limiting our sbilitv to react 1o ¢hanging market conditions. changes in our industry and economic
downtums or downturns in our business; and

our agreements govering our indebledness, among vtber things, require us (0 maintain certain specified fnancial rativs and 1o meet cenain
financial ests. Our debt agreements also limit our ability lo:

borrow money:

make capital cxpendiivres;
1.

use assets as securily in other transacions;

make restricied payments or restricled investments,
¥

incur contingent obligations; and

sell assets and enfer into leases and transactions with affiliates.

A substantizl portion of ovr outstanding debt bears interest at variable mtes, although we have entered into interest rate protection agreemenls expiring in
through fiscal year 2014 with counterparty banks with respect to a majority of our terin foans inder our senior debt agreement. If short-term inferest rates rise,
our interest cost will increase on the unhedged portion of our variable rute indebisdness, which will adversely atfect cur resulls of operations and availuble cash,

Any ol the factors listed above could have a matenial adverse effect on our business, financial cendition and resulls of opertions. I addition, although
based on our current level of operations, we believe that our operating cash tlow, available cash and n\'allable borrowings under our senior secured credit facility
will be sutlicicnt to meet our anncrpatcd tuntre liquidity needs, we cannot assure you that our businiess will continue to penerate sutficient cash flow; or that
future available draws under our senior secured credit tacility will bo sulticient, to enable us to mect our ‘liquidity nceds. including those needed 10 service our

indebtedriess.
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Despite our significant indebtedness, we may still be able to incwr significantly more debt This could intensify the risks described above.

The terms of the indenture and agreements governing the senior subordinated 7% notes, our senjor secured credit facility and our other indebtedness Himit.
but do not prohibit, us or our subsidiaries from incurmnag signilicant additional indebtedness in the future,

As of April 26 2009, we had the capaciiy to incur additional indebtedness, including the ability 1o incur additional indebtedness under all of our lines of
credit, of approximately $348 million. Refer to Footnate 8, Long-Term Dbt in the Notes to our Consolidated Financinl Statements, for additional discussion on
our Senior Secured Credit Facility. Approximately $14.9 million of these lines of credit were used to support letters of credit. Our, capﬁcm' 10 issue additional
mdebaedncsq is subject 10 the limitations imposed by the covenanis in our seniof secured credil facility and the indenture gaveming our senior eubord:n:ucd Vil
notes. The indenture oveming otr senior subordinated 725 notes and our senjor sceured credit bacility contain financial and other restrictive coveriants, but wil)
not Fully prohibit us (rom incurring additional debt, 11 new debt is added to onr current level ot indebtedness. the related fisks that we now face could intensify,

We may not be able to successfilly expand to new locations or recover our investment in new properties witich wonld adversely affect our operations and
availeble resowrces.

We regularly evaluate opportunities for growth through development of gaming operations in existing or new markets, through acquiring other gaming
entertainment facilittes or through redeveloping our existing facilities. The expansion of our opéritions, whether through acquisitions. development or internal
growth; could divert management's attention and could alse dause us 1o incur sibstantial costs, including legal, professional and corisulting fees:To the extent
_ilut we elect to pursue any new aming acquisition or developmeént oppormnt!v our ability to benefit from our lnvcstmem will depend on many factors,
including:

our ability to successfully identify attractive acquisition und development opportunities,
our ability to successfufly operate any developed or acquired properties;
our ability to attract and retain competent management and employees for the new locations:

our ability 10 secure required federal, state and local licenses, permits and approvals. which in some jurisdictions are limited in number and
stbject to intense competition; and .

the availability of adequate financing on acceptable terms.

Many of 1hese factors are bevond our control. There have been significant disruptions in the global capital markets that have adversely impacted the ability
of borrowers 1o access capital. Many analysts are predicting iliat these disruptions may cuntinue for the fofesceablé future. Accordingly. it is likely that we are
dependent on free cash {low from operations and remaining borrowing capacity under our-senior secured credit facility to implement our near-term expansion
plans and tund obr planned capital expenditures. As a result of these and other considerations, we cannot be sure that we will be able to recover ouy investments
i any new gaming development opportunities or acquired facilities, or successfully expand to additional locations.

We may experience construction deluys during our expansion or development projects which conld adversely affect our operations.
From time ta time we may cammence construction projects a1 aur properties. We also evaluate other expansion opportuniiies as they become available and
we muy in the futbre engage in addhiional construchon projects. The anticipated cosis and construction periods are based vpon budgets, concepnial design

documents and construction schedule estimates prepared by us in consultation with
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our architects and contractors. Construction projects entail s:gmﬁuml risks; which can substantially increuse costs or delay completion of a project. Such risks
include shonagcs of materials or skilled fabor, unforeseen engineering, cnvironmental or geological problems, work stoppages, weather interference and
unaniicipated Cost increasey. Most of these tactors ure beyond our control. In addition, difficulties or delays in obtaining any of the reguisite llcenses, _permits or
authonzauons leom regulatorg authorities can {nerease the cost ox delay the complétion of an expansion or dev elopment. S:gmﬁca.nt budget overnins or delays
with respect to expansion and development projects could adversely affect our results of operations.

If our key personnel leave us, our business could be adversely affected

"Our continued success will depend, among other things, on the efforts and skills of a few key executive oflicers and the experience of our property
managers, We do not maintain "key man” life insurance for any of cur employees. Our ability to retain kev personnel is affected by the competiiveness of our
compensation packages and the other terms and conditions of employment, our continued ability to Compete effectively against other gaming companics and our
growth prospects. The loss of the services of any of these key individuals could have a material adverse citect on our business, linancial condition and results of

“opératicns. .
“Members of the Goldstein family controf a farge percentage af onr common stock and their decisions may differ fron: thase that may be made by other
shareholders. i '

Bermard Goldstein, our current Chairman and lonner Chicl Exceutive Otlu,er his sons, including Robert Goldstein, our Vice Chairman and Jeftrey

Gn!ds:cm, one of our directors: and varuvus family trusts associaled with members of the Goldsicin Family, collectively own and control nppm'umalel} 30% of
our common stock, as of April 26, 2009. Although the members ol the Gnldblcm family are free to vote their shares differenily than one-another, the Goldsiéin
famll\, will be able 1o exert a'significant amount of control gver the electiof of our beard of directors and the: vote on substantially all othef. matters, including
Zsignifichnt corporate transaciions. suchas the approval of u merger or othef ransdctions invelving a sale of us. The interests of the Goldstein family may dilfer
from those of our other shareholders. .

“We have a history of fluctuations in our operating income (lasses) from continuing operations, and we may incur additional operaling losses from
continiting operations in the future. (ur operating rovults could fluctudte significantly on a periodic basis.

We camed income from continuing vperations of $59.4 million tn.liscal year 2009 and Sustained a net (loss) from continuing operations of (338.1) million
in tiscal year 2008. Companics with ttuctuations in income (loss) from continuing operations often find it more challenging to raise capital to finance
:mprmemcnrs in'their businesses and to undertake other actvities that retum value to their shareholdcrs [n addition. companies with opcmung results that
ﬂuctualc significantly on a quarterly or annual basis experience increased volaul:t} n lhe:r stock prices in addition to difficuktiés in rzusmg capital. We cannot
assure vou that we will not have fluctuations in our income (Iossc';) from continuing npcmllom in the future, and should that occur. thai we would not suffer
adverse consequences to our business as a result, which could decrease the value of owr cammen stock.

Inclement weather and other conditions could seriously disrupt onur busintess and have a material, adverse effect on our financial condition and results of
operations.

The operations of our factlities are subject to discuptions of reduced patronage as a result of severe weather conditions. natural disasters and other casualties.
Because many of our gaming operations are located on or adjacent 1o bodies of water, these facilities are subject to nsks in addition to thosc associated wath other

casines, including loss of service due to casualty, forces of nature,
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mechanical failure, extended or extraordinary maintenance, {tood, hurricane or other severe weather éonditions. In addition. severe weather such as high winds
and blizzards occasionally limits access to our tand-based facilitics in Colorado. While our business interruption insurance has historically pro\'ided sutlicient
coverage lor aur losses, we cannot be sure that the proceeds from any [uture clatm will be suthicient o wmpms.i:c us i one or more of our casinos experience a
<losure.

Reductions in discretionary consumer spending as a result of downturns in the economy could have a material, adverse effect on our business,

Qur business has been and may continue to be adversely affceted by the economic recession currently being experienced in the United Statcs, as we are
highly dependent on discretionary Spcndmg by our patrons. C}wngm n dmcreuomry consumer spending or consumer preferences brought about by factors such
as'increased unemployment, significant increases in £nergy prices. such as ocourred in the first half of 2008, perceived or actual deterforation in g(:nerﬂl economic
conditions, the current housing friarket crisis, the current credit crisis, bank failures and the potential for additional bank failures, perceived or actual decline in
disposable consumer income and wealth, the current global economic recession and changes in consumer confidence in the econotny may continue io reduce
customier demand for the Leisure aclivities we ofYer and may adversely allecl our revenues and operaung cash flow. We are not able to predlct the length or
scvent\-' ol the current economic condition.

The market price of onir common stock may fluctuate significnntly.

The market price of our commen steck-has historically been volatile and may continue to tluctuate’ subsmnu:a]ly due to a number of lactors; including actual
or anu::patod changes in our results ofopcmuons the announcement ofmgmhcam trunsactions or other agmemcnts by our cempetitors, conditions or trends in
the Gur indusiry or other enteriaininent industries with which we compele, general cconomic conditions mcludmg those affecling our customers' discretionary
spcndmg, ch:mbes in the cost of air travel or the cost of gasoline, changes in the-gaming markels in which we opernte and changes in the tmdmg value of our
commen stock: The stock market in geneml, as well as stocks in the gaming seclor huve been subject to blgmﬁcanl volatility and extreme price fhictuations that
have somenmes been unrelated or dlspmpomonalc to individual companies operating pertormances, Broad market of mdustrv tactors may harm the market price
of our Gonmon stock. regardless of our operaling performance.

Waork steppages, organizing drives and other Inbor problems condd negatively impacd our fufure profis.

Some of our.employees are currently represented by a labor union or have begun organizing a drive tor labor union representation, A lengthiv strike or olher
work stoppages at any of our casino properties or construction projecls could have an adverse ellect on our business and results of operations. Labor unions are
making a concerted effort to recruit more employees in the gaming industry, In addition, orgam?cd labor may ‘Benetit trom new Ieglslmmn or lcgal mterprclahom
by thé currest presidential administration. We cannot provide any assurance that we will not expericnce addmonai or more suceessful union activity in the future.

LR L

.In addition to the foregoing, you should consider each of the factors set forth i this Annial Report in evalualing our business and our prospeets. The factors
described in our Part 1, Ttem LA are not the only ones we face. Additional risks and uncertainties th presently known to us or that we currently consider
immaterial may also impair our business operations. This Annual Report is qualitied in its entitéy. by these dsk factors. If any of the forepoing risks actually
occur, our business. tinancial
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condition and results of operation could be materally harmed. In that case, the trading price of our securities, including our common stock, could decline
significanily.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Lake Charfes

We own approximately 2.7 acres and lease approximately 162 acres ol land in Calcasiev Parish. Louisiana lor use in connection with the Isle-Lake Charles.
This lease automatically rencwed in March 2003 for five years and we have the option to renew it for fifteen (13) 2 additional tcrms of five vears each, subject to
increases based on the Consumer Price Index ("CPF') with a minimum of 10% and construction of hétel facilities on the property. We own two hotels in Lake
Charles with a total of 493 rooms. Annual rent payments under the Lake Charles leasc are approximatety $2:1 million.

Lula

We lease approximately 50 acres of land in Coahoma County, Missi-xsippi in connection with the operations of the Isle-Lula. Unless terminated by us ul an
carlier date.:the lease expires in 2033, Rent under the lease is currently:5:5% of gross gaming revenue as reported to the Mississippi Gaming Cofmission, iplus
$100.000 annually. We also vwa approximately 100 aeses in Coahora County, which may be-utitized for futuré devefopment.

Biloxi

¢ lease the real estate upon which some ol our lund-based facililies, including the casino. are fecated from the City of Biloxi and the Mississippi Secretary
of Swie at cunent annual rent of $361,800 per year, plus 3% of our Biloxi property’s gross gamlng revenues, net of state nnd local gaming taxes and fees, in
exeess of $25.0 million. The lease renews foru five vear term on Jul\ 1, 2009 with rénewal options for. four addmomd lerms of live years each and a sixth ‘option
renewal term, concluding on January 31, 2034, subject 1o rent increases based on the CP1, limited 10'6% for each renewal period. We also lease ovr Biloxi berth
from the Biloxi Port Commission at an smual rent of the sreater of $510.000 or 1% of the gmes gaming revenue net of state and local gaming axes. The lease
terminates on July 1, 2014 and 'we have the option to renew it for six addilional terms of [ve' years cach Sllbjccl 1o increases based on the CP1, Hmited to 6% for
cach renewal period,

In April 1994 in connection with the construction of a hotel, we entcred into a lense for additional land .deommg our Biloxi property. This lease with the
C:ly of Biloxi and the Mississippi Sccrctary of State is for an initial term of 25 Years, .with oplions to renew ot six additional terms of ten vears each and a final
option period concludmg December 31, 2085. Curtent 2nnual rent is $605,000 plus 4% of gross non- gammq revenues. as defined in-the lease. and renewals are
subject 1o rent increases based on the CPI. The annual rent is adjusied afier each tive-year period based on increases in the CPL, fimited to a 10%% increase in any
five-vear perod.

In August 2002, we entered into a lease for two additional parcels of land adjoining our property and the hotel. On the parcel adjoining the Biloxi property.
we constructed 2 multi-level parking garage that has approximately 1 000 parkinig spaces. There is ndditional ground Jevel parlumz on a parcel of land in front of
the garage. also Sl.lbjl.cl to this lease_ with approximatety 600 parking spaces. We have constructed a 400-room addition 1o the cxisting hotel va the parcel leased
next to the existing hotel. In addition, we may construct & hotel above the’ parking garage. This lease with the City.of Biloxi and the Mississippt Secretary of State
is for an initial term of torty vears, with one option to renew foran
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odditional Iwenty-five years and edditional options thereafter, with the consent of the Mississippi Secretary of State, consistent with the term of the lease
described in the prcuedmg paragraph. When combined with the base and percentage rems described for the leases in the preceding two pargraphs, annual rent
under. those 1wo leases and.iftis lease wus $3.8 million for lease veur ending July 31,2008, :md eitimated to be $471 million for the lease year ending July 31,
2009, The minimuin rent for-the lease year beginning August 1, 2008 will be $4.1 nnihon in nccordance with the tenus of the lease agreemcm Such winounts are
subject w decreases due to market ndjuslmeml; and increases bascd on the CPL. Also, we pre responsible for annnal rent equal o 4% of;,mt:q retail revenue and
gruss cash revenue {as defined in the lease). but without double cnummg I the rent mmlmum degeribed in the preceding sentences is not otherwise satisfied
from other renis, then this percentage rent i not in addition to the minimum rent, but rather.is to bé applied to that minimum.

In connection with and pursuant to o settlement between the City of Biloxi and the State of Mississippt concerning the control and management of the zrea
where we gre {ocated; we also have agreed 1o pay the City of Biloxi's lease obligations to the State of Mississippi tor an agrecd upon penod of time. This amount
is $580.000 per vear. payable on June 30. subject ta increases based on the CPI.anhd decreases if-there are olher tenants of the subject property. This obligation
ends after June 2018 but may be renewed for thiny vears.

We have also emtered info a joint venture arrangement to sublease a surface parking lot next to our Biloxi property, Our portion of the annual rent under this
lease is approximately $227,000. The curreat tert is for five vears expinng December. 31, 20107 with a renewal option for an additional five-year term (under
which our 2naual rent would increase based on the CPI). extending the lease through December 31, 2015, it exercised.

Nutchez

Through numerous lease agreements, we lease approximatefy 249 acres of land in- N.:tchcz - Mississippi. (hat are used in connection with the opermtions o our
Natchez property: Unless terminated by us at an earlier date, the leases have varying cxp:mt.mn dates thiough 2037, Annual rent under.the leases total
.xpprox:m.ncb $1.2 million. We also |ease approximately 7.5 acres of land that is utilized fnr parking at the fac:llty We own appm\um.atel\' 6 additiona) acres of
praperty in Natchez, Mississippi, as well as the property upon which our hotel is located.

Kemsas Cite

‘e lcase approximately 28 acres trom the Kansas City Port Authority in connection with the operation ot our Konsas City property. The term of the original
Icase was ten Vears and expired in October 2006 uird was renewed tor an additivial live years. The leuse includes seven additional five-vear renewal options. The
minimum lease payments are indexed to correspond o any rise or fall in the CPL, initially after the ten-year term of the lease ar October 18, 2006 and 1hereafler,
at each five year,renewal date. Rent under the lease currentiy is the greater 01 52 6 million (mirlimem rent) per yéar, or 3.25% of gross revenucs, less
complimentaries.

Boonville

We lease our 27 acre casino site in Boonville pursuant to a lease agreement with the City of Boonville. Under. the terms ofagreemem we lcase the site fora
period of ninety-nine vears. In lict of rent. we are assessed additional amounts by the City of Boonville based on a 3.5%% tax on gaming revenue, up to
$1.0 miliion, which-we recopnmze as additional gaming taxes.
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Canuhersville

We own approximately 37 acres. including our riverboat casino and 1.000 parking spaces in Caruthersville, Missouri.
Bettendorf

We own approximately 24.6 acres of land in Bettendort, lowa used in connection with the operations of our Béttendort property, We also vperate under a
long-term lease with the City of Bettendorf, the QC Waterfront Convention Center that is adjacenl to our new. hotel tower. Future minimum payments associated
with the convention ¢enter are approximately Si.1 million per vear. We aiw lease approximately elghi acres of land on a month-to-month basis from an entity
owned by famify members of our chairman, Bernard Goldsiein, including Robert §.-Goldstein, our vice chaimmizn and director and Jcﬁrc) D. Goldstein, a dircetor
ol our company, which we utilize {or par]ung and warghouse space. The initial term of the lease expires sixty days after written notice is given to either party and
rent under the lease is currently 523,360 per month.

Devenport

Pursuant to various lease agreements, we Jease approximately twelve acres ‘of 1and in Davenport, Jowa used in connection with the operations of Rhythm
City-Davenport. The agpregate annual rent on these leases is approximately $0.3 million and they have varying expiration dates through 2022,

Marguelie

We lease the dock site in Marquettc, lowa that is used in connection with our Marquette operations. The lease expires in 2019, and annual rent under the
lease is nppm\.lmale]v $180.000, plus $1.00 per passenger, plus 2.5% of gaming revenues (less state \\agenng taxes) in excess of $20.0 million but less than
$40.0 million; 5% of gaming revenues (less state wagering taxes) in'excéss of $40.0 mitlion but léss than $60.0 million: and 7.5% of gaming revénues (less state
wagering taxes) in excess of { 560.0 million, We also fease approximately two acres of land used for the employee parking lol that is & month-to-menth rental of
417 and an exsement related to an overhead pedestrian bridge and driveway that isan annual payment of zpproximately $6,300. We also own approximately
25 ucres of land for the pavilion, hotel, satellite ulfices, warchouse, lots by the marina and other property.

Warerlvo

The éasino occupies approximately 54 acres of owned land. We also entered into a one-vear lease agreement for 17,517 square leet of warehouse spave.
Rent under this lease is currently $4.306 per month.

Black Hawk

We own approximately 10.1 acres of land in Black Hawk, Colorado for use in conneclion with our Black Hawk opertions. The property leases an
additional parcel of land adjoining the Isle of Capn Black Hawk where the Colorado Central Station Hotel end parking are located. This lease is for an initial
term of nine years with options 1o renew for eighteen additional terms of tive years each with the fioal option pcﬂod contluding June 1, 2094. Annual rent is

" currently $1.8 miltion indexed to correspond to any rise or fali in the CPI at one-yeur intervals, not to exceed a 3% increase or decrease (rom the previous vear's
rate,
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The Colorado Central Station-Black ilawk

We own or lease approximately 7.1 acres of land in Black Hawk. Colorado for use in connection with the Colorado Central Station-Black Hawk. The
property leases an additional parcel of land near the Colorudo Central Suation-Black Hawk for parking described above. This lease is for an initial term of ten
years With options to renew for nine additional terms of ten years each with the final option period concluding August 2094. Currently the anmual rent is
$576,000 and renewals are subjéet 1o 20% reant increascs over the rate of the previons term.
Pompiwio

We own approximately 223 acres at Pompano.
Qur Lucayat

We lease the casino at Our-Lucava under the terms of a two-year lease which commenced June 1, 2007. 16 May 2009, we entered into an agreemnent to
continue operating the Isle of Capn Casino in Freeport, Grand Bahama during & trnsition period, following wh:ch we intend to exit the operation. Under the
agreement, we will'also continue 1o assist the Government of the Bahamas and the owner of the Qur, Lucaya Rcsoﬂ, Hutchison Lucayva Ltd, in their effonis to

identity and sclect a new operator tor the casino. The term of the transition pcnod ends on Augusl 31, 2008, ailhough under ceriain circumstances, it may be
extended for up 10 two edditional months in order 1o allow sutlicient time for a new opérator 10 recéive necessary approvals.

Blue Chip-Dudley

Theovigh our two-thirds awnership interest in Blue Chip. ple, we own the approximately 12,000 sqiare-toot building used tor the Blue Chip-Dudley casino
operation. We also own an 8,000 square-toot parking area for the casino.

Blue Chip-Walverhampion

Through our swo-thirds ownership inierest in Blue Chip. plc, we own the approximately ] 2,000 square-l'cl)ol building used tor the Blue Chip-Wolverhampion
casino aperation. We also own a 2,000 syuare {uol parking area lor the casino,

Oiher
We own all of the riverboats and barpes utilized at our facilitics, We also own or lease all of our gaming and non-gaming equipment.
We lease our principal corpormic oflice in Creve Coeur, Missouri, and otr regional ollices in Biloxi, Mississippi, and Boca Raton, Florida,

] We own additional property and have various property leases and options to either lease or purchase property that are not directly related to our existing
operations and that may be uiilized in the future in connection with ¢Xpansion projects at our existing facilities or development of new projects.

21

Sourca: ISLE GF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-K, June 25, 2009 Fc\a PfE‘d b‘y Murnirgs: ar“[!auwwt -nr-snarrh“‘



Table of Contents

ITEM 3. LEGALPROCEEDINGS

Lady Luck Gaming (.orpumhun (now our wholly owned subsidiary) and several joint venture partners have been defendunts in the Greek Civil Counts and
ihe Cireek Administrative Courts in similar lawsuils brnuE,hl by the country of Greece. The actions allege that the defendants [afled to make specificd payments in
connection. with the gaming license bid process for Patras, Greege, Allhouﬂh 1t 1s dilhicult to determine the d..unage.'; being sought from the lawsuits, the acion
may seek damages up to thal aggregate amount plus interest from the date of the action.

In the Civil Count lnwsuit, the Civil Court of First Instance ruled in our tavor and dismissed the lawsuil in 2001. Greece appealed to the Civil Appeal Court
-and, in 2003, the Coun rejected the appeal. Greece then eppealed to the Civil Supreme Court and, in 2007, the Supreme Courl suled that the matler was not
property betore the Civil Courts and should be betore the Administmtive Court.

In.the Administrative Count lawsuit, the Administrative Court of First Instance rejected the lawsuit stating that it was nol competent to hear the matter.
Cireece then appealed to the Administrative Appeal Coun. which court rcjecled the appeal in 2003; Greece then appealed to the Supreme Administrative Coun,
which remanded Lhc maiter back to the Administrmive Appeal Court for a hearing on the merits. The re-hearing took place in 2006, and in2008 the
‘Administrative Appeal Court rejected Greece's appeal on procedurat grounds. On December 22, 2008 and January 23, 2009, Greece appealed the ruling to the
Supreme Administrative Court. A hearing has not vet been scheduled.

The outcome of this matter is still in doubt and cammot be predicted with any degree of cerlainty. We intend to continue a vigorous and appropriate defense
1o the claims asserted in this matter. Through April 26. 2009, we have accrued an estimated liability including interest of $9.8 million.

We are suhject 1o certain tederal, state and local eovironmental protection, health and satety laws, regulations and ordinances that apply to businesses
gcnerally, and are subject to cleu.nup reqmrcmeuts o certain of vur facilities as a result thereol. We have nut made, and do not anticipate making, material
expenditures, nor do we nnhmmte incurring delays with respect to env ironmental remediation or protection. Hn\\ever in pari because our present and future
develupnient sites have, in some cases, been used as manufucturing facilities or other Gacililies that generateé qu_atcnu]s thit are’ ruqulrcd i be remediated under
‘environniental laws and regulations, there can be no guarantee that ndditional pre-existing conditions will not be discavered and that we will not experience
material liabtlitics or delays.

We are subject to various contingencies and litigation matters and have o number of unresoived claims. Allhotigh the ultimate liability of these
contingencies, this litigation and these claims cannot be determined at this time. we believe that they. will ot have n matenial adverse effect on our consolidated
financial position, results of operations or cash flows,

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

There were no matters submitted to a vote of our security helders during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year 2009,
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PART I

[TEMS. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND 18SUER PURCHASES OF
EQUITY SECURITIES

{a)

ifi,

Market Information.  Our common stock is trmded on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol “ISLE". The following able
presents the high and low closing sales prices for aur commeon stock as reported by the NASDAQ Globat Seleet Market for the tiscal
periods indicated.

) ) . Hi!-h Low
First Quartor (throvgh June, 223 2009) 5, Spel 3018 1i8.65]

Fiscal Year Ending Apn] 26 2005

Fourih Qiner, 34— £, 7. & L S 9275 § 7263
Thitd Third Quarter 329 237
.Second Quarer; o ey evd (gwe s Ty

hrst Quuarter 745

REo :;Q;if‘_v e &f 'ﬁ,,,‘,b:
FisalYéar ERding Apnl 27 20034} 3
Founh Quarter . ll 57 S 66”
iTHird QUATTEL Lo ot o s i BT '?20 6227 10.00]
Secomd d Quarter 21 4:1_ 18.17
st Quaters v & -, S e P S SR 2 11513

Holders of Common Stock.  As of June 23, 2009, there were approximately 1,400 holders of record of bur commen stock.

Dividends, We have never declared or paid any dividends with respect to our consmen stock and the current palicy of cur board of
directors is to retain eamuitgs 1o provide for the growth ot our company. In addigon. our senior secured credit facility and the indenture
governing our senior subordinated 795 notes limit onr ability to pay dividends, See "item 8—Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data-lsle of Capn Casinos, Inc.—Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Siatements—Note 8." Consequéntly, no cash dividends are expecied to
be paid on out common stock in the foreseeable future. Further. there can be no assurance that our étirrent and proposed operations would
generale the funds necded 1o declare a cash dividend or that we would have legally available funds to pay dividends. In addition. we may
find part of our operations in the future from indebtedissss. the terms of which may further. prohibit or resirict the paymeni of cash
dividends, i’ 2 holder of commoen stock is disqualified by the regulatory authonities from ow ning such shares, such holder will not be
permiited to receive any dividends with respect 10 such stock, See "ltem 1—Business-Governmenial Regulations.”
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Equity Compensation Pluns.  The following table provides information about securities authonzed for issance under our 1993 and 2000

Emplovee Stock Option Plans, and our Deferred Bonus Plan, for the fiscal year 2009.

(2
Number of securities (b)
to be issued Welghted-average
upon exercise of exeicise price of
outstanding options, outstaiding options,

warrants aod rights warrants und rights

(<)
Number of securities
remaining available
for futyre Wsuance
under equity
compensation plans
(excluding securities
reflectt-d in columpn (a))

tv.compensmmn plans appmvcd by« e P
holdess 53 gm0 41780930
Equﬂv com pensatmn plans not approvcd bv
secumv holdcrs : P
s T T e e e T S MO S o e 0 e T Ty T D809 0]
(b
Issucmce of Unregisiercd Sectrities
None,
© _
Purchases of our Conunon Stock
The following table provides information related to our purchascs of Isle of Capri Casinos. Inc, common stock:
Totat Number of Masimum
Tatal Shores Purchased Numbver of
Number of Average Price as Partofl Shares that May Yet
Shares Paid Publicly Announced Be Purchased Under

Perdod Purchased per blmre Programs(i} the i’mnrnms(l)
Janugry 26 2009't0 Pehrumv22=’ S ,% ; T oen %
F2009% PV ek o 6 1104208
February 23, 2009 to March 29
08 oo = =
Mareh 30, 200010 A pTi] 26T 200y T T e Ty e T

Totat — _

1,104 208

(1) We have repurchascd shares of our common stock under stock repurchase programs, These programs authorize us to repurchase of up 1o
6,000,000 shares of our commion stock, To date, we have purchased 4,893,792 shores of owr common stock wnder these programs. These programs have no

approved dollar amounts. nor any expiration dates.
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COMPARISON OF 3 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN®
Amont isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., The NASDAQ Composite Index
And The Do Jones US Gambling Index’

S0 L 1 1 ' )
4/25/04 a/23/05 4/30/06 42907 /2708 4/26/09

'—— Isle of Capri Casinos, inc. -~ -A— - NASDAQ Composite  ---€--- Dow Jones US Gambling

* -
S106 invested on 472314 in stock ar 4730/04 {n index, including reinvestment of dividends
Indexes calculated on month-end basis.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.

The following table presents our selected consofidated financial data for the five most recein fiscal years..which is derived from our audited consolidated
linancial statements and the notes to those statements. Because the data in this table does not provide all o the data contained in our consolidated linancial
staternents. including the related notes, vou should read "Manoagement's Discussion-and Analysis ol Financial Condlllon and Results of Operstions.” our
Consulidated fimanctal staternents, including the related notes contained elsewhere in this document and other data we liave filed with the US. Secunities and
Exchange Commission.

Fiseal Year Ended(1)

April 26, April 27, TApri 19, April 30, April 24,
2009 2008 " 2007 2006 " 2005
(dollars in mllliom, eicy pi per share data) .
Statenient of, Opemtmns EPRER A TP - 3@ N ARG TR SRt AN
Revejmcs ) ' : ' T T e et e L
| T T T . VIR SR 5 S ol Y T e R [ e Y ool 007555 S8 T I0Re S+ - 595067
" . Rooms 46 Y f, 49.5. ‘ 33.1
BPm el food beverngeand G Wl TP B T A I-IO [N &]_3_1_53“,_,_‘,_______117.,_1‘ Y E L SIS T <)
Hurmricane and other insurance recovenes 2.9 . 03" -~ - 28 = —
5 Gross reventess e, fa m b we gl o ewid .3,’5@-:.'F%'é“ﬁl,jls,ai"’"%‘” 13086‘?" 120695 £t IO s 21276
. Less promotional allowances (196.8) (200.9) ((214.4) T {200.0) (188.1)
e N e e B L B T R S, o«’:; 5 vl 10778 s, © F 9955 o 070,17 - o v939.54
Opcmlmg exXpenses: S s .
T GG e o s R e Y L, apone, TR aB T W PSS a5k o o 1565 ¢ & 2482t - L31539%
Gaming taxes _ . 270 9 236 8 210.0 2!9'_1 214.8
FRoomBE s+ & IF o e e o L e 2 T e 0 T g R T ___8.5?- T F g4l
Pagi-muluel, tood. bcveruge and other — 532 586 46.1 ) :
I::M.'mne and ¥ R SR R S . 13 s A M;{é‘-* e 00 N 508 8_.1.._._.1 I 56
Masketing and administrative ] . 26’% \ 2191 2645 242_6 1219
C:Corpor'ale and dcwlepmcm SR AR A B3 e TA86.. o = 5707 R T £ ¥ 315
Valuation charges ) R R X 3.8 4.3
== Huricane and ‘'ciher.i msurancc recovernics, . k- v 0 v SRR PR T ”'(323] RS I 6 T SRS et NP N A A 5
Preopening — 37 .. 114 03 0.2
[*=Depréciation and AMOMZAION s v S o & e 5t SE l-.‘ﬂ229 289 i 970, 869 1983
Totzl operating cxpenses 9870 10434 9199 862.9 8238
Oparaing incomes. o _ RN g ‘!-"l3l'6 S Bl B3 T 7267
Interest expense . 92.1) (106.8) (88. 1) 7
O T e e T Sl S AT = TP D S X S ’““‘W“'* AP HYtE XM 1 bty T T

Gain (loss) on earlv e\imgu:shmcnl ol debt 577

lncome (Iose) from conlmumg opemttons befnre"'ncome taxcs and >
3 . - T ag
& minont 1mc_rt.:ﬂf‘vnf- o e A T ey g
) Incumet x benefit (prmmmn)
Pl Pard St ma et

() B U6)
Ry YT T T e AR 00 TV VRN S R PN i BRCC ) I T €103 WO () A £
lncomc {loss) from congu_qumg operalions ) 394 . {38. ]) (14.3) 26,3 2) 1
- (Los§) income from d dnsconnnucd operaticiis; net of incone taxes, R e s 8)?,\, TSR T2, Gew (7 ATy a&’_ TGN
Net income (loss) . $ 436 S 969 % (#+.6) $ 189 5§ 197
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Fiscul Year Ended(1)

April 26, Aprit 27, April 29, April 30, Aprit 24,
2009 2008 2007 2006 2005-
{daollars in mlllmns, e:ccpl per ‘ih:!ﬂ‘ data)
Statement.of Operations. Data | (connnued) R e R A R AR T NS AT U o
Income (loss) per common share N
Flpa AT s DT ot ¢ PR R T T T g T TR -3
Income (loss) | from contmumg  operaiions 189 % (124) S (0 49) 8 088 S O 85
Incémic (]os.‘i} from < dlscnnunucd opcrauonsa et o kS B (0, SOV s ff(] i 23 BN 073 T (0. 25},; = (0, 193
Net Income (lcss) 8 139§ (3.16) 5 (0:13) % 063 S 0.66
f‘____].)l]uled PO 20 IR N T """_'“‘-""?""w"""'@WA ﬁ\:w- S I S RS 1 T A
Income (loss) fmm continuing operations 5 189 $ ‘ (1.24) 3 (0 49) S L R T 2.
T ‘Iicome (168s) from. discontinued operat 1‘operations;; R (0TS0 B e (102)T wr £k 03y e (024 e (0.11)3
Net Inconie (loss) B 1¥» 5 {(3:16) S (013} S © 060 S .64
3 N . - i }U !‘
CAY
ti¢ L YRR I AR LY SWS‘ R bk T el 095 28 T 86T S I;
Invesllns. acuutics by 27.9)_% (?02 4) $ (197 3) S (I 76. 4) S
I ; e mqncmg !N:il\'ﬂlcﬁk B PP TR N A R :}QS&‘“{' (1572)' 55, A 72 3_;‘}_5 ,193 5" $ET ._6)9_‘,,_5 2
Capmd e\pendliures‘ .. 586 S 190.5 % 451 4 £ 4457
. T H - 7'-. 2y * "l_ - e i '\’ t’-\v- -v"r :!( - )(;\}w,, ‘1"‘.’ e A A R N )
o ¥ w v : : , s Y L
.OperannaD.nu o e R - : “@% 557 LAl ol m e
Number of'slm machincs 15 666 15,756 14, 484 12,875
Nomber.of @bie games;, 2T v Ut B e ST T T R A SV R L T L S ATy O IR | AN
Nimber ofhotti oums 31047 3407 2 672 2 6.)7 . .
AVErage daily oecupancyiate: o T Lo o e AR g 3‘5’.’0 2;0; Vox et Te T 397 055 2% - T8l 71u___, e 8487
B.ll‘mu: Shecet Data: . )
Cash and I Cash equi Y eqUIVAIENIS L =00 ate vy oz R [ i P R0 S o 018 'S - 188" AT S s s 1210
Fo'sal nsscls % 1 823 % l Y -'1.2 S 2U157 S 1.877 7 .
Uong:term dobf, inchiding curveni. port portmn R S A 301 e S K SOT 3w$ IS0 IS 21 s % bR 153! 8’3
Stockholders’ cquity S 22847 S 18807 S BIE S 2802 S 2601
*

Excludes: destroved Bilox casino barge of $7.4 million in fiscal 2005 and $36.8 mitlion in tiscal 2006, and Biloxi temporary casino of $37.9 million
in fiscal 2006 and discontinued operations of Vicksburg and Rossier City

(1) .
Ohur fiscal yeas ended Apnl 30. 2006 includes 53 weeks while all other fiscal yeurs include 52 weeks, The results retlect Bossier Ciry. Blve Chip,
Calorgdo Grand-Cripple Creck, Coventry and Vicksburg discontinued pperations. We opened new casina operations in Pompano and Waterloo in
April 2007 and June 2007, respectively, We acquired our casino operations in Caruthersville in hune 2007;

27

Source: ISLE OF CAPRL CASINOS INC, 10-K, Sune 25, 2009 Pownrid By Mormngsiar” Daenmen H;—_sea;r,hs“



“Tab C 18
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion together with the finarcial statements, including the relared notes and the other financial iformation, contaited
in this strrrual Report on Form 10-K.

Executive Overview

, We are 1 teading developer, owner and operator of branded gaming tacilities und related lodging and entertainment facilities in regional markets in the
Unitéd States. We have intentionally %u.ghl gf..ogaphlc divirsity to limit the rsks caused by weather, reglonal ¢conomic dilticultics and local faming authorities
and regulations. We currently operate easinos in Mississippi, Lovisiana, Missourd, lowa, Colorade and Florida.-We alse operate a hamess racing track at our
casino in Florida. Enternationally we currently operate casinos in Dudleyv and Wnlvcrhamptnn__ England, which are clessified as discontinued operations and in
Freeport, Grand Bahamas,

Qur aperating results for the periads presented have been affected, both positively and negatively, by cument economic conditions and several other factors
discussed in detail below. This Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition end Resilts of Operations should be read in conjunction with and
giving consideration to ihe tollowing:

Our historical operating results may not be indicative of aur future results of operations because of these factors and the changing competitive [andscape in
each of our markets, as well as by lactors discussed elsewhere in this Anonual Report.

_Impact of Current Economic Conditions—The current state of Lhe United States cconomy has negatively impacted our results of operations through fiséal
2009. The tunnoil in the credit and other financial markets, and in the broader global ecotomy has exacerbated these trends and cofisunrer. confidence has been
significantly impacted, as evidenced by broader indications of consumer behavior such as trends jn auto and other rétail: sales. We believe that our customers
have reduccd their discretiondry spending 4s o result ol these adverse economic conditions. Given these economic conditions, we have increasingly focused on
managing costs. Given the uncertainty in the economy and the unprecedented nature of the situation with the financial and credit markets, forecasting future
results has bécome véry ditticult. .

ftems Impacting fnconre (Loss) from Continuing Operations—Significant ilems tnipacting vur income (Joss) from continuing operations during the fiscal
vears ended April 26. 2009, Apnl 27, 2008 and April 29, 2007 are as follows:

Fisea) Year Ended

April 26, April 27, April 29,
2003 2008 . . .2o07
llmwm_ .'md'E\-lh?r'i_r_1_$i;mngt_{m5:qif_f311:i;&{ncl S LD RV S22 l’-”"‘ }a ‘n2. 8_1
Valuation charges (36, i) (6 5) (7 3)
P TS T :Smusy""""flm

Ain Ainosity m\ercst 4.9} 36}
Guin (M%) oL ear]y_cXUNEu SHIEnt of debt 3 der L rints *@37 7% SEE(S) 1% B 2
Hurricane and Ouher Insuranice Recoveries, ret—Our insurance recovenes for fiscal year 2009 include $92 2 million relating 10 the final seitlement of our
Hitrricane Katring ¢laim at our Biloxi propeny and other insurance recovenies.,

Vatuation Charges—As a result of our annual impairment tests of poodwilt and long-lived intangible assets uader SFAS 142, we recorded impairment
charecs of $18,3 miilion at our Black Hawk property
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in {iscal 2009 and $7.8 nillion at our Lula property in fiscal vear 2007. The results from operations for the fiscal year 2009 also include a $11.9 million write-of
of construction in progress at our Biloxi property following vur deciston not {o continue a previously zmncnpnted current construction project, in its current form
and a $6.0 millicn charge following our tefmination of an agreement fora polcml..ll de\'elupmem of 4 casino in Poriland, Oregon. Fiscal year 2008 results also
mclude $6.5 miltion ofch.xrgcs related to the termination of our plans dcw:!op a'new casino in west Hamson Counity, Mississippi and e cancellation of
consiruction peajects in Davenport, lowa end Kansas City, Missouri.

Opening/dcquisition of New Properties and Pre-opening Expenses—Duning fiscal year 2008, our operating resulls were impacted by the opening of the slot
gammg {acility ot our Pompano facility in April 2007, the acquisition of our C'arulht.rswllc Missouri casino in June 2007 and the opening of our Waterloo, fowa
casino in June 2007, The pericds prior to the opening of each of our new castno operations were impacted by pre-opening expenses,

Acquisition of Minarity Interest—On January 27, 2008. we ncquired the remaining 43% minority interest isi our Black Hawk, Colomdo cesino properties for
$64.8 miliion.

Guain {Loss) on Early Extinguishment of Debr—During February of 2009, we retired $142.7 miltion of our senior subordinated notes, through a tender offer.
for a cash  payment 'of $82.8 million. After expenses related 1o the elimination of deferred financing costs and transaclions costs, we recognized a premx gain of
$57.9 million related 1o the transaction. During March 2009, we permanently repaid $35.0 million of our vakiable rate term foans as required under our senior
secured credit facility with proceeds from our Humicane Katring insuranée Scnlemem resulting-in a loss on carly extinguishment of debt of $0.2 million due 1o
the write-ofl of deferred financing cost.

We recorded 2 total of $15.3 million in losses associated with the early extingutshment of debt during liscal year 2008, including a $9.0 million call
“premium paid to retire $200.0 million of our 9% Senior Subordinated Nates, and $6.3 miilion of deferred financing costs associated with the retized debt
instruments.

Discontinued Operations—Discontinued operations include the results of our Coventry, Blee Chip, Bossier City and Vicksburg Properties. On April 23,
2009, we cnmp!cted the sale of our.assets and terminated our Jease of Arena Coventry Convention Center n:]atirig to our casino operations in Coventry, England.
Our lease termination costs and other expenses, net of cash procecds from our assets salos, resulted in a pretax cliarze of $12.0 million recorded in fiscal year
2009 related to our discontinued Coventry operations. Our Blue Chip casino operations are classificd as discontinued operations with assets held for sale at the
end of tiscal yenr 2009 and we recorded a $1.4 milfion charge to reduce the assets held for sale to théir estimaied tmr\aluc Qur Bossier City and Vicksburg
propcmcs were sold during fiscal year 2007 and our discontinued operating resilts include a pretix gain of $23.2 million.

Smoking Restriciions—While we have benefited at our Betiendorf and Davenport fowa properties from'a smoking ban that impacts a competitor, the
smoking ban enacted in Colorado duning Jasuary 2008 has had s continutng adverse impact on our overall opérating results a1 our Black Hawk, Colorado
properiics.

Increased Competrition—The introduction of table games and expansion of Class TII gaming at competing Naiive American casinos. beginning July 2008.
has had a negative impact on our Pompano property’s net revenues and operating results, The opening of a competing lnnd-based tacility, which-replaced a
riverboat operation in the Quad Cities area during December 2008, has had a negative impact on net revenues and operating results at our Bettendort and
Davenpory, lowa propertics. Following the impact of Hurdcane Katrina 1 the fali of 2003, cur Mississippi propertiés in Biloxt and Naichez expenenced strong
revenue growth as a result of limited competition on the GuMf Coast. Since
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that time. the Gulf Coast has seen recovery in casino development which, combined with the closure of the Biloxi/Ocean Springs bridge through Nevember 1.
2007, has significantly reduced our market share in Biloxi from théir antiticially high. pos1-Ka1nna Ievels, Patron counts have decreased at our Naichez propcnv
as gaming patrons who were displaced by Kurrieanes have returmed 10 the Gull Coast. In Luvisiang, our Lake Charles property experenced higher gaming
revenues in fiscal year 2007 due to the closisre o['mmpeumm facilitics as a result of Hurricans Rita. Competition has  reopened which has resuited in decreased
gaming revenues al our LnLc Charles propesty in fiscal years 2008 and 2009 as compared to fiscal year 2007. -

Results of Opemtions

Our results of continuing operations for the fiscal vears ended April 26, 2009, April 27, 2008 and April 29, 2007 reflect the consolidated operations of all of
oiir subsidiarics. Fiscal vear 2008 and 2007 resulis have been rectassificd to reflcct the cln:.snfcanon ol certain operations as discontinued. ‘I'his includes our .
‘Coventry and Blue Chlp Casino operations in the UK classified as discoritinued operations in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009 and our Vicksburg, Mississippi and
the' Bossier City, Louisiana propertics which were sold on July 31, 2006,

Our fiscal year ends on the last Sunday in April. This tiscal year convention creales more comparability of our quarterly operations; by generally having an
equal number of weeks (13) and weekend days (26) in each quarter. Pcﬂodlc‘l"} this convention necessitates a 53-week year. The fiscal years ended April 26,
2009, April 27, 2008 and Apnil 29, 2007 were 52-week years.
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ISLE OF CAPRIE CASINOS, INC.
(in thousands)

Net Revenues Operating Income (Loss)
Fiscat Year Ended . . Fiscal Year Ended .
April 26, April 27, April 29, April 26, April 27, April 29,
- {in thpusands) 2009 2008 32007 ) 1009 008 2007

BT TG E e et et R 2 R R B iR TR R
S 83, 5[9 § 00,586 S 147,825 $ (W 932) S (3 538) S "6 948
I o S, 0T T 0864, e 9,674 5T, W72 T 2 e 9.39T)
70 987 '_?;! 3N 53, 063 11 498 ) n 034 12,03]

{::Mmm.pp. Torl T T e, Eg s e 10042 TS :z-'fzor‘sgz?ﬁ%*.a-zn 757. - ¥ 13,220‘?’ P = I4908T T, 348,370]
Louisiana . . .
AR Charles e R T T S S N T R S9AT0E 3.1 0“‘??_' 22,0405 g 12006230 1198681
Missoun | . e

P CKnSe ity T e S T o o A e A3 f-{s?ﬁ‘;'ﬁ 6305 & 2_2(9: L TEI0389T

Boonville _I8581 19816 T BLISS. 20737 185 .
= Cantheraville( 1 Mo e oy re o A e s A3 19F e 5 05 20,85 WA ?1.,'938«;;_¢A 2Ly E MR e
) Missouri Toal 184,595 | 182, 303 163425 32,744 30,180 23,142
lowa® s v oowd R o e e AR e D N N W S R AT G R ."“"—"‘ R
Bettendort’ 91_@' 92429 27699 20,990 18,967 n 120
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Marquetie 29875 "37593 3704 3380, 4,802
R Walerdoo(2Y Tn TR SRR iat TlEE T e SRS TR 64650""’“ SRR DU | I AP X 1) SR R ¢ )
. __lowa Total 251,080 . 202, 380 185775 45, 522 37,842 29,980
e RN A Y IR A S e BRSO M i S A NP S O P Lt |
Black lla\stColomdu ‘ ] - )
Vo o Ct.n_lf*d]ﬁl:ﬂlon = o an e e T 123 382W R mi"ﬂk S EIS3TIRL M 16,3588 3 A0.811F & . 227.904;
Florida

I Pommpano(Zy TTE BT T Ry TR A2 6121 PR TG0 831 ST R RA) A T (10370)
TInternational i

[ OurLacayas, — o dre v or o dwot Foz 110,96 969& z W T 6T Lo (2.938), %% (835 7:i92}
Insusance Ruovegggg) o 62932 348 2,817 95,209 2,103 2817
VaIGon Charges(d); © 5 @ mn & St o ae. aimo T T P 036,125y (6'3"6) ol 7,800}
Pre -opuung(2) e - o o~ 654) (11433)
Conomie and Other S5 me s a F e o T S E I I T *(:1@1&1) T (53689) % £(39/135)

From Conitituing Operations S i IlS 6452 TS 1,107,690 ~ $ 992495 $ 131,600 S 64323 S 72.525

Note: The table excludes our Vicksburg, Bossicr City and United Kingdom properiics which hive been classitied as discontinued operations.

)
Reliects results since the June 2007 acquisition eilective date.

(2) . . . .
Waterlow and Pompuane epened for operations in June 2007 and Apnl 2007, respectively. Pre-opening expenses related 10 these properties are included
in pre-opening and other.

3 ‘
Insurance recoveries include proceeds under insurance policies relaled to hurricanes, floods and insumbie events. Fiscal year 2009 includes $92,179 of
insurance proceeds from the final settlement of our Hurneane Katrina claim at our Biloxi property.

+

Valuation charges for tiscal years 2009 and 2007 include goodwill and ather intangible impairments ot $18,269 and $7,200 refated to our Black Hawk
and Lula propertics, respectively. Other valuation charges for fiscal 2009 and 2008 result from our decistons 1o discontinue certain development
projects and inchuded; $11.856 in fiscal year 2009 reldted to our Biloxi property and $6,000 for
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termination of a development projeci in Portland; and $6,526 in fiscal year 2008 related to Kansas City, Davenport and a former development projeei.
Fiscal Year 2009 Compared to Fiscal Year 2008
Revemues
‘Revenues tor the fiscal vears 2009 and 2008 are as {ollows:

Fiscal Year Ended

April 26, April 27, Percentage

[in thnusand&) 2009 e 201)8 Variance Variance
S LD A o A e R e e o B S Ty L me i A e T @ 2]
“Casino . ' S 1,066 l62 - 1,107.246 $ (41, 084) . -3.7%
EiRooms. & % fuid e Gt B R s AT i :‘;';46 L TN ‘s:‘ 49498 . | bE(B[8)7 T .f-_f’%‘_m
Pari-muuel, food, beverage and ather 139,957 . 1512530 (11.373) -71.6%
E:Humcmlcandmhcrlmnce TECOVEIEs st o o e T v 02,932 e = R %62, 084 T ENIME]

.Gross revénues . 1,315,431 1,308.622 6.809 0.5%

7 in % Less promolional MlOwANces s, ) ey s g T R 196.7897. "%'“'“" 09325'“‘“““““‘1 g T TR g

Netrevenues S 1,118.642 TS 1L107.69% Togs2 1.0%

Casino Revennes—Casino revenues decreased S41.1 mullion, or 3.7% in fiscal vear 2009 compared to fiscal year 2008 We experienced a decrease in casino
revenues at most of our properties primarily as a result of the ¢ondnucd detenurallon in discretionary consumer spending in conjunclmn with poor economic
conditions, Our Black Hawk pmpeme.s’ $24.2 million decline in casine revenues as compared to fiscal year, 2008 also reflects the impact of a statewide’ smoking
ban effective for Colorado casinos on January 1, 2008. The 58.4 million decrease in casino revenues a our. Pompano slot feility also reflects the expansion of
nearby competing Native American casinos. Decreases in our casino revenues were partially offset by increases in casino revenues of $20.5 million at our
Waterloo and Caruthersville properties due 1o the cusinos being opened for a full twelve months in fiscal 2009 compared (0 only ten and nine’ menths,
respectively. in fiscal 2008,

Rooms Revermie—Rooms revenue decreased £3.1 miltion. or 6.3% in fiscal vear- 2009 compared 10 fiscal vear 2008 primarily resulting from decreased
occuparicy and lower average room rates as a result of reduéed consumer demand. fur rooms,

Pari-autuel, Foud, Beverage and Other Revenues —Pan-mutuel, tood, beverage and other revenues decrensed $11.6 million, or 7.6% in tiscal year 2009
compared to fiscal vear 2008 correspondmz to an overall reduction in casino revenues and due to deersases in consumer spending caused by current economic
coikditions. Pari-mutuel commissions and fees earned al Pompano déciéased $3.3 mitlion, or 17.1% compﬂrcd t (he prior fiscal year due to décreases in
wagering. These decreases were offse1 by increases at our Waterloo'and Caruthersville properties due 1o the casinos being opened for a tull welve months in
fiscal 2009 coinpared to only ten and nine months. respectively in fiscal 2008,

Proaetional Allowances—Promotional allowances, which are made up of complimentary revenues, cash points and coupons, are rewards that we give our
toyal customers to encourage them 10 conlinuc to patronize our properties. These allowances decreased by $4'1 million in fiscal year 2009 compared to ‘fiscal
year 2008 primarily due to a decrease in patrons. For fiscal vear 2009 and 2008, promotional alloivances as a percentage of casine revényes were 18.5% and
18.1%, respectively.
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Operaling [xpenses
Operating expenses tor the tiscal vears 2009 and 2008 are as tollows:

Fiscal Year Ended

April 16, April 27, Percentage
-(In thouwsands}) 2009 2008 Vorjance Variance
Operanng expenses oz =0, . 7.';*_;{\53.\.;;@;_ T F D T o o e R BT S g L g R e AP L A
" Casino $ 154538 §_ . 134263 S__ 278 0.2%
2 Gaming aRes. e g F2E y KPR T ey L T TR T S G CORR TG gy (19,804 8 e T 5150
Rooms - 2,075, .11033 S 1%
£ Panznmitig), food:beverage and'ohers 3t 517 R e R R S Y A e T 58,600 A~ (3,533 % = _94%
__Muginég and fucilities ] » 65 504 66636 (L1 2} -1. 7%
L;:M.ukelmg ard RO STV e p e T e B i, - e T i 205,169 T fe L 52719,0095 = (15 345);. PR it 5 1%
Corporate and deve]opmcm . 4H.331 48,619 - (7.288). . -15.0%

15N Vaiuunon chsm;t:sW L e

- TETIAL TTE NS ST DL LD T | T L S T aA53.0%
cries ) i (32.277) (1.757) (30,520} NM

Hurticane and uihcr iNSUMANce recaov

o o e . - Ry o T e
CPrecopening o5 s v ntE T TR S LS o LR et vga«_. faca *3 634 (3.654) 2. T :100.0%
Deprccmnon and amortization 122,457 128 944 (6,487) ) 1 0%

= Tol] OPEriling CXPensea-, » "“5 087,042. 7 7 & 1 043,367 % T (36.325T 5 5 ! 4°"-

Casinn—~Casino opcr.'.mne expenses increased nominally year over vear, Thesc expenses are prlmanlv compnsed of salaries, wages and benefits and other
operating expenses of our casinos. Casino propertics opened in fiscal yeor 2008 experienced a $7.6 million increase in year over year casino gxpenses while
casine properties opeming for both yvears experienced 2 $7.3 million reduction in casino expenses comesponding 1o an dverall decrease in gaming revemies und
manapement's increased focus on ¢ost management.

.gamlng taxes is pnmanl} a result ofa 'i 7% decrtase n casine g‘m‘llng revenue ‘lnd changcs n gammg revenues ;unong statés Wl_lh d!i'tcnng garmng tax rates and’
refund of « 51.9 millton in gaming taxes at ovr Pompano facility following an agreeinent reached with the State of Florida regarding the interpretation of the
gaming tax calculation based on gaming iaxes paid since Pompano’s opening.

Pari-mutuel. Food, Beverage wud Other—Pari-mutuel.-food, beverage and other expenses decreased $5.5 niillion. or $.4%. in fiscal year 2002 s compared
to fiscal vear 2008. The reduction in food and bev CrAge CXENses correspond:. 10 a reduction in ovemll food and beverage revenues with food and beverage
expenses as a percentage of gross ood dnd beverage reventes remaining consistent at approximaiely 37% in bath fiscal vear 2009 and 2008. These expenses
consist primanly of the cost of goods sald. saliuries. wages and benelils und olher operating expenses of itheése dcpumncnu. This decrease reflects the reductions
in our food. beverage and other revenues. Pari-mutuel operating costs of Pompano decreased 53,0 millien in fiscal year 2009 compared to fiscal year 2008. Such
custs consist printarily of compensation. benelits, purses, simulcast lees and other direct custs of truek operations. The decreases in ciurenl year as compared to
prier-year are a result of cost reductions related to our pari-mutued operations.

-‘Marine and Facilities—These expenses include salanies, wages and benefits of the marine and facilities departments; operating eXpenses of the marine
‘erews, maintenance of public areas, housekeeping and general maintenance of the riverboats and paviligns. Marine and facilities expefises decreased
$1.2 million, or 1,7%, in fiscal year 2009 compared to fiscal year 2008 and is the result of héadeount reductions and cast management.
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_ Muarketing and Adminisirative—These expenses include satarics, wages and benelits of the marketing and sales departments. as well as promotions, direct
mail, advertising, special events and entertainment. Adminisirative éxpenses include administration aid huan resource department expenses, reiit, professional
fees, insurance and property taxes. The $15.8 milfion decrease in marketing and administrative expenses in fiscal year 2009 compared to'fiscal year 2008, reflects
our decision to reduce marketing costs to less profitable customer segiments and.lo reduce our administrative costs.

Corpiorate and Development—During fiscal year 2009. our corporate and development expenses were $41.3 million compared 10 $48.6 million for fiscal
vear 2008. This decrease in carparate and devetopment expense retlects our eontinned etforis 1o reduce our comporate overhead and includes seductions of
$3.5 million in protessional and consulting services as well as reduétions in other corporate expenses,

Depreciation and AmortEativn—Depreciation and amortization expense decreased by $6.5 million, or 5.0%, in fiscal vear 2009 compared to fiscal vear
2008 primarily due (o certnin assets becoming (ully deprecinted during the current year.

Oiher Income (Expense). Income Taxes, Minorite Interest and Discontinted Operations

Interest expense. interest income, loss on early extinguishment of debt, income tax (provision) benetii, minority imerest and income trom discontinued
operations, net ol income taxes tor the fiscal years 2009 and 2008 are as tollows:

Fisca) Year Ended

. April 26, April 27, ' Percentage

(in thausands) 2009 2008 Variance Variance
INIGTEST X PORBELs Pt o o s s 5 oo s ot 512 (92.065) S S_(106,826)T < 78 _I19 7615 i “13.8%
Imterest income - 2 3293 (LI8D) 35.9%
‘Gain (165) 0n Garly, cxtmgnishmem of dehi s . 2. A e n P s S 1003 T T(15, 27 o 512,961 5 T TAT10%
‘Income tax (provision) bencfit ) (39,942) 21,288 (61.230) -287.6%
inoriy, interest T e T o g LT T T e e (A, 8680, o CRGR T T T 00.0%
from discontinued operations, net of income taxes (15,823) (53,8100 42937 -73.1%

-tierest Expense—lnterest expense decreased $14.8 million. or 13.8%, in tiscal year 2009 compared to fiscal year 2008. This decrease is primarily
aftributable to 2 16wer average debt balance resulting from the pay down of $142.7 million of cur senior subordinated 7% notes and a $33.0 million repayment on
ourﬁeni'or secured credit tacility debt in February and March 2009; respectively, and a decrease in the interest rate on the variable interest rate components of our
debt..

-Interest Income —During fiscal year 2009, our interest incomne decreased £1.2 million as compared to liscal yeur 2008. The change in interest income.
reflects changes in our invested cash and marketable secuntes balances and tower interest rates,

Income Tax (Provision) Benefit—Qur.income 1ax {provision) benefit from continwing operations and our effective income tax rate has been impacted by
amount of annual taxable income (loss) for inancial siatement purposes as well as our percentage of permanent items in relation to such income or loss.
Effective income tax mtes were as follows:

Fiscal Yenr Ended

April 26, April 27,
2009 2008
| - T T, Ay Y ey e
Continuing operations:,t %577 '..'.J”{0[2'f},’6“- azt. 39.1%
Total 41.7%% 41.3%
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Fiscal Year 2008 Compared to Fiscal Year 2007
Reventies
Revenues (or the Hiscal veors ended 2008 and 2007 are as tollows:

Fiscol Yeur Ended

. April 27, April 29, Percentage

(in r.hnusnnds) 2008 2007 _ Variance Yariance
T ;._A;&.‘~n\x¢§.§:, R A :‘m@; ol L7 Haﬂ,_ o i d T e L AN 2 T 0R
“Casiio 51107246 $ 1007523 S ITZ3 g D20
ERGOmS: £3 o i S SR e i et "We%f'“m’k;s. PRENTE N 98T T T T E I T T SRR o1
_ Pari-mutuel, food, beverge and other 151,530 147 03!5 4494 3.1%
f_. Fumcanc nnd otlieT;| ASUTANGE TECOVELIESE Bane . DI YT SN it 'ﬂ348 TR B Tl L AR 11 YRy L P NER R Y S
Giross revenues 1,308,622 1,206,960 101,662 8.4%
t_.% L 68s PromOONA) ANGWANCES s for e L L v e e B S e 2(200,032) T T RIAES) TR S33E T T 6.3%
Net revenues J51,107.69%0 3 992495 115,195 . 11.6%

Casino Rmmres—Casmo revepuces increased $99.7 million. or 9.9%. compared to {iscal vear 2007. Qurincreased casino revenues were primanily a result
of the opéning or, acquisition of new casino properties in Caruthersyille, Waterloo and Porupano, and increased casino revenues at Bettendorf driven by the
opcmmz of our new hotel in May 2007. Casino revenues from our new casino aperations were $226.2 million Tor fiscal year 2008, Same property casino revenues
deecteased $119.2 million for fiscal vear 2008. This included decreased casino revenues at Biloxi of $62.7 million for figcal vear 2008, duc 10 increased
competition and post-huriicaire normalization, and at Lake Charles of $11.1 tmllaon for fiscal year 2008, due to post-hurncanc normalization, and Sll .5 million
a1 our Black Hawk operations primarily due to planned reductions in our complimentary allowances and the impact'of a state smoking ban at casinos effective
Tanuary 2008,

Rooms Revenue —Rooms revenue decreased S0.1 million, or 0.2%. for fiscal vear 2008, compared to the fiscal year 2007. These revenues decreased in total
al our Biloxi and Lula properties by 53.1 million for tiscal year 2008, primarily- reluted (o increased competition and post-hurricune nonnalization and (e closure
since Qctober of over 170 rooms in Lula for repair. Rooms revenue increased $5.4 million in lowa driven by the new hotel 1ower in Bettendorf and the opening
of our Walerlou tacility.

Pari-mutuel, Food, Beverage wd Other Revenues —Pari-ntuel. food. bevernge und other revenues increased $4.5 million, or 3.1%5, for fiscal year 2008,

conmpared 1o tiscal year 2007, Our increased food. bevernge and other revenues were primarily a resolt of thc Opening or acquisition of ew casino properties in
A Caruthersville, Watedoo and Pompano. Conmdermg the acquisition or Dpemng of new properties tor which our food, beverage and other revenues increased

5213 million for fiscal year 2008, same property food beverage und other revenucs decreased Si 8.4 million for fiscal vear 2008. This included decreased food,
beverage und other revenues at Biloxi of $9.2 million for fiseal vear 2008, due to increased cnrnpenuon and posi-hurricane nommalization, and at Lake Charles of
:54.1 million for fiscal year 2008, primarily due to the collestion of $2.2 million i in business interruption proceeds teflected in the prior year : and post-hurricane
nommalization. Par-mutuel commissions carned at Pompuno for fiscal year 2008 decreased $0.9 million. or 475% compared to fiscal vear 2007 due primarily to
decreased wagering on simuleast races.

Promotional Allowances—Promotional ailowances, which are snade up ot complimentarics, cash points and coupons, arc rewards that we give our loyal
customers to encourage them to continue to patronize our propertics. Promotional allowances decreased $13.3 million, or 6,3%%, for fiscal year 2008,
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compared to fiscal vear 2007. Considering the acquisition of openting of new propertics for which our promotional allowances increased 519.7 million for fiscal
year 2008, same property promotional allowances decreased $33.3.million for fiscal year 2008. Decreases in such promotional allowances reflect decreases in
gross revenues al certain of our properties with Biloxi accounting’ for $18.2 mlllron of the decrease lor liscal’ year 2008, due wincreased competition and

Post hurnéane nommalization. Our decision 1o reduce certain markctmg incentives m our léss profitable customer segments has also reduced our overall

pramotional allowances.
Uperating Fxpenses

Operating expenses for the fiscal years 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended

April 27, April 29, Percentage-
(in thousands) . 2008 2007 Yuriance Variunce
Opvruting 2XPendest ST TRR TN F R IO e WONT IR G o R e e T Ty B o T L e ]
Casino 5 134,263 S 136,496 5 (2 23'%) -14%
(E T Cainiis EREST e  w re est T R 146 F 00T B 16,075 o 306%
R&oms ) . © 12,031 “ 9811 2,220 22.6%
[ Pt tnc food, Beterage and OlHeT o o & ot Bl & oot Ty -W*x'{tﬁ;cmzﬁs 6765 2 A0 188 T2 488 T by i1
___Marine and tacilities L " 66,656 99 834 6 Y
. E;Mdrkem‘-g R AOMIRISTAtVG 2 a2 e e Lol T E o —t’; T 279,000 e 364;501;_.._.....;14'?503;“ AR
Curporale and de\'elopmeni ’ 48,619 56,938 (8,319)
[ valintion charpest & e ot s T oA oy L % }15 ;é.' I ._*f‘ﬁﬁ 5265 ae 7,800 T o 27y ""—16 %
Huméane and other i Insurance recove res (1, 757) (1. 737) 100.0%
B iPresopening T o & E 3 N s T R RN P R 365U LW 43"4 T (BTN . L% T68.0%%
‘Depreciation and amortization 128,944 96 998 31.946 32.9%
T F ot oy rating expenses L. R T e B I0N3.36TL - #8 I919.9707 T a0 T T 3%

Casing-Casino operalme expenses decreased $2.2 million, or 1.4%,.for fiscal year 2008 compa:cd to Iiscal year 2007. Conﬁadcnng the acquisition or
opening of new properties for which our casino expenses increased $22.9 million for fiscal year 2008, same pmpem casino expenses decteased $25.1 million for
tiscal year 2008. Overall casino expenses for liscal vear 2008 compared to tiscal year 2007, decréased in proportion to casino révenue lrom 15.8% to 13.9%.

Gaming Taves—State and local gaming taxes increased $76.8 million, or 36.6%. for fiscal year 2008, as compared to the prior fiscal year. Considering the
acymisition or opening of new properties for which our gammg taNes mcn:ased $91.8 million for fiscat vear. 2008, same property gaming taxes decreased’
$15.0 million for fiscal year 2008, This decrease in saime property gammg waxes for. the comparative. fiscal vears 2008 and 2007 corresponds 1o the reductions in
gammg revenues. The effective rate Tor gaming taxes asa percentige of g.mung révenue increased [rom 20.8% 1025.9%% for the liscal year 2008, due 10 an
increase in the mix of gaming revenues derived from our Pompano, Florida casino with ahigher gaming tax rates, partially ofiset by decreased gaming revenuss

in Mississippi.

Rogms—Rooms expense increased $2.2 million. or 22.6% for liscal vear 2008 as compared to Tiseal year-2007. Rooms expense reflects incrensed room
capacity due to the opening of the Waterloo property hotel and the Bencndorf property hotel expansion. These expenses directly relate 1o the cost of providing
hotel rooms. A reduction in complimentiury hotel foums provided to our custormers also i HICICASES OUF VOIS eXpense as the cost ol rooms expense allocated to
casino expense is reduced. \

Fari-muiuel, Food, Beverage and Other—Par-mutvel, food, beverage and other expenses increased $12.5 million, or 27.0% in fiscal vear 2008 as
compared to fiscal vear 2007, Same property food,
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beverage and other expenses decreased $2.5 million for fiscal vear 2008, This decrease in same property food. beverage and other expenses lor fiscal year 2008,
reflects reductions in our food, beverage and other revenues. Pari-mutuel operating costs of the Pampane pmp.ft}, increased $1.5 million for fiscat year 2008
comparud lo fiseal vear 2007, Such costs consist pnmarily of compensution, benefils, pursés, simuleast tees and other dircet costs of tmek operations.

Marine and Facilities— These expenses include salanies, wages and benetits of the marine and tacilittes departments, operating expenses ol the marine
crews. maintenance of public arcas, housckeeping and general maintenance of the riverboats and pavilions. Marine and facilities expenses increased $6.8 million,
ar 11 4%, in tfiscal year 2008. Same property.marine and facilities expenses decreased 534 rmlhon for fiscal vear 2008, This decrease in same property marine
and facilities expensts for fiscal year 2008 as compared to fiscal year 2007 is pnm'mly 1hc result of stafl rcducuons and labor cost management.

Marketing and Administrative—These expenses include salarics, wages und buwﬁts of the marketing and sales Aepartments, as well a5 promotions; disect
mail. advertising, special events and entertainment, Administrtive expenses include, admmlqtmuon arid human resource department expenses, rent, professional
fees and property taxes, Markéting and administmtive cxpenses increased $14.5 m1]llon or 5.5%, in fiscal year 2008 compared to fiscal year 2007, Same
property marketing and adiinistragve expenses decreased $28.3 million for fi scal year 2008, T}us decrease in same property marketing and administrative
expenses tor tiscal year 2008 retlects our decision 1o reduce ‘marketing costs to less promdl)lc customer markclum segments and lo reduce our admimistrative
cosls.

Corparate and Development—During fiscal year 2008, our corporate and devclopmcm cxpenses were $48.6 million compared 1o $56.9 million for fiscal
vear 2007, This oviérall decrease in corporate and development expenses is due. pnman]) to'a $10.0 million decrca.se in development expense as fiscal year 2007
included S11.8 million in development expenses primarily associated with opportunities in Pmsburgh and Smgaporc

Depreciation and. -!marruanon—Dcpreciation and amortization expense for fiscal vear 2008 increased $31.9 million. or 32.9% due pn'marily 1o our hotel
expansion at ouf Betlendorf propeny. the acqulsr:mn of Caruthersville. the' opuung ol our Waterloo property, and the opening of the slot guming facility at vur
Pompand property. Depreciation and emoriization expense al our new tasino properiies increased by 528.3 million compared to fiscal year 2007,

Other Income (Expense). Income Taxes, Minorine Imterest and Discontimed Operitions

Interest expense, interest income, loss on early extinguishment of debt, income tax {provisiot) benetii, minority interest and income from discontinued
operations, net of income taxes (o the fiscal years 2008 and 2007 are as'follows:

TFiscal Year Ended

.~\pril 2% April 29, Percentage

{in thousands) 2008 2007 Variance \:lnancl.'
IRECTE S, ERPENSE 4 ar T o L T e & S"(106 826)w _(88038)_,‘,_‘,3_(13 68yt 213%
loterest income ., '7.132_ (3.839) -33 8%
Loss on early, exlmgulshmcntol deb! A T gg (l _4)'» S e - (15274) 0T 100, 0%
lncnme 4% (pruusmn) benetit 3 . (2 837) 24,125 -850. 4_
Mifonty, INferest 5w i wgh- v % v o g Wi aped 5 IR _‘(4 SOR) - S (3,568) e (K300) i o nn36H%
Income (Io'i';) from discontinued operations, net nfmcnmc

taxes {58.810} 10,169 (68.979) -678.3%
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Imterest Fxpense—Inierest cxpense increased $18.8 million for tiscal year 2008 cnmpamd to tl'ical year 2007, This increase is primarily atiribinable to
higher debt balances under our senior secured eredit facility to fund acquisitions, and property’ and €quipment additions.

Interest Income—During fiscal year 2008, our interest incoine was $3.3 million compared to $7.1 million for fiscal vear 2007, The change in interest
income reflects changes in our invested cash and marketable secunities balances and lower interest rates,

Income Tax (Provision) Benefir—Our income 1ax (provision) benetit trom continuing operations and our effective income tax rate has been impacted by
amount of annual taxable income (loss) for finaneial statement purposes as well as our percentage of permanent ttems in relation 1o such’income or loss,
Effective income tax rates were as follows:

Fisenl Year Ended
April 27, April 29,

2008 . 07
COontinlids Spertions 7w TR0 % REE-33 855
Total 413%  10R.2%

qupidily and Capital Resources
Cash Flows from Operating Activities—During fiscal vear 2009, we provided $190.6 million in cash flows from operatiing activities compared to providing
$133.4 miltion during fiscal year 2008. The increase in cash [lows from operating activities is primanily. due to improvements in net income which included

$60.0 million in pretax business interreplion insurance proceeds from our Hurricane Katrina sertlement at our Biloxt property and collection of $§20.9 million of
income tax refunds.

Cash Flows used in investing Activities—Dunng fiscal vear 2009 we used $27.9 million for investing nctivities compared to using $302.4 million during
fiscal yeai 2008. Significant investing activities for fiscal year 2009 included purchases of property and cqulpmcnl  of $58.6 million primarly offset by the
collection ofpropenv related insurance proceeds of $32.2 miflion. During fiscal year 2008, our significant investing activites included the acquisition of the 43%
minosity tnterest in onr Black Hawk, Colomdo casino properties for 564.8 miihon, the acquisition of our Caruthersville cadino for $43.3 million and purchases ol
property and eqmpmenlofSlQO 5 mitlion.

Cash Flows used by Financing Activities—During tiscal year 2009 our net cash flows used by financing activitics were $157.2 million primarily comprised
ot*
Repavment of $43.7 mittion of our senior secured term loans;

Repayment of $18.5 million of our revolving credit agreement:

Payment ol $82.8 million and retire $142.7 millior in principal ameount of our 7% senior subordinated notes; and

Repavment of ather long-term habilitics of $11 4 million.

Dunng fiscal year ended 2008 our nct cash flows from [inancing activitics were §72.5 million primarily comprised of:

Borrowings under our senior secured credit facility used to:

3
extinguish and repay the February 2005 senior secured credin facility including revolving loans and term luans totaling
$303.5 million:

ii.
Repay and retire our S200.0 million, 9% Senior Subordinated notes plus a catl premivm of $9.0 million; and
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ifi, .
tund our $64.8 million acyuisition of the 43%% minarity interest in ur Black Hawk. Colorado casino properties and repay and
retire approxtmalely $195 million of indebtedness under our former Black Hawk credit facility.

Payments of deferred financing costs of $8.9 million primarily associated with our new senior secured credit facility.

Proceeds from the exercise of stock options of $5.7 million.
Availability of Cash and Additional Capital—At Apxil 26, 2009, we had cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities of $114.2 million. As of
April 26, 2009, we had $112.0 million in revolving credit and $825.7 million in teom loans butstanding under our senior secured crudll facility. Our net line of
credit availabitity at April 26, 2009 was approximately S348.1 million.

\Capital Expenditures md DetelopmemAcmrrHes—l-]xslorlca!l}, we have made significant investments in properiy and equipment and expect that our
opcr..\t:ons will continue to demand ongoing invesiments to kecp our propertics competitive,

‘1n fiscal 2010 we expect to invest approximately $40 million in maintenance capital 'cxpcndirures Addiu’c’nally, we have identified approximately
$60 million in “projects primarily focused on refreshing our hotel soom inventory as well as additional improvements 10 our Black Hawk and Lake Charles
properties, The timing an amount of these capital cxpenditures will be determincd as we gatn more clanity as to improvement of economic and local market
conditions, cash ﬂows from cur continving operations and availability of cash under our senior secured cmdu factlity.

.Historically, we have {unded our daily operations through net cash provided by operating activities and our sigaificant capital expenditures through-
operating cash {low and debt financing. While, we believe that existing cash, cash Jow Irom operstions, und available borrowings under our senior secured credit
facility will be sulticient to support our working capital needs, planned capital expenditures and debt service requirements for the toreseeable future, there is no
a?ssumnqé-llwl these sources will in tact provide adequate tunding For oiir planned und necessary expenditures or that our planned reduced levels ol capital
investments will be sufficient ie allow us to remain competitive In our existing markets.

We are highly levernged and may be unable to obtain additional debt or equity finuncing on aceeptable terms if our current sources of liquidity arc not
sutficient or.if we fail t6 stay in compliance with the covenants of our seniar secured credit facility, Weé will continue 10 evaluate our planned capital expenditures
at cach of our existing locations in light of the operating performance of the facilities at such locations.

. As part of ous business development zctjvities, historically we have entered into agreements which have resulied in the scquisition or development of
businesses or ‘assets. These business development efforts and related agreements typically require the expenditure of cash, which may be significant. The amount
and timing of our cash expenditurcs relating 10 development activilies may vary based upon our.cvaluation ot devélopment opportunities, our financial condition
and the condition of the tinancing markets. Our development activities are subject 10 a variety ol factors including bt not limited 1o: obtaining permits. licenses
and approvals from appropriate regulatory and other agencies, iegislative changes and, in cértain circumstances, negoliating acceptable Jeases.

Criticat Aceounting Estimates

Our consolidated financial staticments are prepared in accordence with U.S. generlly accepted accounting principles that require our management to make
estimates and assumpuons that atfect reported amounts and related disclosures. Management identifies critical accounting estimates as:

those that require the use of assumptions about matiers that are itherently and highly uncertain at the time the estinates ure made:;
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those estimates where. had we chosen different estimales or assumptions, the resitting differences would have had a material impact on our
financial condition, chenges in linancial condilion or results of operations, and

those estimates that, il they were to change from period to period, likely would result in a matenial impact on our financial condiiion,
changes in financial condition or results of operations.

Based upon management's discussion of the dev elopment and sclection of these critical accounting estimates with the Audit Commitiee of our Board of
Directors, we believe the toltowing accounling estimates involve a higher degree ol judgment and complexity,

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets—At Apri) 26 2009, we had goodwill und other intangible assets of $396.7 millton, representing 22.2% of total assets.
Statenient of Financial Accounting Standards {(SFAS) No. 142 "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets™ ("SFAS 1427), requires goodwill and other intangtble
assets with indefinite useful lives be tested for impairment annually or. more freqtiently it an event occurs or circumstances change that may reduce the fair value
of our goodwill and other intangible assets below their carrying value. For propetics with goodwill and/or other intangiblé assets with indefinite fives, this test
requires the comparigon of the implied fair value of each property to carrying valuc. The implied ‘fair vale mcludr:s estimates of future cash flows that are based
on reasonable and supponable assumptions and represent our best estimates of the cash flows e\cpecled to rcsuh ‘from the use ol the assets and their cventual
dlsposmon and b) a'market approach based upon valuation multiples for similar companies. Ch'\ngcs in estimates or apphcatmn ol altemative assumptions and
delimtons conld p_roduce signiticantly different resulis,

During the fourth quarter of each fiscal year. we engape an independent third party valuation firm to conduct annpal impairment testing under SFAS 142, A.&.-
aresuht of our annual impairment test, we recorded an impairment charge of 518.3 million 1o write-down goodwill'and indefinite lived intangible assets at Black
Haivk diifing fiscal 2009 and a $7.8 million write-down of goodwill at Lila during fiscdl year2007.

. Property and Equipmeni—At Apnl 26, 2005, we had property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $1,177.5 million: representing 66.1% of
totn] assels. We capitalize the cost of property and equipment. Maintenance and rcp.u rs-that néither materially add to the value of the property nor appreciably
-prolong its life are'charped to txpense as incurred. We depreciate property and cquipment an a stmmhl line. basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated
usetul lives are based on the nature of the assets as well os our cirment opemlmg sirategy. Fulurc v ents such as propcn\ expansions, néw competition, chaiges in
technology and new rcgulauuns could result in a change in the manner in which we are using certain assets 1 n:qumng a change in the estimated usetul lives of
such assets.

Impairment af Long-iived Assets—We cvaluate long-lived assets tor impairment using Statement of Financiul Accounting Standards No, 144, "Accounting,
for the Impairment or Disposa! of Long-Lived Assets" ("SFAS 144"}, which addresses tinancial accounting and reporting for the impuirmcm or,disposal of
long-lived assets. In assessing the recoverability of the carrving value of propenty, equipment and other long:lived assets. we make assumptions regardml. future
«cash flows and residual valees. If these estimaies or the related assumptions are not achieved or change in the future, we may be required to record an :mpamm:m
loss for these assets. In cva]ualmg impairment oflong-]n.cd assets for newly opened operations; estimates of future cash flows and residual values may reguire
some period of actual results to provide the basis for an opinion of [uture cash tlows and residual values used in the determination ot’an impatrment loss tor these
assets, Such an impairment foss would be recognized as a non-cash component of operating income.
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During the fourth guarter of fiscal 2009. we recorded a charge of $1.4 million to reduce our I3lue Chip assets held for sale to their estimated fair value less
the cost to sell,

During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2008, we cngaged an independent third party valuation finn to conduct an appraisal of our long-lived assels
associated with our Covenlry, England duc to the continutation of losses from operations. a review of expecied future operating trends and the current fair values
of our long-lived assets in Coventry. Based upan this appraisal, we recorded an impainment charge of $78.0 nitllion relating to the write-down of long-lived
assets at our Coventry, England operations as of the end of tiscal 2008.

S'el_'fln.mnmcc Liahilities—We are self-funded up to o maximum amount per clalm tor our employee-retated health care benefits program, workers'
compensation insurance and general liability insurance. Clainté in excess ol this maximum are fully insured through a stop-loss insurance policy. We accruc a
distounted estimate for workers' compensation insurance and general liabilities based on claims tiled and estimates of claims incurred bui not reparted. We rely
on independent consultants to-assist in the détermination of estimated accruals, While the estimated cost of claims incurred depends on future developments. such
a5 increases in health care costs, in our opinion. recorded rescrves are adequate to cover future clajms paymcms'.'

Income Tax Assets mm’Lmbdmes—We account for income laxes in accordance with Statement of l'mancml Accounting Standards No. 109, "Accounting
{or [ncome Taxes” ("SFAS 104"). SFAS 109, rcqu\rcs that we' recognize a current tax aw.‘.l ot liability for the estimated taxes payable or refundable based upon
application of the enacted tax rates to taxable income in the currcnl vear, Additionally, we are required to rcconge a deferred tax liability or assei for the
estimated {uture tax effects attributable'to temporary dilterences. Temporary dilferences occur when dilleérences arise between: (a) the amount of taxable income
and pretax tinancial income lor a year and (b) the tax basis of assets or liabilities and their reporied amiounts in {inancial statements, SFAS 109 also requires that
any deferred tax asset recognized must be reduced by a valuation allowance for any tax benefits that; in our judgment and based upon available evidence, may
not be realizable.

As o April 30. 2007, we adopted FASB lmcrpmclahon No. 48, "Accounung for Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an ]merprctahon of FASB Statement
No. 109" ("F]N 48™). FIN 48 requires that tax positions be assessed ustng a two-step process. A lax position'is recogaized if it meets a "more likely than not”
threshold, and is measured at the larzest amount of benefit that is greater than 'S0 percent likely of being realized. Unicertain 1ax positions must be reviewed at
tach balance sheet date. 1iabilities recorded s a result of:this analysis must genemll) be recorded | separately from ony current or deterred ncome tx aceonmts,
and are classiticd as current Other accrued liabilities or long-term Other long-term liabilities based on the time until exXpeeted payment,

We recognize accrued interest and penaities related to unrecognized Lax benefits in income tax expeise. This policy did not change as a result of the
adoption of FEN 48,

Stack Based Compensation—We apply the FASB Statement of Financial Accouming Standurds No. 123 (revised 2004), "Share-Based Povment”
(SFAS 123{R)). The estimate of the fair value of the stock options is calculated using the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model. This modél requires the
use of various assumptions, incliding the historical volmxht\’ the risk free interest rate, &stlimaied expected life of the grants, the estimated dividend yield and
estimated rate of forfeitures. Total $tock option expense is included in the expense category corresponding to the employees' regular compensation in the
accompanying conselidated statements of operations.

New Development Projects and Pre-opening cosis—We pursue development opportunities for new gaming facilities tn our ongoing cfforts o grow and
develop the Company. Projects that have not yet been deemed as probable to reach completion because they have not yet met certain conditions, including
receipt of sutficient regulatory approvals, site contiol or related permits and or probable
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financing are considered by us to be in the development stage. In accordance with Statement of Position 98-3 "Reporting on the Costs of Stan-Up Activities™
("SOP 98-3"), costs related to projects in the dc»clopmem stage, except lor those costs as detailed in SOP 98-5. ere recorded as an expense of new development
a1 the corporate Tevel and recorded on the accompanying consolidated Statement ol gperations in the operating expense line item "Corporate & development”.
Items for which a future value is probable. regardless of the project's outcome. may be bubjccl to capﬂahzahoal and subsequent depreciation and amottizaton,

For approved projects. certain eligible costs related to such projects are capitalized. We follow the guidance of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No..67 ("SFAS 67") *Accounting for Costs and inlna] Reatal Operations of Real. Estate Projects™, which are classified under lhe line item "Propesty and
equipment, ret” on the balance sheet, Costs that arc not capital in nature but either retain value or. rcprcscm future liability, such as refundable utility deposiis or a
nole payable, receive the appmpriale halance sheet treatment. All cosis that are neither religible Tor capitalization nor eligible for other balance sheet treatment,
such as payroll, adventising. wiilities and travel, are recorded as operating expenses when incuired;

Contingencies—We arc involved in various legal proceedings and have identilied ceriain loss contingencics - We record liabilites related to these
contingencies when it is determined that a loss is probable and reasonably estimable j in accordance with Statement of Firancial Accounting Standards No. 5,
"Accounting tor Connngcncm': Thesc assessments are based on our Lnuwlcdgc and’ cwpcncncc as well as the advice of lepal counsel regarding current and past
events. Any such estimates are also subject to fumre events, court rulings, ncguuanons between the pamcs and mher uncentaintes. |f an detual loss differs from
our estimate, or the a¢tual outcome of any of the legal proceedings differs from expectations, Sperating results could be impacted.

Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The foliowing tuble provides information as of fiseal year 2009, about our contractual obhgallom and commercial commitmeats. The table presents
contractual obligations by due dates and related contrachial comniitments by c*{pmmon dales (in millions).

Pavments Due by Period
. Less Than Alter
Contractusl Obtgalinm Total .1 Year S | 3 Years 4% Years 3 Years
Long:Ferm Debt - -z 57 0 77 e T R S 0R T S 9.7 TS (17,57 TS 0127067 S, 1331
Estimated interest payments on lone-term debi(1) 3100 72. 9 - 124 l ]1! 4 2.7
OPerling Leaseariy - 2 B v e el 630 e T G g v 8w T A 5
Long-Term Obhgal:om{l) : ' . 22.8 119" 18
Other Long- Tenn OHEONN3) _drm b o o o R o 2 T
Total Comtractual Cash Obligations 2.296.9 150 18%.8 1,418 8 5733
(1)
Estimated imerest payment on long-term debl are based on principal dmounts outstanding at oug liscal year end and forecasted LIBOR mtes lor our
senior secured credit facility,
2}
L.ong-term obligations include future purchase commitments as well as current and future ¢construction contracts.
(3}

Other Long-Term Obligations include our contractual cash payvments associated with assets accounted for under EITF 97-10.
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Recently Issued Accounting Standards

Recemby Issued Accounting Standards—New Pronouncements—In December 2007. the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 {revi sed), " Business Combinations™
("SFAS [41(R}"), which is intended to lmpm\c teporting by creating greater consistency in the accnmmng and [inancial reporting of business combinativns.
SFAS 1I{R) requites that the acquiring entity in o business combination recognize all (and only) the assets and liabilitics assumed in the tr:m:nctmn, establishes
the coquisition-date fair value as the measurement objective for all assets acquired and liabilities assumed, and requires the acquirer'to disclose to investors and
other users all of the information that they need to evaluate and understand the nature and linancial effoct'of the birsiness combination. Tn addition, SFAS 141{R)
moxlitics the accounting for transaction and restructuring costs. SFAS 1< A1(R) 15 etlective for business combipations for wh:ch the acquisition date is on or atter
the beginning ol"the first annunl reporting period beginning on or atter December 15, 2008. We will apply SFAS 141(R) atier the effective date of the accounting
stindard,

TTEM 74, QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET-RISK

Market nisk is the risk of loss a.n's'ing from.adversc changes in market rtes and.poces, inc_]uding'intc_rcsn raics, loreign currency cxchange rates. commodity
prices and equity prices. Qus pnmary exposure to market nisk is interest rate risk associated with our senior secured credit facility (the "July 2007 Credit
Facility™). o

Senior Secured Credit Facility
During the fiscal year 2009, we maintained six interest rale swap arrangements with an appregate notional vajue of $500.0 million as of April 26, 2009. The
swap agreements cilectively convert portions of the July 2007 Credit Facitity variable debt to 2 Géd-rate basis until the respective swap agreements teaninate.

which ocours during fiscal vears 2010, 2011, -und 2012, These swap agréements meet Lhe crilenia lor hedge nceonting for cash low hcdecs and have been
evaluated, as of fiscal year "009, as being fully effective,

The following table provides information-at April-26, 2009 about our financial instruments that are sensitive 1o changes in inferest rates. The table presents
principal cash lows and related weighied average intercsi rales by, L.\p(:(.tcl] tratarity dates. N
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Interest Rate Sensitiviey
Principal (Notional} Amount by Expected Maturity
Average Interest (Swap) Rate

7 Fait Value
fdallzrs in millions) 010 2011 2012 2013 "014 Thereufter Total 412672009
Llablhhcs R -—“‘,:-.. e e e i _ﬂt\”-’é@.afg (%wﬁ; o ‘Pﬁ»\, o, TRy =, R e .o'f'-—: . % ;.‘.;..]
[ong:lerm debt, including currcm pomon B
[ FEE E:Fncdwmlel i s T G 0 2 T S 0 2}?3"3 RS st sy & Seo e 0 83613 TS 2666]
Average interesl rate 7 0]“’ 701%  701%  7.01% 7, 01% 7.01%
[T Vaniahle mie oy de g G TR TRSIEISE =S ﬁs?ﬁ@sﬁ@@sﬁz@glﬁs. _;j_3‘ Bl Siop L G020y SSi0398 T A S 766TH]
Average interest rme(l) 3 64% 296%., 4.56% .5.05%% 5. 2)
Interest: RETFDcn\a ve Financiz SRR ’ ) hR T . a;f ‘

LJnsh‘umenlq Retated 1d

Interest rate swaps —— o - " —

(& T Pay tixed Tecei Ve vanable(2)Y T2 2 S/10007 387300027 A_Ef;’s?*%“*“‘“s 5007 R A L ;,000
Avemge pay raie 4.59% 52'1 4 2 4.00%. 4 00% . 0.00% 4,58%

f“i»"“f‘b' FAVETIEE T r\,cewe ule:d =s B e 000 &

9%.8_ 5w OReE . 2.3 1% 35_: 2, 98:01;“;«& e o D00% 1':78%»\ St

(6 .
Represens-the annual average LIBOR from the forward yield corve at April 26, 2009 plus the weighted average margin above LIBOR on all

consolidated varinble rate debt.

) .
Fair vaiue represents the amount we would pay 1o the respective counter party it we had terminated the swap agreements on April 26, 2009,

We qre also exposed 1o merket risks relating to flustuations in cutrency exchunge rates related to our remaining ownership interests in the UK classified as
discontinued operations as ol Apal 26, 2009, We finance a portion of our, UK i investments in the local currency of the UK and due to the limited scope and nature

of our UK operations, our market risks are immaterial.
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[TEM 8. FINANCIALSTATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
The following consolidated financial statements are included in this report:
Report of Independent Registered Public Accovating Firm on Intemal (l,‘umrul Over Financial Reporting
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm on Consolidated Financial-Statenicats
Consolidaled Balance Sheets—Aprit 26, 2009 and April 27, 2008

Fiscal Years Ended April 26, 2009, April 27, 2008 and April 29. 2007
Consolidated Statements of Opemtions
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Schedule 11— Valuation and Qualifyving Accounts—Fiscal Years Ended Apnl 26, 2009, Apri), 27, 2008 and April 29, 2007
45

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-K, June 25, 2009 Poweered by Mrringstar® Documant Research™



able of C

Report of Independent Registered Public f\ccouhti;g Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Isle of Capri Cusinos, Ine.

We have audited Isle of Capri Casinos, [ue.'s interanl coutrol over financial reporting as of Apal 26, 2009, based on criteria established in Internol
Control—Intcgraled Framework issued by the Commitiee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Comimissien (thc COSO cntera). Isle of Capa
Casinos, Inc.'s munagement is responsible for mainiaining effective internal conirol over financinl reporting, and for its agsessment of the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting inchuded in the accompanying Management's Report on Tnfernal Contrél Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibifity is to
- express an opinion on the Company's intérnal control over financial réporting hased on our audit.

'e conducted our audil in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), Those standards require that
we p]an and pertorm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control ov or tmancml reparting was maintained in gl matenal
respects. Our audit included obtnmmg an underslandmg ol m:emal control over findncial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. testing and
cvaluating the design and operating ¢tectivencss of internal control based on'the assessed sk, and pcrmrmmg such other proccdurcs as we considered necessary
n lhe circumstances. We believe that our audit pmwdes a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's intémal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide réasonable assurance régirding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordancé with generally acccplcd accounting principles. A company's intemat control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedires that (1) periain o the Maintenance of records ‘ihal. i rasonable detail, accuratcly and faifvreflent the
{ransactions and dlspomhons of the assets of the campany; (2} provide reasonuble assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit prepamtion of
financial statethents in accordance with gcncrn]l» accepled’ accounlmg principles, and that receipts and c'fpcnduurcq ol the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurince rE!,urdmg prevention or imely deteciion of
unauthorized acquisition. use or disposition of the company's assets that could have a'material eflect on the financial statements.

Because of'its inherent limitations, internal control ovér financial reporting may not prevent or detect nisstatements, Also, projections of anv evaluation of
effectiveness 10 [uture periods are subject tn the risk that contrals may become inndequate because of’ changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deterniorate.

In our opinion, Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. maimained. in all matcrial respeets, cllective interal conirol over financial reporting as of April 26, 2009, based
on the COSQO criterin.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Acéounting Oversight Board (United States). the consolidated balance sheets
of Isle of Capni Casinos, Inc. as ol April 26, 2009, ‘and Apiil 27, 2008, and the related consclidated statements of operations, stockholders” equity, and cash llows
tor the fiscal years April 26, 2009. April 27; 2008 and April 29, 2007, and our repor! dated June 22, 2009, expressed an inguatified opinion thereon,

/< Emst & Young LLP
Saint Louis, Missouri

June 22, 2009
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Report of Independent Registered Public Acconnting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
isie ol Capn Casinos, inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Isle of Caprd Casines. Ine. as of Apnl 26. 2009 and Apnl 27, 2008. and the related
consolidated statements ot operations, stockholders'. equity, and cash {lows for the fiscal years ended Apiil 26, 2009, April 27, 2008, and Apn! 29, 2007. Our
audits also included the financial statement schiedule listed in the Index at Item 15(a). These financial staiements are the rcspnntulnhtv of the Company’s
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Thosce standards require that
we plan and perform the audit 10 obtain reasonable assurinée about whether.the finanéial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statcments. A audit also inclides assessing the accounting principles
used and signiticant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion. ’ h

In our opinion, the {inancial statements referred 1o above present fairly, in atl material respects. the consolidated financial position of Isle of Capni
Casinos, {nc. at April 26, 2009 and April 27. 2008, and the consolidatéd results of its operations and its cash flows fof the years ended Apni 26, 2009. April 27,
2008, and Apnl 29, 2007. in conformity with U.S. generally accepted actounting pnnc:plcs Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement schedute, when
considered in relation to the basic financial statements 1akén asa whole, presents fairly in all materidl respects the information set forth therein.

We also have audited. in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), Isle of Capri Casinos, [nc.'s
internal-cotrol over financial reporting as of April 26; 2009, based on.the criteria established in Intenial Control—Integrited Framework issied by the
Committée of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, and our report dated June 22, 2009, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

{s' Emst & Young LLP
Suaint Lowis, Missouri

June 22, 2009
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ISLE.OF CAPRI CASINGS, INC,
CONSOLIRDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

April 26, April 27,
- ) Y 2008
e e T e e T EASSETS I g TR R I T N T
Currenl asscts: ) -
[ O o Sl VAR T e S TR SR A T L S S A S PO B TRt WL L T A L L )
- Markesable securitics i ' ) t7, 548 18,533

ET Accm.mu Teceivable; net of alli

o7 doubifial acEounis of $5/106, AR 54,258 TR ToERogtve Rl AL X 7 P S, ~.~Ti:2‘1953

e laxes reccivable ) K :7:‘.',‘,.. 28
kg gDC]Cﬂ'Cd ICOTIE [ANEE BT o o B Ty R ot e o, had = i e TG205T T s T 2,606 ‘ﬁ
Prepaid expenses and other assets 23,234 27, 905
= InSumnnce, recaivable T, ke 3 URT oot pok AR & N ",ﬁ_,m,ﬁ,m B S o e T LSIAL T T 7630
" Assets held tor sale 4,183 —
Bl Bo oo Totl Cumenl ssselsy, o toode S e e S e TR et qﬁﬁi A T S R S DR N I ¥ 7 T AR U X ] K |
-Properry and cquipmcnl. net = : 3,177,540 1 323, 986
Rt i AR A RO T T g e -
, Goodwill . L I . - 313,136 30‘1‘ 639
E‘r; Otdier. png:blc agg.:s,’?u"?‘ . T S T ?—;h" e T T T T ISRy TV E9.2525]
- o . 9314 13,381
BT Bl Y 2y i - T A R x,_;;gq;&
18.117 ] 22048
R T "11913
$ 1,782,662 5 1,974.166°

T s T T HABILITIES AND STOCKHOLD ERS, EQUIT Y i T T L T i pees T
Curr:nt hiabiliues: OEE
Y Gutent matur mawritics of 1ongaemm debi’ wo LNl T M ”1‘&‘: M i L TTELS SOIICYT I
iheC bie o N L "9283
Aecrned Nabiliti SRR DT Y L S A R AR 3 PP A
“Parolt and rc)atcd N o F1209 A7, 618
PRIy AN BHET TIXER 2 o e T e e & s3] 431 B 3037
. Interest L. P . 85 0
T progressive jekpoms And SHT TI0b awards e T e e fmy TR z DT, *‘"‘13 541‘ : ‘“"""‘2_13 T68ET
Other ) ‘ . 38,548 44,353
o LiabiliEs Telated [ assels Betd fOT SA1E o ooy o e il e T ﬂ%,‘"‘""’"v R R NI L+ At ]
Total curtent lisbilities 167,993 183,437
Long:term d ebt; 138 CurTent MANNNES. & rogy o oag . B de T ey TV SN T F

ST 291 1 5) i 1497,591 s

Deferred income Laxes

Other acerued liabilities, S, e T o et L VT gy
Other long-term | hablllllcs ~ e .
SOk TOIGETs Uy T e n . e o B B e e T Ty T
Preferred stock, $.01 par value, 2.000000 shares autharized; none iss lssued )
J:"'-"Commv:.n smcL. SOl pac vakm" 45 ommo shmcs aulhﬁnzed sha:u |ssuc:d lll’059 nlApnl AETIBRTIRd }5 "’29 (M)é al Apn! 2 T L B
E‘ aici, 2003; i g i my L RS . W Sl s T 4K
Class B commeon slock S 01 par valuc 3 CDOOCO sharcs authorized; nene i ued . e
B Aditional iR gapit AN YO SN A R . ik R T 193 sm it 1_5,8.03_@
Retained eamings IOI 828 58,253
i, ﬁVAchunulmadnﬂ\ucemPrMnr:(luss)mcnmc AT ETTE ) T R I NCRA T E R R £ ) T T X bU!J:]
e e e e e et e e /OEl T aL03l
30,436 31aTey 8L ATl 26,2009 and 4/372,073 shires at APl 27, 2008 5300 Tk e e o T e (3230 T {33,029

Total stockholders’ exity ) 228,426 188,012
D7 T vgia Nidbilidie wnd nekbbMd e QUi L R S T T T T ‘ e N BT S p TGO Wy 1S 1 STKIE6]]

See accompanying notes {o consolidated inancial statements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASENOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands, except share and per share amounts)

Fhsczl Year Ended .
April 26, April 27, April 29,
2009 I3 2007
Revenues S R o N e s N M Rap ey Gt SRR A wead
___ Casino 1,066,162 S . I 107,246 S 1007523
B RS e e D i e, TR W A DAYk IR DK PELICCS a0, 584])
Pari-mutuel, l'ood , beverage and other . § “139 9)77 151 5_3_0 147,036
EHmnmdoﬂm msumnccrmwnes AR TN A W S AR AR A T T N N R > A - A PN - G 8171
uross revenues _. 1:31841 1,308,627 1,206,960
T LG promotivnal allowances T R T R e e A e 1(196,789) S e, X i R (2144650
Net revenues .. . L11RGa2 1,107,690 992 495
P SR L T T I R R T e e ey
Casino . 154338 154,263 | 156,496
T GG xS B B T N IO RR T 2R T T 2090710
Rooms 12,175 ~12,03] 9,511

[ Panisoumels food - beverage and olhe fugs Iy, o £ NSV o VR P T T 13”.]
Marine and fac1hucs . 65,504 66,656

E\iazkﬂmand AMIBISTAVE L L f o e o L R e e e e T MR, T o P rIS 0T T
‘Corporate and development T N L LT 41,331 48,619
o ValUaion ehATRES r . e o B e e T RS T T 6,521 R &
Hurricane and olher insurance recoverics . (32,277) (1. 757)
£ PIoOpening Loy oy R ERRDARR o i) m e T e e A s T TR
Depieciation and amumauon 122457 128,943
BB Tota) Tparaling exrenses - 4 i TEWEL: ) SEL b FORTOMITE: o i 043,367 919 970(.!
Operating income (loss). 131,600 64,323 3,525
&-‘_[[:lcn:s! TEpenst R Lot et C o (92065 i T (mﬁ_g&) KT (ss K
Leresl income 2112 132
LRG| (1558 0n garty, TG e T e T AR W R L R Y I SR R S 57, 693 5T .. (5,278 o T .:3‘
Income (Joss) from continui paaum.s before income 1axes B and minority ‘interest. N ' - 99340 _ {53.434) (8,401)
2 Income X benehil (provision) o 2o DA R ST SO AP AT A (3994") = GRS W 1 A ( 33N}
\:nnmn) interest T ' — (2,868) 3.568)
Income [lnss)ﬁcm conzinuing operay e T e e T T R, e it As . 3930Baae . e (BBOGNT_ -"(!'-1,805)}
Income (loss) from discontinged operations mcludmg gain (]nss) on sale. net of income tax benefit (provision) ot
$8,790, 843,532 and ($11,220) for the fiscal years ended 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively (15,823 (BE31G) 10,169
¥ pectively ) :
N iCOme (168 ST o e it o e e e T BB e o T n Sy B BT TR S s (SR, S R (I}
Earnings (loss) per comman share basic: — - . . .

L Incume (1958) from CoRLming OpeTations &yt far?_oq © o, L, b n el e o e R e T e ST T s 049y
hct{imé {lcss) fram discuntmued operations including gain on sale, net of income tuxes "(©.50) (152 0.34
N IneomE (1059) Fo v o ts, ot B e T e L e S o I xS a6y e 8T 5 (0.1%)]
Earrum:s_ (loss) per common share diluted; . . - -
TE tncome (10ss) Tram CORLAGING DPETATIoNS o o o o e T T ™ e .S, (0353
Income (loss) from d1scommued operatons, net of mcomn. ta\cs (0.530) (I 92\ .34
[oNcUmeeme (Josn)T_ L 30 s m T O RN S e 1539, A $rT . (A6 S p (0,131
\Vc!ghlcd aveaage besic shares N .. 31371670 30,699,457 30,384,255

Weighted averzse ¢ e difited shares o oL o B o o T SRR A S AR i e S 23133700067 23069951 & 303842558

%c accampanying notes to conmlldmt.d fnnncml statements,
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC,
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

{In thousands, except share amounts)

Accum,
- Other
B Compre- Total
Shares of Additignal Unearned hensive Stack-
Commeon Common Pald-in - Compen- Relained Income Treasury helders”
Stock Stock Capital sation .Earnings {Loss) Stock Equity
Balance, April 3072006007 x T JEiy—x g 33,293, 26380 S aw 3«3“;,,_353;@163 SA N S (1 383) T BRSSO T T B AT e (A2LI6) . 45--280,2478
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‘Net boss . = (96,874 _ L (96.874)
;Unrealized 1085 on imerest T3Le SIWap ¢ con'tn:ts K o s .-.‘éﬁf £ Lec A . "’ A -{ _‘_ : -

‘Efaa ol income 1ax befefit of $571597 T ke B Giidm e €55y gk
Forcugn currmcy wrenslation ndjuslmems = - (404)

COMPICHODSIE 108 2 F e e 3, * (105,833}
Exercise of stock oplions, incliding income :

. L.xxbcm.fl nf5977 546,472 — 5,747
" LEEmce of defened o 5 sharcs from?, oy SR TR T R PSR SRR )
£ reisury stock 5o L7 i RNl w414 E e
Purchase nftwasun, steck — — Po— i . (1, 301) (1,301)
Othorgs R L SRS - 7= = R Ve Al AP LY T I D g v PPN 3t
Slock compensation expense —_ — ) 7,312 — —_ — —_ 7,312

B AT 1 R S e L35I 6 T '~--r153-"'- v g s‘ssm"‘“’

e e T I - (5,6_{3_!)" ET(SI0IY=S aTisenzd
Nu et income —

— 43,575

Umeahmd 1855 On imteTest rase sWap. cunlrac.s iy R P 3@:\[“@ R LT "J“ ORI \v |
}._net'of income tax bémefitof $3,7207._ St 3435 e o R (6 285 ik A e ffﬁ 255)

Fo.fctgn currency transkation adjlr.'.ln'n;nls - — — (3333) - (3.335)

COMPTEensive INGOME o7, Fas, Far, e T e T T T3t 0 o 0nsd

Exercise of stock options — : — - — 110

Essuanv;c. ol dt_ﬂrrcd bonus shan.s :mm IR g T ”' %,,g}’k,gﬁ:‘k_" T » - —
dreasiny slock & T T L 0 = LA am - e (630) o
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See accompanying notes to consolidated lmanc:al stnfements.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

{In thousands)

Fiscat Year Ended
Apnil 26, Apoi 27, Aprii 29,
2009 2008 2007
Operating sctiviuas T 3 R, : TR g R T R A IR R D LA |
Net income (loss) - 3 43575 3__(96,374) 3 637)
‘Adisiments 10 reconcile Tet ingame (1058) 10 nel cash frovided by, operaling actwmﬁm TP R gt foge o I TR v
: Depreciation and amonization . .. 127,222 136,127 99.5053

TS Amtnization of defemed fancing cosi: L8 o7 20 o o, e e T T e AT S 1 M0 T 26361

;(Gain) loss on early e.umgujshment of debl ) ) (57,603) - 15,274 e
Lo T PrOperiy, INSMATKE TOCOVETIES S o oot o e e T T P v o on (32 T8Y R - SR  T '—-‘I

Valuation Chnrgu . 5 '«!6,5"5 85 184 -
e ey T T MO R CH AP VR L PRI £ LR L)} it "“"‘(t 374)]
Stncl: cumpmsauon cxpanse 7,125 ,3]..

[ AEH Dct'cnnd corrrpmsallnn CXPENSS o Gn o

* 1,085 &n daivative nstruments = 550 04§
B s (i o ifpomal B Bve . T TR = R TR u;:lg_!?%”"*—’”« T (0); (26.242)]
-Minerity interest . . — 4, 3,568
Chinges in operating assels and fishlitics: ™ N O e ___—‘
. Sales (pu;clnsn)nftmdmg securities _eog e o L 98 1,364}
[T ACCounts Tecenable Fr i e o ST B A A B g T o 0276 (4 797)3
" Income taxes receivable . ] L ) 20,919 (32,562}
§E5 L Insurance Tecenvables i 2 G ‘-‘ﬁm‘!’&k e B g Fhe el o G S aNGi e o w  dB 303
Ptepmd expenses and and oﬂwras.@els C ) A (1,098) (:5 98‘)
7 Actings payahle Snd sebrasd lahiitem Lol e T e e T (9.0 T (104100 307577
Net cash provided by operating activilies 190,610 133,357 70,895
[ e e e ST AL L O B AN EP Lo Pl O o A,
Purchase of property and equ:pmcnt - ” (58,579) {190,459) (451,427
PIOpGiLy IASUIONRE TEROVETICS ToE Ty o o o T e T PO N 0L A SR I X 4 |
Payments it lawards gamitg dicense ! (4.000) (4.500) (4,013)
NCTEash Baid (BT, 20GRISIANS o o T T e (107 808) e e
Proccais from sales of assets beld for sale . 954 — 238,725
REStricted | cassh A SN RN I L Y N T A e T R :ﬂifm-;ﬁ_ S SR «(2,'53,5))
Ctha ' - Q157
.mcmmf‘d';frmnﬁz@ggs RO o T T FR I Y 2 TRk SOy ol 1(27351) R QOMEY s, {19727003
Fma.n:mg activities: . . . B _
an.patrepammumtmg Ve debl s Tr T e R B e (127, L R (69T108) T T (7.089)]
Net (rcpav‘mmls) bonoamg,sun line of credil - i i (18,484) (99,355) 205,421

Termmnuon poyment relzling (o other langmierm Habiliies Tngy, e L7 T 7k ;‘.?‘-‘« “’5’ g
_?mceeds from long-term debt bO!'Iowu'lgS 5
Paymens of deferred fnancing cosBEg o -2 31y hop w8 rer ol 1T k)_za\ fa S Biaty AT

Purchase of tieasury stock — 10,215
Distribolian 1, mmomy,lme:esxsa; S e, s R N R T ol T S ol TN A L I A A L % JRS)m: AR R
Proceeds from exercise of stock options lncludmg tax benefit 110 5,747 5,621
NECTSH (e by YpRovided Wy, fifancig setiiities =, R iR i T ot uw o (ST 8D 0 0 RSTR " - 193,533
Effect of {oreign currency exchange rates an cash (696) 351 Ch)
NET INCTense (QecTease ) in Cash and cash CAUIVANTIE b gl Bube e T v T e pr AR TR 5 - (96324 o 67,0658
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year . 01,790 188, lM 121,49
Cash gpgcash equivelenis at end of N Nl Y MR W) i ’E 8L 9663 4__,>'_°__ L - 51881143

See accompanving notes to consolidated tinancial statements.

51

Saurce ISLE OF \JAPRI CA‘II\OS INC., 10 K, June 25 2009 Foweared by Moeningsiar™ Dacument Besearch ™



[able g{_ Coptents

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)
1. Organization

Urgmz..aﬁon—lsic of Capni Casinos, Inc., a Delaware corporation, was incorporated in February 1990. Except where olherwise noted, the words "we,”

"ug," "our” and similar terms, as well as "Company,” refer to Tsle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and all of its subsidiaries. We are aleading developer, owner and
rcnpcmtor of branded paming tacilitics and related lodgmz and enlcrtainment tam]mcs in markets throughout the United $tates. Our wholly owned subsidiaries
own and operite thirteen casino gaming lacilities in'the Uniited States located in Black-Hawk, Colorado; I,ake Charles, Louisiana; Lula, Biloxi and Natchez,
Mississippi: Kansas City. Caruthersville and Boonville, Missouti; Beviendort, Davenpost, Waterloo and Marqucttc lowa, and Pompano Beach, Florida. Effective
Janvary 27, 2008, we own £00% of our operations in Black Ha\\k, Colorado following the acquisition of our.minority partner’s 43% interest in those operations.
Our intemnational gaming interests inclitde a-wholly owned casino in Freeport; Grand Bahamas and-a two-thirds ownership interest in casinos in Dudley and
Wolverhampion, England.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation—The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
bislances and transactions have been elintinated. We view each property as aff operating segment and dll such operating segments have been aggregated into one
reporting segment.

Discontinued operations include our remaining casine operations in England held for sale a1 April 26, 2009, and ous tormerly wholly owned casinos; in
Coventry, England sold in April 2009, and in Vicksburg, Mississippi and Bossier City, Lowsiuna sold in July 2006.

Fiscal Year-Ernd—Qur tiscal year ends on the last Sunday in"April. Periodicully, this system necessitates a 53-week yvear. Fiscal vears 2009, 2008 and 2007
are alt 52-week years, which commenced on April 28, 2008, April 30, 2007 and May 1. 2006, respectively.

Reclassifications—Cenain reclassitications of prior year presentations have been made 1o conform to the fiscal year 2009 presemation.

Use of Estimates—The preparation of tinancial statements in conformity wilh accounting principles geﬁem]l\' acccptcd in the United Siates requires
“management lo make c&timates and assumptions that affect the amounis reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ
from those ¢sumates.

Cash and Cash Fquivalenis—We consider all highlv liquid investmenls purchased with an original maturity of three months or less as cash equivalents,
Cash also includes the minimum operating cash balances required by state regulatory bodies, which lotaled $22,507 and $23.982 at April 26, 2009 and April 27,
2008, espectively.

Marketable Securities—Marketable secunities consist primanly of wrading securities primarly-held by Capn Insurance Corporation, our captive insurance
subsidiary. The trading securities are primarily debt and equity securitics that are purchased with the intention to resell in the near term. The trading securities are

carried at tair value with changes in {air value recoznized in curent period income in the accompanying statements of operations.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATE MENTS (Continued)
{amyounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
hrentories—Inventories are stated at the lower of weighted averuge cost or market value.
Property wd Equipment—Property and equipment are stated at cost or if gequired through acquisition, jts value as determined under puschase accounting,
Assets subject to impaimment write downs are recorded at the lower of net book value or fair value. We capitalize the cost of purchases of property and equipment

and capitalize the cost of improvements to property and cquipment that increases the valie or extends the useful lives of the assets. Cosis of normal repairs and
maintenance are charged to expense as incurred:

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives of the assels:

h—ars

5 D, g I
22l

Buildings and i lmpm‘cmems
Certain property currently leased in Bettendorf, lowa and property formerly leased in Covcmryn EnLluud‘ prior to the termination of such fease, are
accounted for in accordance with Emerging Issties Task Force 97-10, "The Effect ot‘l,essee Involvement in Asset Construction™ ("EITF 97-10").

Capitalized Interesi—The interest cost associated with major development and, constructmn projects is captmhzed and included in the cost of the project.
When no debt is incurred specificatly for a project, interest is capllalm.d o1 amaounts e*cpcnded on the project using the weighled-average cost of our outstanding
borrowings. Capitalization of interest ceases when the project is subsiaaiiafly complete or dev clopment activity is suspended for more than a brief period.
Camtalucd intcrest was 1,018, $3,335 and $9,528 for fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. including capitalized interest retating to our discontinued
operations of $943 and $3,005 for the fiscal years ending 2008 and 2007 respectively.

Uperaiing Leases—We recognize rent expense tor eoch lease on the struight line basis, apgregating all tuture minimum rent payments including any
predeternmined fixed escalations of the minimum rentals. Our liabilities include the aggregate difference between real expense recorded on the strmght-line basis
and amounts paid under the leases.

Restriced Cash—We classify cash that is either statutorily or contractually restricted as to its withdrawal or usage as a long term asset due to the dumtion of
the underlying restriction. Restricted cash primarily includes amounts related to state tax bonds and other gaming bonds, amounts held in escrow related to leases
and other deposits related to developmeit activities or acquisitions.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets—Goodwill represents the excess of the cost over the net ldenlltmble tangible and 1 m{m:g: bie asse1s of acguired
businesses and is stated at cost, net of impairments, it any. Other intangible assets include values attributable to acquired gaming licenses, customer lists, and
trademarks. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, Gonawill aid
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2. Summary of Significant Acenunting Policies (Continued)

Other Imtangible Assets, (“SFAS 1427) requires these asseis be reviewed for :mpmrment ai least annually. We perform our annual impairment test during our
tourth quarter, Goodwill tor refevant reporting units is tested lor impairnent using a d;«:counlcd ¢ash flow analysis based on our budgeted luture results
discounted using our weighted average cost of capital and by umng a market approach based upor valuation multiples for similar companies, For.intangible
assets with indefinite lives not subject to amortization, we revlew af least unnually, the commued use of an indefinite useful life. [f these intangible assets are
determincd to have a finite useful life, they are amortized over their estimated rémaining usclu] lives

Long-Lived Assets—We periodically evaluate the carrying value of Tong-Tived assets to be held dnd used in-accordance with Statemént of Financial
Accounting Standurds No. 144, Accountivig for e Impairment orl)t.spo.stﬂ of Loig- Lived 4.:5‘8!3, ( SEAS |4-4") which requires impaimmen! losses to be recorded
on long-lived assets used in operations when indicators of impairment are present and the undlscounlcd cash’ flow's estimated lo be gerierated by those assets arc
less than the asscIs' carrying amounts. Tn that event, a loss is recognized based on the amount by which the carrying amoum exceeds the fair market value of the
long-lived assers,

Deferred Financing Costs—The costs of issuing long-tenn debt are capitalized and s:m.url.ized using the effective interest method over the tenn of the related
debt.

Self-Drsurance—We are self-funded up 10 a maximuim amount per claim for emplovee-related health care benetits, workers' compensation insurance and
generat Habiliy insurance. Claims in excess of this maximum are fully insured through a siop-loss insurance poticy. We accrue for workers' compensation and
gcncm] liabilizy insurance 6n & discounted basis based on claims filtd and estimates of claims ineurred but not reported. The estimates ave been discounied at
4.1% and 5.3% at April 26, 2009 and Apn! 27, 2008, respectively. We utilize indépendent consultants to assist in'the determination of estimated aceruals. As of
April 26, 2009 and April 27, 2008, our cmplmee related health care benefits programiand discounted workers' compensation and general liabilitics for unpatd
and incurred but not reported claims are 529,001 and 527,031. respectively and arc included in Accrued Habilities-payroll and related for health care benefits and
workers' compensation insuranée and in Accrued linbilities-other for general liability insurance in the accom panying consolidated belance sheers. While the total
cost of claims incurred depends on future developments, in management's opinion, recorded reserves are adequate to cover tulure claims pavments.

Derivative Instrurnents aid Hedging A érivities—SFAS No. 133, 4 ccaumm‘g far Diriviive bmrwnems el Hc*dgmgAclmﬂm ("STAS 133") requires we
recognize all of our deniv alive instnuments as either assets or liabilitics in the consolidated balance sheet at fair value. During fiscal year 2009, we adopted SFAS
No. 161, Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activitics—An Ameridment of FASB Staiement No. 133 ("SFAS 161), SFAS 161 supplements
the required disclosures provided under SFAS 133, with additional quatitative and  quantitative information. We wilize derivative tinancial i mstruments Lo manage
interest mie risk associated with some of our variable mte borrowings. Dcnvamre {inancial instruments arc intended to reduce our exposure 10'interest rate risk.
"We accourt for changes in the fair value of a denivative instrument depending an the-intended use of the derivative and the resulting designation, which is
established at the inception of a derivative. SFAS 133 requires that a company formally dociment, at the mceptmn of a hedge, the hedging relationship and the
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Confinued)

entity’s risk management objective and simategy for undentaking the hedge, including identilication of the hedgmg strument, the hedged ilem or transaction, the
nature of'the risk being hedged. the method used to assess citectiveness and the’ method that will be used to measure hedge inetlectiveness of denvative
instrumnents that receive hcdue soeounting treatment. For denvative instromments demgmmd as cash tlow hedges, changes in fair vatue, to the extent the hedge is
effective, are recognized in other comprehensive income until the hedged item is recognized in eamings: Hedge ‘efféctiveness is asscssed quarterly based on the
!olu] change in the derivative's fair value. The fair vatue of the cstimated interest difléreitial bclwccn the’ appticable future.variable rates and the interest rate
swap conlracts not desxgnmcd as hedging instruments, $530 aud $1 445 was included in our consolidated statement of operations for fiscal years 2008 and 2007,
respectively.

Revernte Recognition—1In accordance with gammg ndustry pracllce we recogmzc LﬂSinU mxcnucs as the net win from gaming actvities, Casino revenues
Jare et of accruals for anticipated payouts of progressive slot jackpots and certain lable games wherein mcrcmcnlaljackpot anmounts owed are accrued tor games
in which every coin played or wagered adds to the jackpot fotal. Revenues 1om ooms, load, beverage, cntcrmmmenl anid the gifl shop are recognized at the time
the related service or sale is pcrformed or made.

Promotianal Alfowanees—The retail vatue of rooms, fuod and beverage and other services furnished to guests without charge is included in gross revenues
and then deducted 'as promotional allowagces lo amive al net revenues included in thie accompanying consolidated stateinent ol operations. We aléo record the
redemption of coupons and points for cash as n promotional allowance. The estimuted cost of providing such complimentary services from conlinuing operations
are included in casino expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operalions are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended

] April 26, 2002 April 27, 2008 April 29, 2007
Rooms T L T T L ) [ S B8, 657 e SE0; '-46 s g8 13 0003
Food and be\ erase 57 7047 59, 118 64.216
Oikery . s Bra g S R T W e T RS i o8y L w574, T i) 654 1]
Total cost of complimentary services $ 66,819 S 70,038 S 77,810

Siot Club Awards—We provide slot patrons with rewards based on the dullar amount of plav on slot machines. A liability has beea established based on an
cstimaie of the value of these outstanding rewards, utilizing the age and prior history of redemptions,

Advertising—Advertising costs are expensed the fitst time the related advertisement appears. Total advertising costs from continuing operations were
822,791, $24.082 and $22,774 in fiscal vears 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Development Costs—We pursug development opportunities for.new paming tacilities in an ongoing eftor to expand our business, In accordance with
Statement of Position 98-3 Reporting on the Costs of Stari-Up Activiries ("SOF,98-5"), costs related 10 projects in the developmient stage. excepl for those costs
zs detaited in SOP 983, are recorded as a developmenl expense. Additionally, Tollowing the
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

guidance of SFAS No. 67, dccownting for Costs and lmnai Rental Operations of Real Estate Projects, developmenl costs are expensed when the development is
deemed less than probable, Total development costs expensed from continuing gperations were 55,183, $4.473 and §14,495, in fiscal vears 2009, 2008 and 2007,
respectively, and were recorded in the consolidated smtements of opérations in corporate and development expenses.

Pre-Qpening Costs—In accordance with SOP 98-5, we expense pre-opening costs as incurred. Pre-opening costs include payroll, outside services,
advertising, insurance, utilities, travel and various other CXpenses related 10 uc\\"opcmtiom Al such costs are recorded in the ¢consolidated statements of
cperahons in pre-opening. PrtE-Opc-nmg expenses [rom continuing aperations in our consol:daled financial statements were incurred in connection with the
opening of the Pompano Park racino in Apnl 2007 and Iste-Waterioo in June 2007,

Income tives—We account for income taxes in accordance with SFAS: No. 109. "rcecinting for Income Taves” ("SFAS 109"). SFAS 109 requires the
‘mcogmtmn of deterred income tax assets, net of applicable reserves related to nct opcraung loss carry. forwards amd certain temporary differénces. Recognizable
funure tax benefils are subject to a valuation reserve, unless such tox benetits are dctcrmmcd to'be more likely thin not realizable. On'April 30, 2007,-we adopted
the additional provisions of FASB hrerpredation No. 48 ("FIN 48"}, We recognize acc_med interest and penalties related to umcoogmzcd tax benefits in income
lax expense.

FEamings (Loss) Per Common Share—1n accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 128, "Earnings Per Share™ ("SFAS 128"), basic earnings {loss) per
share ("EPS™) is computed by dividing net income (loss) applicable o common stock b\ the »\-c:ghled average common shares omstandmg dunng the period.
Diluted EPS reflects the addttional dilution-for all potentially dilutive securitics such as stack aptions. Any options 'with an exercise price in excess of the average
market price of the our common stock during the periods presented arc not considered when caleulating the dilutive eflect of stock options for diluted eamnings
per share calculations.

Srock-Based Compensation—Qur stock-based compensation is accounted tor in accordance with SFAS No, 123 (revised 2004). "Shared Based Payment”
("SFAS:123(R)"). Stock-based compensation cos! is measured at the grant dale, based on'the éstimated Fuir vaiue of the award and is recognized as cxpense on a
straight-fine basis over the requisite service penod for each separatcty vesting portien of the award as if the award was. in-substance, multiple awards, over the
vesting period of the award. We adopled the provisions of SFAS 123(R) effeetive M:_iy 1, 2006. using the m{)diﬁed prospective mcthod.

Foreign Currency Transfation—We account for currency translation in chrdnncc with’ SFAS No, 52, "Fore:gn Currency Tremslation” ("SFAS 527),
Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cumrencies are Lransl:ned into Li.$; dollars at the exchange rale in effect at each balance sheet date, Statemeiit of
operations accounts are translated monthly at the av erage rate of exchange prewulmg during the, pcnod Translation adjustments resulting from this process are
included in stockholders' equm as Accumulated other comprehensive {lass)i incoime. The cumulative (loys) gain trom toreinn cursency transiation included in
uiher comprehensive loss is (S358) and $2.977 as of April 26, 2009 and Apdl 27. 2008, respectively. (Lusses) gains from fon::gn currency fransactions are
included in income {loss) from
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

discontinued operations and were ($2), ($356) and $1,846 in fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Alloweance for Doubtful Accounts—We reserve for receivables that may not be collected. Methodologies for estimating the allowance for doubiful accounts
range from specitic reserves to varjous percentages applied to aged receivables. Historical collection mites are considered, us age customer relationships, in
defermining specitic rescrves,

Fair Value Measurements—We adopied Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, Fair Value Measmrements ("FAS 157"} for our finoncial
assets and liabilities mcludmg marketable securitics and derivative instruments on Apn] 28, 2008. SFAS 157 established a framework for mcasunng the fair
value of financial assets and liabilities. A description of the valuation ‘methodologics used to measure fair va]uc. ]\ey inputs, and signiticant assumptions follows:

Marketable szcurifies—The estimated fair vatues of our marketable securities are based upon quoted prices svailable insetive markets and
represent the amounts we would expect to receive i we sold these marketable secunties.

Derivative instrumenis—The estimated Lxir value of our derivative instruments is based on markét prices obtained Irom dealer quotes, which are
based on interest yield curves and such quotes represent the estimated anounls we would receive or pay o terminate the contmets.

Recently IssuedAccounrmg Sipdards—In December, 2007, the FASR issued SFAS No. 141 (revised), "Businiess Combinations” ("SFAS 141(RY").
SFAS 14 1{R) requires that the acqisiring eatity.in 2 business combination recognize afl (and only) the assets dod liahilities assumed in the transaction, establishes
the acquisition-date fair value as the measurement objective for all assets acquired and liabilitiés assumed, and requires the acquirer to disclose to investers and
other users all of the information that they need to evaluate and nnderstand the nature and financial etfect oflhc business combination. In addition, SFAS 141(R)
madities the accounting for transaction and rcstrucmrmg costs. SFAS J41{R) became etfective for us for business combinations on or.after Apnil 27; 2009. We
will apply SFAS 141(R) 1o any tutire acquisitions.
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(wngunts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

3. Discontinzed Operations

Discontinued operations incfude casing properties in Coventry, England, Bossier City. Louisiana, and Vicksburg. Mississippi which have been sold as well

as ous Biuc Chip casino propertics which are currenily classified as heid for sale,

On April 23; 2009, we con‘lplcled the salc of our assets and terminated our lease of Arena Coventry Conveation Center relating 1o our ¢asino operations in
Coventry, Enpland. Our lease termination costs and other expenses, net of cash proceeds from our assets snles resulted in a pretax charge of $12,016 recorded in

fiscal year 2009.

On July 31, 2006, we completed the sale of our Bossier. City and Vicksburg properties for cash proceeds o $238,725 net of wransaction costs and a working

‘capital adjusiment,

‘During March 2009, we began the sale process related to our Blue Chip casino properties under a plan of edministration. While we are currenly operating
the Blue Chip casino properties; we do not expect to have any continuing involvement tfollowing the compleion of the sale. The assets held for sale and liabilities

related 1o assets held for sale are as follows:

" April 26,
2009

s |
Accoumnts recetvable, net ) 260
A N A T A TR i T M L fh " e
g: = Prepaid expenses ang other assets @ 2 0 pd T Tyt Ll ) ﬁZ

Current assets: o - 2 FoF 5 TNE Ay

Toudl current assels ) 406

PrSpRTiy ANd cquipIIens, Tete RO j
Total assets

@i?r?Eﬁiiiﬁiiiics OGRS N e e 2 VO |

Accounts pavable 30

[ Qther accnied Tiabiliies 2 P b cm gl b, e o L e Y 15348)

Total current liabilities ) 1,388

SRR e re e p RN s RN NG ISR B

The results of our discontinued operations are summanzed as follows:

Discontinued Operatons

Fiscal Year Ended

Aprit 26, April 27,
2009 2008

April 29,
2007

NE TOTERtes T S B e S E e Bt R TG S ST 18,6597 S e VT 662 S

230,237,751

Va]uanon chames - (1.400) 666)
Protax (loss) ¢ gain on 71 on SA1C.0f disconlinued OPCratONS m. Bapr = s SR (1201 6) e 5% ot e g et o T g 5
Pretak (loss) income from dlsconimued opcrat:om, s (2:_1&1_3) 21,389
]ncomc - bcnchl (pro‘ isien) Trom | dnconlmued L W _',é?‘- e T ;{; DR
F operaticing_y & = B URL Sl aih & - B i,iés 790*’* *i,{“' % - ot a011,220) 5
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (IS £23) (58 810) 10,169
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3, Discontimed Operations (Continued)

During fiscal 2009, we recorded a pretax charze of $1,400 1o reduce our Blue Chip assets held for sale to their estimated fair value less the cost to scll.
During tiscal years 2008 and 2007, we recorded write-offs and other charges for impairment charges ot our United Kingdom {"UK") properties based upon o
review of expecied fiture operating trends and the current fair value of our long-lived assets. The current fair values used in our determination of the impairment
charee were based upon a third party appraisal, a review of historical. costs and other relevant infarmation.

Net interest expense of'S1,973, 1,939 and 4,054 for liscal years-2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively, has been allocated to discontinued operations. Interest
expense allocated to our UK operations was based upon long term debt and ather long-term obligations specilic to our UK operations as our UK entities are not
guarantors under our senior secured credit tacility. Interest expense tor.our Bossier City and Vicksburg: propertics was based upon the ratio of nel assets to be
sold 1o the sum of total net assets of the Company plus our debt that was not atirtbutable 10 a particular operation. Such interest allocations are in accordance with
EITE 87-24, "Allocation of Interest to Discontinued Operations.”

4, Acquisitions

Acquisition of Minority Interest in Black Hawk, Colorado Operations—During January 2009, we finalized our purchase accounting for our January 2008
acquisition of the 43% minority membership inierest in our Black Hawk, Colorado subsidiaries. During-January 2008, a preliminary allocation of the S64. 800
purchase price. including transaction costs and afier consideration of minority inlerest of $29,819, was made by us based upon the estimated fair value of the
‘purchased assets and ussumed liabilittes. This preliminary purchase price allocation resulted in valics bcmg as:ugned 0l $14.000 to property and cqmpman
510,600 to other intangible assets and $10.381 1o poodwill. After completion of third party valuations of the assets nequired, the tinal purchase price allocation
imludcd a 838,331 reduction in the acquired historical cost basis in property and finai allocation amounts of $20,855 for intangible assets, S411 for other lisbilities
and $22,868 in goodwill. The intangibic assets included 82,021 of trademarks and $4:257. related to our. gaming licenses both with indefinite lives, as well as
514,577 relating to cusiomers lists with a 4 year life. Goodwill resulting from our acquisition ol this minority interest is deductible or ax purposes. We accounted
for the purchase using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with'SFAS No. [41 "Business Combinations”™ ("SFAS 141"},

Acquisition of Canuhersville—On June 10, 2007, we acquired 100% of the membership interests of Atzar Missouri Riverboat Gaming Company, L.L.C., a
Missouri limited liability company located in Caruthersville, Missouri. The purchase price, including Lransac_:llon cosls, was approximately $46.241, including
$2,940 of cash acquired, The purchase price for these membership interests was delermined bascd upon estimates of future cash flows and evaluations of the net
assels acquired, During January 2008. we finalized certain post closing date adj uslmenls wn.h the seller. '] hll‘d party valuations were obtained for the property and
equipment. and other mtnnglblc assets. Trademarks were amortized over a one “veur life and Gustomer lists over.a 3 vear life. The purchnt;c price included $959 in
net.working capital. $39.861 in property and equipment, and $3,421 in other intangible assets. The purchasc was accounted for using the purchase method of
accounting in accordance with SFAS 141,
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& Property and Equipment, Net
Property and equipment, net consists of the following:
April 26, Aprit 27,
: ] 2009 2008
PTOpery And Squ pmenT o i Tk Al R A o e T 5 o]
Land and land improvements 139,574 8 151, 747 i
1Teasehold i improvenients O T i RPN DS AR a3 l

Bun]dmgs and :mpmvcments 649,020 .
Rlvcrboals and. ﬂo:mm_ pavtlmnq‘*ﬁas«u;«n'}&%g L 'l42 15 S Iﬂ2,4 }

Fumiture, fixtures and equ:pment 5 16 523 517,591
COnSITUCHON iN- PIORICSST St % g Pk wo o o bt 2, 5%7; Raags -l}_ﬁ]
Tota) lotad property ar and equipment 1. 8I3 131 - l 889, 530
liess accumulalc(_i dcprbcmt:on and } ] : B
Fad amum_z_qnnn LN LIS ) ?,\-:_;;&635 391y g (560 564)

Property and equipment, net $ 1,177.340 5 1,328.98G°
6. Intangible Asscts and Goodwill '

Intangible asscts consist of the tollowing:

April 26, 2009 April 27, 2008
Gross Net Gross Net

Carrying Accumulated Carrying Carrying Accurmulated Carrying

Amount Amorttization Amaunt __ Amount Amortization Amouni
Indefinite i ed Asses S R A S TR s AR e S o I T R
Gaming licenses g 66,126 $ — S 66,126 S 73, 891 $ = _S S 73.89]
ek o T e o T T T e B B S e T S0 T ST 21500
‘Intang.uble assets—subject to amortization ]
By T T A A Y i A A P ANE R SENEES AAPE [ X a OV TE TR
Customer lists I5,384 o (5 07]) 10'3[3 3 307 (455) 2,852

e s, ) 388338 FRORODTTIS S o (S4RNTS 15 o B9 252}
Our indetinite-lived intangible assets consist priman!y of gaming l!censcs and tmdcn_larl_»;s for whxch it is reasonably assured that we will continue to renew
indelinitely, Our finite-lived assets consist primarily of customer lists amortized aver 310 4 vears ind trademarks which have a contractual term or it has been

decided not to senew. are amorhized over their remaining legal or contractual life. The weighted average remainiing life of our other intangible assets subject to
amortization is approximately 2.7 vears,

We recorded amortization expense of $4,624. 8549 and S—for our intangible nssets subject lo amortization related to our continuing aperations for the fiseat
vears ended 2009, 2008, and 2007, respectively.
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6. Intangible Assets and Goodwill {Centinued)

Future amoriization expense of our amortizable intangible assets is as follows:

2011

) LR i - PR zmﬂ

“Total £ 10,313

A rol! forward of goodwill 15 as follows:
Aprit 26, April 27,
2009 008
Balancelbepinning of perod i ts o o 7 PEREIE E"ﬂ{@l@?ﬁ’ Bl 297,268 3
Acqmsmon of minonty interest in Black HawL (.olomdo
oper’atlons |2487 - 10.381

Impairment=... N N ”;‘3"'"; R AR e (LO00Y, TR i
Ralance, end of’ penc\d g 313:136 s 307,649

During the fiscal vear 2009, we recorded a pretax impairment charge of $7.000 for goodwill at our. Biaék Hawk, Colotade property.
7. Valuation Charges
We recorded pretax valustion charges ifom continuing operations as follows:

Fiseal Year 2009 An impainnen: charge of $18,269 was recorded at our Black Tluwk, Colorada praperty as a result of our annual impairmeni test required
under SFAS 142, The Black Hawk impairment charge included $7.000, £7, 072 and 54,197 related to goodwill, tredémarks and gaming licenses, respectivety.
Fair valbes were determined usmg methods as folows: discounted cash Qow and mulnplcs of cammgs for goodwill, relief trom royalty methed for trademarks;
and the cost approach for the gaming license. The impairment was a result of decreased opetaling performance caused by a recently effective smoking ban and
declinies in the cconomy resulting in lower market valvation multiples for gannng assets and higher discount rates.

Following our decision not 1o complete our construction plan as eriginally designed for our Biloxi propenty. we recorded a valuation charge of $11,8356 to
CONSIrUCTION in progress.

Following our termination of an agreement for 2 posential development of u casino project in Portland Oregon, we recorded a $6,000 charge consisting of a
non-cash write-off of $5.000 representing our nghts undér a land option and $1,000 termination {ee. Under the terms of the agreement, we retain certain rights
but no continuing obligations with regard to this development.project.

Fiscal Year 2008—We recorded valuation charge 6f $6,526 related 1o the termination of the Company's plans fo develop a new casine in west Harmison
County, Mississippi and the cancellation of construction projects in Davenport, lowa uhd Kansas City, Missouni

 Fiscal Year 2007—An impairment charge of $7,800 relating to goudwill was recorded at our Lula, Mississippl property as a result of our anpual impairment
test required under SFAS 142, Fair value of goodwill wus determined using discounted cash tlow and market based valuation multiple methods.
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8.  Long-lerm Debt

Long-term debt consists of the tollowing:

April 26, April 27,
2009 2008
SCI_II()!‘,_SLEUTCIJ Credil Facilily = W S L D R T

Ju]y 2007 Cradn Fac
Hevolv

6:20] St pa}.lbk - lt.wsl,,,{,eg e AT ol e e e X
_ quartery al ctlhcr L!BOR and’or pnmc plis 2 AN oo Sy s ie 7 'lllOOD“ e
Vanable rate term loans, mamre Notcmbcr 25,2013, pnncmal and i mlcrcst i

825 63t

7§&kSemor Subordinated Notes, interest payable semi-znaually March 1 and

- September | . 500,000
Other®  Foar 3 &7 v Bsg,, oSt Ll S AR S AN £
_ , T , 1:301,072, 1,507,289
Less cuprent matunties g " AF T ST G [ ey LoTm n av v o T TORRST L T 59698 T
Long-term debt S 1,291,384 s 1.497.591

Ju!y 2007 Credit Facili—On July 26, 2007, we entered into a 81,350,000 senivr seeured eredit Tucility ("July 2007 Credit l*acilitv") replacing our
previous senior credit facility and $200,000 of 9% senior. subordinated notes; The July 2007 Credit Facility.is secured on n first priority basis by substantially ali
of our assets and puaranteed by all of vur significant domestic subsidiares. ‘The July 2007 Credit Fatility consists of a $475,000 five-vear revolving line of credit
and on S873,000 teom loan facility.

Qur net line of credit availability at Apri} 26, 2009 was approximaiely S348,122, after consideration of $14.878 in outstanding letters of credit. We have rn
anfiual commitment fee related to the unused portion of the credit tacnhly f up 10 0.5% which is included in Interest expense in (he uu:ump:m)mg cunsolidated
statements of operations. The weighted average ettective interest rates of the fuly 2007 Credit Facility for ihe liscal years 2009 and 2008 were 5.33% and 6.55%
respectively.

The Juby 2007 Credit Facility includes a number of alirmative and negative covenants, Additionaliv, we must comply with certain financial covenants
including maintcnance of a leverage ratio and minimim interest coverage rativ, The July 2007 Credit Facility also restricts our ability to make certain
‘investments or distributions. We are in compliance with the covenants as of Apnl 26, 2009.

During March 2009, we permanently repaid $35,000 ol our variable rate 1enm loans under ouwr July 2007 Credit Facility with procceds from our hurricane
insurance settiement resulting in a loss on early extinguishment of debt of $199 duc to the write-ofT of deferred financing cost.

7% Senior Subordinated Notes—During 2004, we issued $300,000 of 784 Senior Subordinated Notes due 2014 (7% Senior Subordinated Notes"). The 7%
Senior Subordinated Notes are guaranteed. on o .
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ISLE OF CAPRI' CASINOS, INC,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(amounts in thousands, except share and per share amourils)

8. Long-Term Debet (Continued)

joint and severs! basis, by all of our significant domestic subsidiaries and certain other subsidiaries as deseribed i in Noie 18, All of the guarantor subsidiaries are
wholly owned by us. The 7% Senior Subordinated Notes are genera) unsccured obhgnnom and rank junior to all of our.senior mdcbtedness ‘The 7% Senior
Subordinated Notes are redéemable, in whole or in part, at our option at any time on or atier March 1, 2009, with call premiums as defined in the indenture

governing the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes,

The indenture, governing the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes limits, among other things, our ability and our restricted subsidiaries ability to borrow money,
‘make restricted payments, use assets as security in other transactions, £nter ino ransactions with afliliates or pay dividends on or repurchase stock. The
indeature also limits our ability to issue and sell capital stock of subsidiaries, sell assets in excess of specificd amounts or merge with or into other companies.

Gain (Loss) on Early Extinguislment of Debi—Dunng February 2009, we retired $142,725 of the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes, through a tender offer, for
$82.773 from our available cash and cash equivalents. Afler expenses reluted to the climination of deferred finanee costs and transactions costs, we recognized a
pretax gain of $57,892 during fiscal year 2009. During fiscal year 2008, we recorded a total of $15,274 in losses associated with the redemption of $200,000 of
9% Senior Subordinated Notes refinanced by our July 2007 Credit Facility and the replacement of the February 2005 Credit Facility with the Jaly 2007 Credit

Facility and the early extinguishment of other debi instruments.

Future Principal Payments of Long-term Debr—The aggregate principal pavments due on long-term debit as of April 26, 2009 over the next five years and

thercaller. are as fullows:

F u.cal Ycar‘; I:ndmn J‘”“ R

2010 S 9688
PO T e o T AR T 740]
2012 8,768
SOI3F T T ) 20,788
2014 1,145,760
TReroalOr b B o i o TSRy TR0
Total S 1301072

-9.  Other Long-Term Obligations

-Bettendorf Regional Corvention Center—We have entered into agreements with the City of Bettendort, Iowa under which the City has constructed a
regional convention center. which opened during January 2009, adjacent to our hotel. We lease. manage, and provide tinancial and operating support for the
regional convention center. We have determined the regional convention cerler is a iinsiction to which Emerging 1ssues Task Force 1ssue Mo, 97-10
{("EITF 97-10"), "The Effect of Lessce Involvement in dsset Construction” applics, As sich, the Company was dec:ned tor accounting purposcs only, to be the
owner of the regional convention center during the construction period. Upon completion of the regional convention center we were precluded from accounting
for the transaction as a sale and leaseback under SFAS No. 98 "Aecomtting for Leases” ("SFAS 987) due to our continuing involvement. Therefore, we are

accounting tor the Wwnsaction wsing the direct inancing method in
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(mmounts in (housimls, except share and per share aniounts)
Y. Other Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

accordance with SFAS No. 66 "drcounting for the Sales of Real Estate” ("SFAS 66"). As ol April 26, 2009, we have recorded in Other long-term obligations
$17,314 reluted to our fiability under SFAS 66 related to the convention center. Hnder the terms of our agreements for the regional convesntion center, we have
guaranteed certuin ob]uzanons related to $13,815 of notes issued by the City of Bettendorf, Iowa for the regional convention center.

The Other lang term obligation will be reflécted in our consolidated balance shects untit completion of the lease term, when the related fixed assets, net of
accumulaied depreciation, will be removed from our consolidated financial statements. At such time, the net remaining obligation over the net cairying value of
the tived asset will be recognized as a gain (loss) on sale of the {acility. .

Future minimum payments due under Other long-term obligations as of April 26, 2009 are as follows:

Fiseal: Ycars l:ndl ng: %

2010 _

N B a® e

Y 267
Therafler oowa g o 3@3"* t»afwr*}
Total minimum paymeats 524303 803

Coventry Convention Center—We entered inlo an ugreement during Fscal.vear 2004 to lease space for a casino in Coventry, England in the sub-level of the
Agena Coventry Conveintion Center. The convéntion center wag déveloped, and is owned and operated by a fon-atfiliated entity, Prcf o our terminasion of this
lease in fiscal year 2009, we were required 1o be treated for aceoimting plirposes as the owner of the Arena Coventry Convention Ceatter ynder EITF 97-10
-because of certain prcpmd lease payments we maie and certain siructural ¢lements which were installed by us dunng the construction of the convention center.
Upon complcn(m of the convention center we were prec]uded Irom :\ccountmg for the trnsaction as a sale and leascback under SFAS Na. 98 due to our
continhing involvement as a tenant, as a résult of our 1€ase prepayments dunng the construction period of the convention center. Therefore. we were accounting
for th€ transaction vsing the direct financing methad in‘acéordance with SFAS Mo, 66, As of Aprl 27. 2008. we recorded an Other tong-tenm obligation of
548,058,

Upon termination of the convention center lease during fiscal year 2009, our continuing involvement ceased and the remaining net carrying value of tite
tixed asset over the remaining obligation relating to the convention center were removed from our consolidated balance sheets with a pretax loss included in our
loss [rom discontinved operations,
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATI'ZAII_T,NTS (Continuesd)
(amounts in thousands, except share and per share antounts)
1. Commeon Stock

Earmings per Share of Cononon Stock—-The foltowing. table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted carnings (fess) per share (in thousands, excepi
share and per share amounts):

‘Fiscul Year Ended
April 26, April 27, April 29,
) L2009 ... - 2008 . 2007
T T R o Y T G P e Rk M E i, i - il
Income (loss) spplicable 10 common shares:

- v

o o — " T T
- «’ i '} “ P -ceba ! ,"‘a UL AT I M - 2 I

; )
09,308 e e S A (38,064 S US (1480613
10,

B 1.’1?:‘6&:1;(1055) _[r_qn_rgo_n_gj i A K]
s, sm) T (5R810) 0,169
NeT imeome. (lom e @‘5;%‘7 T DN N 1) P S PO X3 |

Denominator:

i S
‘assiimed ¢ SOV ersioniy

Basw cammm; (loss) I ¢ share;
N IQQQE[B (loss) from; continging Operations’ s

Income (loss) from discontinued operalions
NEincome (I8N L oo Ty v T e e

T {12 ) T I N ()il
(1.92) 0.34
T (6T e BS o w0157

Dllulcd carmnn-i (loss) per shaye:

D g o o LIRComE (Fossy LIOAY CONTTHNG GPETALONS B PR Sl o HRES T A TR VS SN C A 2 *(033953
“Income (loss) from discontinued Opcrauons ’ (0.50) 92y
'th mcnmc T O i R AT o B e e g Pl Bl 1330x e, GRS L E (B6)H. £ oTuaS g B e 5(0’15):]

Patentially dilutive common stock options excluded trom the comput:mcm of diluted earnings per share due 10 anti-dilution were 1,520,040 tor tiscal vear
2009. Potenticlly dilutive common stock options excluded from the compatation of diluted eamings (loss) per share which were anti-dilutive due 1o our
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINGS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(amounts in thousands, except shave and per share amounts)

10. Common Stock (Continued)

loss from conlinving operations were 3,872,513, and 3,057,054 for fiscal years 2008 and 2007, respectively
Stock Based Compensarion—Under our amended and restated 2000'Lo'rig Term [neentive Plan we have issued stock options and restricted stock.

Stock Options—We have issued incentive stock opticns and nonqualified stock options which have a maximum tenm of 10 years and are. generally,
exercisable in year]y instaliments of 20% commencing one year after the date ol grant. Dunng the fiscal vear ended Apnit 26, 2009, or estimate of lorleitures for
execulives increased trom 27.2% to 39.6%, and tor optioniees beneath the executive:level, it increased trom 45.7% t0 56.5%. The i impact of these changes in
estimated forfeitures decreased expense by $1,378 and was recorded a5 2 cutinlative adjustmenl in the consolidated statements of opérations for the fiscal vear
ended April 26, 2009,

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing model with the rarige of assumptions
disclosed in the lollowing table:

April 26, Aprit 27, April 29,
2009 2008 2007
Weighled Avernga expecied volatl iy, wuiin, e d2.29%: . 4 ~43.02% 11« ,52.28%
Expecied dividend vicld 000% . .000% _  0.00%
Wclohted ‘avernge e l:\(pected term (m VEATS) , qo b ° 46, O, 79" 1.5, ‘&9]
Wclghtcd average risk-free i mtcrcsl falg T 3.50%% 3 94% - 4.09%
g 32

\'semhlz:d AveTage 1air Tvalie o oI 9 BTRIOTS S v oy Sy 2
grangdy - S o B p’s}w'h,_:““&@l' " S >
Weighted average volatility is ca]cnlated usmg lhc historical volatlity, of our slock pricc over a nmge nfdalcs equal to the expected term of a grant's
options. The wcmhtcd average e‘r{pec[ed tern'is caleulated using historical data thal is representative of the option for which the fair value is to be determined.
The expected term represeats the period of time that options granted are expecied 1o be oulqtandmg The weighted average nisk-free raic is based on the U.5.
Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of the grant for the approximate pcnod ol lime cquivalent to the grant’s expected term,

Tender Offer—Qn October 7, 2008, we completed a tender offer whereby, certain employees and directors e\changcd 2,067,201 of then outstanding stock’
options for 293.760 shares of restricted common stock and the payment of S155 in cash o eligible participants in accordance with the terms of the tender offer,
Restricted shares issued as part ot the tender offer vest three vears fram the date of issuance, At April 26, 2009, our estimated forfeiture rate tor such shares was
20.8%5

Restricted Stock—During the fiscal vear 2009. in addition to the shares ot resiricted stock issued pursuant to the tender ofter described abo\c we issued
565,080 shares of restricted commeon stock to employees and directors under the 2000 Long Term-Incentive Man. Restricted stock awarded to employees vests
one-third on each anniversary of the grant date and for directors vests one<hiali on the grant date and one-half on the first anniversary of the grant date. Qur
estimate of forfeitures for restricted stock for emplayees is 10%. No forfeiture rate is estimated for directors.

Stock Compensation Expense—Toml stock compensation expense {rom continuing operations in the accompanying consolidated statements of operatians
was 57,103, $7,263 and $7,231 for the fiscal years
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
{amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

10. Conumon Stock (Continued)

2009; 2008 and 2007, respectively. We recognize compensation expense for these awards on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period for each
separately vesting portion of the award.

Activity Under Our Share Based Plans—A summary of restricied stock and option activity for fiscal year 2009 is presented below:

Weighted | Weighted
. Averuge Average
Restricted Crant-Date Exercise
Stock . . Fair Value Options Price
Ouuinding ATApRY 27 F 2008 2 T s St gl vm,_:gsh g Tast ~3R3TANG T B 5 :anmj
Grumed . 505080 6.09° 210000
B T PR EDENN ¥ S5 Ml PR Y < S, e TSP ST S eSO (€ X (V') s 50
Vested (83, 475) ) '6.13 — ]
Tenderoffer conversion 4 . " “hmam o tl 2 o h e, (293 T600ka . o xS dNE L T e L rE(2,067:200) . - T T ek 21 18 ]
Forteited and expired 13,833). . (41%8,601) . 1947
Otsianding &1 April 2632009, 7 Jwu; S [ = T T TR as < 96LS30F T E el sss o o wl152004077 8T 12307]

Asof Apnl 26.2009:
P TOmstnding exercisable npbnn‘:d R
Wcu,h:ed av cragc remmnme contractual tern

Outstanding c\crcascablc
o s Tousanding - ,,_._i'h

Non\csiod L
Ef}u ] g_Unrecogmzed compunsauan COSTRLe e g TR il B Amai@s i s S AL 32 A P 1 L RN |
Weighled average remaining vesling period 1.7 years 3.7
Additional information relating to our share based plans 1s as follows:

Agpril 26, April 27, April 29,
2002 2008 2007
P T e e ) ) i L e Copan m TR e TR * y e
Resiricted STocks o s b i o e ey - g L v Ly ., ]

Fair value of restricied stock vested during £ 3512 5 — 5§ —
the year
- g

Inlnnsnc Value of stock ck opiions exercised 141 123 4, 992
Incomc tax bulchl i from smcl\’sﬁmtm, EEd R, D773 o2 —%8494

P CX;LCLsgd "*!’ f e "'}f“? TR ‘f@mh Y T B

Proceeds from stocL Oplion exercises 1o d 770 4772

We have 1.780.930 sharcs available for Iuture issuance under our equity compensation ptan as of Apn) 26, 2009. Upon issuance of restricted shares or

exercise of stock oplions, shares may be issued {rom available treasury or common shares,
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ISLE OF CAFRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(amounts in thousands, except shace and per share amounts)
10. Common Stock {Continued)

Srock-Based Compensation—Deferred Borus Plan—Our stockholders have approved the Deferred Bonus Plan which provides for the issuance of
non-vested stock to eligible oflicers and employees who agres to receive a deterred bonus in the form of non-vested stock. The vesting of the stock is dependent
upon continued service to the Company for a period of five years und the fair value of the non-vested stock at the grant date is amortized ratably over the vesting
period. Compensation expense related 10 stock-based compensation under the Deferred Bonus Plan for fiscal vears 2009. 2008, and 2007 winled $175, $265, and

8548, respectively. We do not plan to award any further compensation under the Deterred Bonus Plan, however, any grants that have been awarded prior to the
Deterred Bonus Plan's discontinuation will be paid provided the vesting requiremenits are met.

A summary of activity for tiscal vear 2009 under the deterved bonus plan is as follows;

Weighted
Number Average
of Shares.  'Ifair Vulue

Nonovesied stock a1 Apeil 27, 2008 5FT TR e 8925-""‘5’- “$r1966]
Shares granted
Shares vested - T ST (32.4108); 3 8‘.1]

Shares forfeited (10, 783) ”2 i8
Nonivested stook aNADOl 2652008 T 0 ¥i20,7017 - $722.86]

‘T'he total weighted avernge fajr value of sharcs vested related to the Deferred Bonus Plan for hscul vears 2009, 2008 and 2007 was S)l) £873 and 8266,
respectively.

Stovk Repurchase—Our Beard of Direciors has approved a stock repurchase program, as amended, allowing up 1o 6,000,000 sharés of vur coinmon sioek to
be repurchased. As of April 26, 2009, swe have repurchased 4,893,792 shares ol commen stock, and retired 333,800 shares of common stock under this stock
repurchase program.

I1.  Deferred Compensation Plans

20035 Deferred Compensation Pleni—Qur 2005 Deterred Compensation Plan (the "Piun"), as amended and restated, is an unfunded deterred compensation
arrangement for the benefit of key management officers and emplovees of the Company and‘its subsidiaries. The terms of the Plan include the ability of the
parhcnpams to defer, on a pre-tax basis. salary, bonus payments and any voluntary deferrals 1o'the Company’s Retirement Trust and Savings Plan in excess of the
amouht pérmitted under IRS Code Section 401(k). The tenns also allow tor.a discretionary annual matching contribution by the Company. The Plan allows for
“the aggregation and investment of deferred amounts in notional investment alternatives, including units representing shares of our common stock. The ability
related to the Plan as of fiscal 2000 and 2008 was 52.726 and §3,242, respectively. Expense for our contpbutions related to the Plan was $104, $85 and $31in
fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

(umounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

12.  Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow information

For the fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007 we made cash payments of interest, nei of capitalized interest for $90,706, $108.090 and $90,620, -mspeclivcly. Ve
collected an income lax retund nct of payments of $20,164 [or liscal year 2009, We paid income 1axes, net'of refunds, of $7,949 and $18,528 in fiscal vears 2008

and 2007, respeciively.

Far the fiscal years 2009 and 2008, we purchased property and equipment financed with a long term obligation of $14,384 and $4.247. respectively as
discussed in Note 9. Also for the fiscal vear ended April 27, 2008 we purchased land financed with a note payable for.83.096,

13. Income Taxes

Income tax (benefit) provision from conlinuing operations conststs of the’ following {in thousands):

_ Fiscal Year Ended

April 26, April 27, April 2%,

2009 - L2008, 2007
Comenig 2t s gw ot o hn et Eoaer o O e T F e,
Federal LS - S(14393) S 2614
Stale . poi E. = oo e (466}’ TEE
2,874 {M ?,39) 3406
p’g‘ ". P DL q_’ R s LT '
Federl , 230l (s1ed J (2 905)
STRG, mor 7 w0 T g (200 )t 2,270
37.063 (6.429) (629)
1NCOTEE 1a% (DERELILy Provision ™ 6 an £ & (830 0421 » i (1132885 §22 837}

‘There is no international tax expense ar benetil in our consolidaled tax provision tor any tiseal year because either our international operations are based in 2
Jurisdiction that does not impose a corporate income tax or the jurisdiction only taxes our local opcrnhons and those local operations genernte fosses for which we
have ¢stablished full valuation allowances. These intcrnational losses will be tax benefited at such fime that- the related intemational opcratmns generate
operating earmings. subject to swatutory limitations. Effective Apnl 27.2008, all of our intematicnal operations are subject to tixation in the United States.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
{(amounts in thousands, except share umllpx-r share¢ amounts)

13. Income Taxes (Continued)

A reconciliation of income taxes from continuing opcrallons al the statutory corporate federal tax rate of 35% 1o lhc income tax (benefit) provision reported

in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations is as fotlows (in thousands):

Fisc] Yeur Ended

April 26, April 27,

1009 108

April 29,
2007

e ——— oo ._,;,__,.;—--_.,-_.-,w_w
‘Statuiory, lax (benelity prov prowsu:m,d il i

EE8 L BAT69. T RIS R (19A0NF T L S

Sr2(2,%0) 8

Effects oft’ e e
T R R N RO S 5 T R | N NS | 1 i
Olher )

ST Virions pcm1m1entd:ffcn.nces PRI e v ?’?*"’ )

£ 10}1 - 'A

gl Ty

Y IS8T

(‘ond\ull impairment._. . ) 2730

T Employment BN Creais St e a s et PN R 3115'333)24 TR 331)-&- T2 (15798)7)
‘Minbority interest ) T — (1,943) (1.8749)
b T Balamas | s impaimment oo C e TR R el Ty I RN S R e WS = L
Qualified stock option e\pense ] - 659 828 1,103

N Other . T AW i Ry, Ot (1’9%) s AT TR ngj,;(_ig)?‘]
Income tax (benehl) prmnmn £ 39942 S (21.288) $ 2,837

Significam components of our domestic net deferred income tax asset (lability) are as follows (in ousands):

Fiscal- Year Endod

April 26, April 23,

e 2009 2008
Detemed tax liabilities;” ¥+ - AR NN I A
_____ Property and cquipment S (85, 122) $ (24.560)
T7 " Gainon ca:[}Ae‘mnguu,lmwnt o!' debt g TR 22430y 3 ‘ﬂ—’i
“Other (8,583 (8.:034)
il deférad 1ax habiliticses o - 11613807 1 £ 0(32.594)

Deterred tax asseis:

[ Accmied | expenses g
Alternative minimum lax chd:l 3.61

L ™ Employmeni (X credits__x. Jg\,_=__ et et 13,6007 87

Capital loss carryover 1, 576 L. 576
T PNer‘operanng 105508 g0 2 gt %:.:;'? et MR B OSORTY 122 01T

Other 17,702 12,276
Toral delermed 13y assls 7 255, E ~’e“§ o 17567, 4. 462:310]
Valuntion allowanee on deferred \.av. assels (19, (}87) £9.33)
St deformed o Bosel g o e o vy B 2 107980 2 7 - 52,967
Net deferred tax asset/(labiline) § (8,673 S 20373
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FI;\'ANGIALSTATEI&-IENTS (Continued)
(amounts in thousands, except share and pér share amourits)

13. Income Taxes (Continued)

At Apnl 26, 2009, we have lederl net opemlmg loss carryforwards of $147; 826 for ificome tax purposes, with cxpiration dates from fiscal year 2011 to
2029. Approximately 33,950 of these net operating losses are attributable {0 IC Holdmgs Colorado, Ine. dnd its whnlIy-OWned subsidiary
CCSC/BldckhaWL Inc. ("IC Holdings, Inc. &- Sub") and can only be used, to offset income earned by, lhc% cnmlcq The rematning federat net operating losses
are subject 1o limitations under the internal revenue cade ‘and undcrl\'mg trcasury n:gulahnm, vhich may limit the amount ulimaiely wilized: however, .we
believe that all:federal net operating Josses will be utilized prior io c\plrat:on AC Ho!dmgs, Ine. &:Sub also has a fedcral capitai- loss camryforward OF §4,146 that
expires in 2011 For which it hes established a full vatuation allowance “bécause it does not expect to.henétit from the capitdl Joss, We also ‘have state incoime tax
net operating loss carryforwards of 5247228 \\nh expiration dates from fiscal year 2009 102029, We have détermined that it is more likely than not that we will
not be able to utilize $155,929 of the staie income tax net operating [osscs arid havieestablislied i valuition reserve uccordlng]:, 1f or when recognized, the tax
bcncﬁts re!au nr-z 10 any reversal ot thc valu:m(m allow:mcc on dcferred iax asgsels at Apnl 26 2009 mll be accounled [or ns a reducnon oi mcome tak c\pcnse
credm wilk bc utilized prior to expiration. Déterred income taxes related to NOL carrytorwards hdve Bedn ¢lassiliéd as noncurrent to reﬂccl the c\pectcd
unllz:mon of the canryforwards, The property and equipment déferred tax: llabllﬂ"f' a Apnl 27,2008 is"hét of the deterred tax asset related 1o the Coventry
impairment of $29,295. As a result of the Sale of Coventry. this deferred 1ax assetis ; 50 at/\pn] 26: 2009,

We adopled the provisions of FIN No. 48 on Apnl 30, 2007, The adoption_ot’_F]N_’tiS_ deiwtl?ngt-.have any impact on our censolidated statement of opertions or
stockholders” equity within the consolidated balance sheet. A reconctliation of the begiiming and ending amounis of unrecognized tax benefits are as follows:

. April 26, April 27,
2008 " 2008

: ‘21*3_19_%3&,.24 1svj

« PVt ——— - ey L —
(GTO6 INCIease S—1ay, pomlmns il pr pnor pcnodsl;.“

Gross decreases—tax positions in pnor permda 486)
Scn]cmcnis oY P v 5?%11‘6’33)

Lapse of smmtc.ni limitations - T (2,134
Ending Balancer ot o S by 54&1)?382%&{2! SIQj

. Included in the balance of unrécognized tax benefits at Apnl 26. 2009 aré SB 395 of tag hencft'; that+if récagnized, wounld affect the effective tax rote. Also
included in 1he balance of unrecognized tax benems at April 26, 2009 are $5,704 of ax bcncﬁls that, if recognized, would result in adjustments to deferred taxes.

We recomuze acerued interest and penalties related to wirccognized tax benefits in income tux expense. This policy did not change as a result of the
adoption of FIN 48. Related to the unrecagnized tax bencfits noted above, we accrued mterest of (5}42) and no penalties duning the fiscal vear ended
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
{amounts in thuousands, except share and per share amounts)

13. Income Taxes (Continued)

2009. In total, as of April 26, 2009, we have recognized a lability of $5,371 for interest and no amount for. penakiies.

'e believe that an ificrease in unrecognized 1a% benefits related to fcderu.l and state exposures in the coming year, though possible. cannot be reasonably
esumatcd and will not be signiticant. In addition, we believe that it is rcasonably possible that an amount betweer $10,600 and 515,000 ofits currently remaiting
unrecognized tax positions may. be recogm?ed by he end of the lmml yearending April 23, 2010, These amounty 'relate 1o posmons taken orio be taken en
federdl, [Louisiana, and Mississippi income tax returns for the ﬁscal years eading Aprl 2002 lhrough Apnl 2007 !Thesc antounts are expected lo be resolved
dilrisig the next bwelve months as a result of the antivipated completion of federal, Louisiana, -and Nhssn_ss;ppq income tax exanminations.

We file income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdistion, various stachunsdlctlous ard forengnjunsdlcnons As of April 26, 2009, we.were no longer
subject io examination of our U.5. federal income 1% Terums filed for tax years prior 10 2006, die 1o siatute expitations and settferenis. The IRS is cumemiy
examining our, ‘federal income tax retams for the 2006-and 2007 tax yeaﬁ whicli Tefate'to scal years ended April 29; 2007 and April 27,2008, respccnvcfv
In addition, various slate jurisdictions are currently examining our state income 1 Teturms b r-vari oy sabsidiaries. The 1ax returns for subsequent vears are ilso
subject to examination.

We lile in numerous state jurisdictions with varying stamtes of Timiutions. Our unrecognized slite tax benefits are related to siate 1ax returns open from tax
vears 2001 through 2009 depending on each sizte's statute of limitations.

14, Hurricane and Other Insurance Recoveries

During tiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007, we have received insurance recoveriés rf:lated to various claims. These insurance recoveries are from claims tiled
pertaining 1o our properties in Biloxi, Mississippi, Lake Charles; Lotisfana’ and Porn;mnu Beach, Flor:da1 which were struck in the fall of 2003 by Hurficanes
Katrina, Ritzand Wilma. respectively. Additionally, we have receiv ed inigtirance Tecoveries relating to flood claims at our-Davenport property ¢ during fiscal year’
2009 and at our Natchez property during fiscal vears 2008 and 2009.

. Bitsiness interruption insurance proceeds are included as revenues wnder Hurricane and other insurance recoveries in our conselidated statement of
npcranons Other insurance procesds, after collection of insurance receivables are in¢luded ag a reducuon ofopemnng expenses under Hurricane and other
insurance reécoveries in our consolidated statement of operations.

The significant component of our fiscal year 2009 insurunce recoverics is the tinal payment of our. $225,000, seftlement related 1o Hurricane Katrina which
had dumagecl our Biloxi, Mnssﬂs&lppl properiy. As a result of this settlement, we received an additional $95,000 in insurance pmceeds After first apphmq the
proceeds 1o our. erammg insurance receivablé, we recognized $92,179 of pretax income mdudmg 360,000 of business interruption procéeds included in net
revenues and other insurance recoveries of $32,179 are recorded as a reduction of uperaling expenses.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)
15. Employec Benefit Plan

01k Plan—We have a 401(k) plan covering substanually all of our employees who have completed one year of service. Expense for our contributions for
olir continuing operations related to the 401(k) plan was 51,500, $742 and $1,921_in fiscal years 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Our contributjon is based on
a percentage of employee coatributions and may include an additional-discretionary amount. The 401(k) plan allows employees to invest no more than 396 of
their contribution in our common stock. ' ’ )

16.  Related Party Transactions

We lease approximately eight acres of land on a month-to-month basis from an entity owned by our chairman and members of his fomily. The land is used
for parking and warchouse space by the Isle-Beuendorf. The initial term of the leasc expires sixty days after written nofice 1s given to cither party and renl under
the lease is currently $23 per month.

In 2004, we entered into a contruct with a member of the Board of Directors for consulting tees related 1o on-going contracts and transactions in the United
Kingdom. The 10tal fees paid under this contract were 310, 360 and $60.in fiscallyears 2009, 2008 and 2007, rcspiucti\'ely.

We reimbursed Alter Trading Corporation (a private extity owned by our chairman and his family) for annual lease payments of approximately 834 and $46
in liscal years 2008 and 2007, respectively, for property leased by Alter Trading Corporation. The land was leased at our request in order to sceure sites tor
“possible’ casing vperations.

A member of the Board of Directors has provided consulting services 10 us rélaied W on-going contracls and real estate trunsactions in the United States.
The total fees paid were $78 and $36 plus expenses in fiscal years 2008, and 2007.

In 2003, one of our wholly owned subsidiaries, Isle of Capri Bettendorf, L.C., entered into 2 Development Agreement with the City of Bettendorf, lowa and
Green Bridge Company relaiing 1o the development of a conference/cvents center in Bettendort,. [owa; the expansion of the hotel at Bertendorf and related
facilitics, including a skywalk between the hotel and conference/events center and a parking facility. Green Bridge Company is indirectly wholly ewned by our
chairman and members of his tamily, As part of the transaction, Isle of Capri Bettendort. 1..C. purchased certain real estate owned by Gréen Bridge Company at
its fair market value of $393 in fiscal year 2008. Isle of Capn Bettendorf, 1..C. will hold Green Bridge Company harmless from certain funire increases in
assessments on adjacent property owned by Green Bridge Company, capped at $4,500.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (Continued)

(amounts in thousunds, except share and per share amounts)

17.  Fair Value Measurements

Interest Rate Swop Agreemans—We have entered into varions interést mie swap agreéments perlaining lo the July 2007 Credit Facility for an aggregate
notional value of $300,000 with malurity dates ranging trom tiscal year 2010 to 2014 in order 1o manage market fisk on vaniable rate term loans outstanding, as
well as comply with, in part, requirements under the July 2007 Credit Facility.

These swap agreements meet the criteria tor hedge accounting for cash flow hedges and have been evaluated. as ot April 26. 2009, as being fully effective.
As a result, there is no impact on our consolidated statement of operations from changes in fair value. As Apnl 26, 2009. the weighted average fixed LIBOR

interest mate of our inlerest rate swap agreements was 4.38%

The fair value of derivatives included in our consolidated balance sheet and change in our unrealized loss are as follows;

Fiscal Year
Ended
April 26, 2009,
. ) April 26, Aprit 27, Change in
Tﬂ: of Derivative Instrument Bal. Sheet Location 2009 . 20408 Unrcalized Lms
T oSt Fate 5w AP COMT G TS . e o ACETiId INIETES i o o0 T D S8E Sy g B ot
*Lnterest rate swap contracts Other long-term liabilities ©2EA% 13. 714
B TOE T T i e i e T e e s, B 25,112,853 NAS L L 9.998]

The fair value of our interest swap contracts are measured using Level 3 inpuls ul the present value ofall c\pcclcd future cash flows based on the
LIBOR-based swap yield curve as of the datc of the valuation, subject to a credit ad}us(mcnl 1o the LIBOR-bascd yield eurve's implied discount rates. The credit
adjustment retlects our best estimate as to the inherent credit nisk ns of our balunce sheet daie, The fair value of our inferest rate swap contracts as recorded in our
consolidated balance sheet is recorded net of deferred income tax benelits of $8,87¢ and $5,159, for fiscal vears 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The amount of the gain {loss) reclassitied from Accumulated other comprehensive income (168s) into eamings and its location in the consclidaied statements
of income is as follows:

Flscal Year Ended
) ’ Aprit 26, April 27, Aprit 27,
Imol' Derhlu;ﬂml.rumem -Income Statement I,nulmn 2009 2008 208
IRLCTESt TAIE SWwap CoMEactsy 5. o »mntcrcqt BN RS 2010, l65] 510 (TO}cS At

The amount of gain (loss) recognized in Accumulated other comprehensive income (lass) 1s as follows:

Fiscol Year. Ended

April 26, April 27, April 19,
Ty pe of Derivative Instrument 2009 208 2007
Interest rate swap contracts g™ e ® £ 2% 2 XE S (6.255).5.5 1(8,553) S
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(amounts in thonsands, except share and per share amounts)
17.

Fair Value Mcasurements (Continued)

A detail of Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) is a follows:

April 26, f\pril 27,

Type nf Derivative Instrument 2009 2008

IntEresi e swip Sontracts i STE T Eae e R R NERT < (14 832) 5 (8:378)

I-orclgn Currem:v Tmnslallon Gam (Iuss) {339) 2,911

S RGN o «@gﬁfﬁnsm(ls 191),8#:4(5,6013

Finiancial Instruments—The cstimated c:.lrrying amounts and {air values of our other linancial instruménts are as lollows:
April 26, 2009 April 27,2008
Carrving Carrying
.Anmwunt ._Fair Volue Amounl Fair Value

F'n'mci,'ll assets: gk oo d i R e ST it e Rt s e s ]
Cash and cash cqul\a]eais ) 5 96 654 .5 96, 63 S '9[ 790 S 91,790
Markatable secunities, oo o oo "o &7 T 17348, TR ’]? S8 E L T T IRS3R_ > 18,533
Resiricied cash - 2!'774 7 . 4 202 4,802
Notesseeeivable, s - B0 e % e Bk 1 oe 3000, TR 5000, G- S o000, ]
Financial liabilitics: e
Revolverg ~Xr T 75, T o Tk TSI Z000E 52% ‘4[]2,000 S,_ 3075007 S, 5130;5005]
V'ln bic rate term loans 323 631 52,264 869 313 756,302
: _’9}_{;[110_1;sqbqrd}l}dlgdﬂﬂ_ﬂ_lqs‘ L oo 357275 : ~262?597 i w500, 000 L3743 004
Other long-term debt 6,146 6,146 7476 476
Other,long-1orm obligationss 2 S0 o & 2 g VI3 aetne 5 R 1T 315 TF T 3057 o 57;,‘075‘;]

The following methods and assumptions were used 10 eslimate 1hc fair valuc of cach class of financial instruments for which it is practicable to estimate that

value:

Cash and cash cquivalents, restricted cash and notes receivable are carried ai cost, which approximates fair value due to their shori-term

marurities,

Marketable securities are based upen Level { inputs obtained {from quoted prices available in active markets and represent the amounts we would

expect to receive if we sold these marketable securitics.

The fair value of our long-term debt or other long-term obligations is estimated based on the quoted market price of the underlying debt issue or,
when a quoted market price is not available, 1he discounted cash flow of fiture payments utilizing current rales available to us for debt of similar

remeining maturities. Debt obligations with a short remaining maturity are valued at the carrying amount.
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ISLE OF CAPRICASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd)
(amounts in thousands, t:xucpt share uqd per share amounts)
18. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information

Certain of our wholly owned subsidianies have Tully and unconditionally guaranteed on a joint and severad basis, the payment of ali obligations under vur
7% Senior Subordinated Notes,

The following wholly owned subsidiaries of the Compan} are guarantors, on 3 joint and several basis, under the 7% Senior Subordinated Notes: Riverboat
Carporation of Mississippi; Riverboat Services, Inc.; CSNO, 1L.L.C; St, Charles Gaming Company, inc.; 10C Ho[dmg-;, L.I..C.; Grand Palais Riverboat, Inc.:
[.RGP Holdings. L.L.C; PPL Inc.: Tsle of Capri Casino Colorado, Ine.;, 10C-Couhoma, Inc.; IOC-Natchez, [nc.; [OC-Lila, Ine ; 10C-Boenville, Inc.;
I0C-Kansas City, Inc.; Tsle of Capri Bettendorf, L.C.; Isle of Capri Mnrqucne Inc.; I0CDavenport, [nc.; [OC-Black Hawk County, Ine.;
10C- Manuluclunng Inc.;-Riverboat Corporation of Mlss:ss;pm—\ﬁckeburg, Isle o! Capri Black Hawk, 1.L.C.: Isle of Capri Black Hawk Capital Corp,; IC
Ho]dmgs Colorado, Inc.; (,(.‘;Cfﬂlackhm\L Inc.; [OC-Black Hawk Distribution Company, LI, C.; Casino Amefica ot Colorado, Inc:; Black Hawk Holdings,
1..L.C; Louisiana Riv crbnat Caming Pannershlp Isle of Capri UK Holdings, Inc.;Isle of Capri Bahamas Holdings, Inc.; and I0C-Caruthersville, L.L.C. Each of’
the subsidiarics’ guarantees is joint and several with the guarantees of the otkicr. subsidiarics.

Consolidating condensed balance sheets as of April 26, 2009 and April 27, 2008 are as follows {in thousands):

As af April 26, 2009

Isle of Capri Consolidating
Casinos, Inc. _ Non- and Isle of Capri
(Parent Guarantor CGunrantor Eliminating Casinos, Ine.
Oblignr) _ Subsidiagies’ - Subsidinres - Entries Consalidated
Balaince Sheet”  =_- = e A T Y i A ST |
Current assets ) 5 33 145 | S.. . 93538 $ 46013 S (103) S 177,593
Imcrmuunu)mmh[csL¢ R SIS R | 14] R ﬂ@]ﬁ 376]* o R Sy =(33 920) . 1(790,803) 8. T T ot e R
Investments in subsidiaries ) C 3372 8 — (337.218) —
Properiy,and equipment; Ret . o % T 10,1587 ZECC TFISE L DI S RS NGl N 51X
Other assels 503 . 153 — 427,529

- o

TR TR e S TR T T 539,073 s 28T, ORAE

IR S (AZBNT L v ST 19782663

- —ap i e

Current liabilitics - 5 40440 5 94,935’ S_ 32721 S (103) 3 167.993

Hiercompany, payablEs 5 Lo By o TR Ay i W00 5638 N ar330 AR HT90.893) T R e R

Long-term debt. less currcm matunues 1. 286 526 ) 4,650 — 1,291, 38,

Olhcr accrued lisbiliice et o Tr s e (16319 s 07,300 i3 877 AR BTN 859]

Stockholders' equity 228426 ) 333,565 (16_3317) {337.218) 228,426

JTotal liabilitics ang SOCKNOIdETs Cqmy-r - 8= -*£5 1,530,073 3w "SR 13501485~ S 2078975 ~ i8S (11128214750 I SE"1:782,662]
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18. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information (Continued)

As of April 27, 2008

Tsle of Capri . Consolidating
Casinos, [nc Non- and Este of Capri
(Parent Guarantar Guaruntar Elinsinating Casinus, Inc.
Obligor) Subsidiaries - - Subsidiaries . Entries Consolldated
Halance ! \hﬂ'l e e e e e ‘ir:f_ T i A L T S A N T
Current assets B ] S, 46 683 . 8 107235 % 45,568 S (!05) S 199, 38I
EfcTeomparny, (ocervablEs v o ot e o ”5*;1 441 OIEEN i ‘(382:{54?)? B TE ‘”20 35?'4g iAoy SRR R Ty
Invesimenis in subsidiaries 162 496 (162,496)
"Properiy and cquipmCNLinet o v gy Somt oo s o B 8, 1 L et o L1238, 222"“' WEERATR 0:0 S e i e 13232_]
Other assets 70, 353 363 e, . 125 = 445,799
dollassas © g v R Lo Tt Bl 7308425 08 1,33), 22()“? b B 1051377 7 - _~j(l'=242 03Dy =~ __ TS 1 974:166)
Current liabilities § 38368 $ 07672, 5 . 37, 502 (]05) S 183,437
Intercompany, payables’ " -, - = . RO =N R u889 382 Lo T190 036. e -r*‘: =t (L) 079438) e R
Long-terin deby, less current ma(unt;cs _1491,063 ) . . 1487 © l A97,59
Oihier acerued liabiliiies % 2 <. B . ARSI i T S8.05T A \‘é £ e 105126]
Mlnorm interest T ) 3 =
Sluu!\holdors’ t.qmt_y P ORI 1 X1 ) S T S T 11 46| b ‘(ji_!.%é)’f‘ £ iﬁ(Lﬁ_.?,{{QG)__ Yo 188, OIZJ
Total liabilies and stockholders equnv $ 17393842 -3 1,331,226 TS 1451537 S (1,242,039 -3 1974166
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(imounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)
18. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information (Conftinued)

Consolidating condensed statements of operations for the fiseal vears ended Apal 26, 2009, April 27, 2008 and Apnl 29, 2007 arc as follows:

. Fur the Fisenl Year Ended April 26, 2009
Isle of Capri Cansolidaling

Cayinos, Inc . Non- and Iske of Capri

. {Parent Guarantar Guarantor Eliminating _C:}sinos,’]nc.
Stutement M"Qpernlinm . Ohlignr) Subsidiaries - Subsidiaries . Fntrics ‘Consolidated
REveRET o e i T R T e T T @ T e T P ARET I
Casino . " 5 — % L1035, 6‘}3 . 3 1}]_46} S -~ 3 1 066,162
PN I A FG0MS < 100d  BEVETage 3nd OtHeT o ot e ui oo 1308 ok S h AT 53( U TS () 4”6)‘\ T 249 269_'!
Gross revenues 368 ],30_3 231 2i 258 {3.426) . 1,315,431 .
Less promotiona] AW angestey. A ga i g e e aey e 105 GO0 it mran e (B23) bt s B it (196,789}
Net revenues 368 o l 107, 265 S 20, 435" - (9.:426) N l 118 6—52
Oporating CRPeNmEs Aurs . & g ey Y A AR . LS I SN T
Casino ‘ — ‘ ‘_ 151, _6_58 . 2,880 . —. I54 518
GaMiNg WNGS iy ta L - oo @ By e e 9S00y e = T -210,882}
P.,m-muiucl rooms, tood bc\ erage and other ) 47.098 ) 381787 19,706 ° - (9 426) 439,165
Manapement-fee 4  experise. (re\cnuc) CUEE T Ty (30 ‘iS PR OSRER 306055 et s A (R TR0 e & S Sl I-\-‘ifﬂ"l
Depreciation and-amortization 116,982 622 - 122,457
{1Ta] DNCTatiag CXpenses, v ur Jo o g Tl o T T —"~:v'"v21-{)66 w5 05960, 046;__- P i 300 T L T (026 g, O87,042]
Opemﬂng income (loss} (’0 698) 147,219 5079 — . 131,600
InteresTexpense, net s ¥ T TR T T (T 9T L ke (0 33T e (8RO e e e L (89,953)
Gum on c\llnglusht‘gﬂﬂol debl S_'i_vf)‘)\ — — — 57,603
l"qml:vm incume tie (1055)" of';ubsldmncs A A A R RN A e D= N X ) ST ) |

Income (loss) from continuing opn.nt:ons et e L .
BEiGTE inComE laxes and IMAGHTY IATErest - L n e o < G831 She ot ae 7 T 0B 5 o e F(6,810) o e (302315 o2 1997a40]

Income tax (pro\ mon) benefit . 5 (29, 582) . (1, 443) . — (39, 942}
A A L T AT SauL O e e O S e e A TR R N .
Income (loss) from continuining op(.mhuns 47 484 ' (8 253) (39,231) 59, 393
htcomc (Iose) from di con:mued opermons.nct’ T :_ VR e T 1

_offaxs oE . 7.7 i B e L ”&L(IS 823)
Lqmty in income (!oss) of d1ston$mued

opcmtmm 15,823 —
lnwme (105:.) rom dl:.cunlmuc.d ?rx:rahupsneth .;- B ‘."'s‘;‘; LTI i,,‘ i
booftaxt <Fo c wEvrglh e ended -l 15,8232 ot (lS 82?)
Net income (loss) $ (23,408) $ 43,573
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ISLE OF CAPRi CASINOS, INC.
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(amoumﬁ in thousands, except shure and per share imounts)
18. Consolidating Condensed Finaneial Information

For the Fiscal Year Ended April 27, 2008

Isle of " Consolidating Tsle of

Curpri Casinos, Inc. Guaranter =~ Non-Cuarantor and Eliminating Capri Casines, Inc.
Statenient nf()pcrul.inrls {PParent Ohllgor) Subsidiarics ;Subsidiaries Entries . . Consolidated
ROVENNES. To7h 0 - o mean B 1 o s et e g s p e el wg BB gk baie e SEITR B T o T e oy )
Casino ) . . S — S 1,092,292 3 14,954 S . — S 1, l07 246
P'm muttiel r(mr?l?‘- E‘ “"ﬁ"" ¥ ,_';RP;,«&%?@”M@‘«-»'TJ#“;& i—@'ﬁ*—" e Y i "'"53"* ? R
1 dnd othergr cvss % v R L1058 N T S 450, T S 3, 015) i e 201, 376
Gross revenucs ‘ 339 “1.291:874 ) . .29.404 1.308,622
I.css promononal al]()Wanccs ;5' T T e (200 ltil)g i T ('3‘9])_1 : ("00 932)
Net et revenues . 330 1,091,733 - C 1,107,690
OPCTaling CXpomees T mn dr L G | ar T arm e e — =3
Casino — . 130,925 154,263
Cﬂlb_tg__y;'i BRI ﬁT e . et -&_ﬂ; oy g ‘»% 283 444@' 2867 746}
Pari-mutuel, rooms; food, beverage
_and other 33 466 409,426 473,414
'Munagumcm lee e\.pnnse (fevenue). - o, 836) ot NESICEYS B E Ty e i — e Srenl
Depreciation and amortization 3.080 123.264 — 128,544

ot

T e N S 1Y Y e 1 TIPS X E) AN 7 KT 7

l

Qperating income {loss) e (30, 3]0) 85 [)39 9,594 s 64,323
TRHETESE eXpEnse, NELY g iy T T AT 5H96) - (7 300 e s om Ll e o (103,333)
Loss on e\nngwmem of debt (l3 660) . {15,274)
I‘qult) ti IBCUIHE ([t s) of,, T m g manwe g rv‘. e S J e ,5—" J
L aubsxd:ancs et e 309 B LR

Income (loss) from continuing
operations before income taxes

._and minonty ir mlercsl e (65,797) 12,388 2,294 . (3.369)
INCAME ok (PrOVISION) benetil . * . 1 ey o m AT 27, 138 R Y e o TE RS SY = D
Mmonl\ interest -_ . “, 868)_ ) — . — .
Income ( (1555) [rom conunumg 3 R B TR T R T e _“_‘¥t*¢-' Sy
L operatioriss T 7 "‘jﬂ,_w I bt ezl R Tigsy v 0 Y (336 @
In¢ome (loss) from discontinued

opemnons net of taxes (JS 810}

I'qu;tv in'income (lOSQ) 01 'w
Ldmcnntmued OpETALIONS L

Ineome (loss) from d:sconimucd

3& e
V‘n‘

opcmlmni ncl of taxes (38,810} — (38, Slﬂj 58,810 {58,810}
Net income (loss) -~ of T T e S S, 5 (96,87d) mtn oSS 6A26F Tl ES,  (B1867) T 1 raS 1L 55 T _‘_1S = . (96,87
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18. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information (Continued)

Kor the Fiseal Year Ended April 29, 2007

iste of Comolidming Ishe of
Capri Casinos, Inc. Guarnntor Non-Gusrantor and Eliminating Capri Casines, Inc.

.Statemient of Operations (Parcnt Obligor) Subsitiarics Subsidiories Entrics Consolidated
T e S i I T L T S e A T N LS TN R R kA e W BB
Casmu . 3 — 3 99] 399 ‘ $ 16 _I}‘* — 5 1,007,523
Pan- mulue‘l“rumns, hmd be " 1pe T 30 L & o L H T B w':ﬁ gévﬁﬂm‘,, % ey 1, Vel F & T oy T
Fand othei =7 R ; e w17, 0207 5 (14,253): :
Gross revenues 94 1,187,977 " 33,7[4:1 (14,255):
1255 PrOMIOtONA] ANCWINCES 0 2 ot B e it i (213, 624)“ vl PRGN (T AR N A SR 463
‘Net revennes 04 974353 ) ’-2,303 ) (14,25%) 9’92 495
O N Pt ) TN s i «1

pcmlmgu\pumcs et B - TP ST S LS M
_Casmo L 1 3210 5 — 156496
ngmg.t_qxgs'«‘ TR G AN A '2]3 713;14_‘_5: A (3 744) R RN B e w 209 9713
Pari-mutuel, rooms. food, beverge

.and other ) 51.49] 387.093 31 043 (13,122) 456,505
MBgEenT (06 SXPemSE (FvenTe e o (3 L350 T L 7 585 T T R (6233 T e T A
Depreciation and amortization 1.955 94 268 CT775 . — 96,998

TG OPETa g CRPRTSes. o e, e T AT wsssm_?;'?‘ﬁm’s%_g;. LMOFT e L 2 (130223 L 9\997(_}_[

Operatmg income (loss) (22,002) 88 4()6 ’ ?,234 (i,i33) . 7}L§2~5H

IRETEST oxpenser el o7 | A i D (L) AR, TO0 T T T G T T T TR {80.926)

Taquity in income (loss) of :
aubsidian‘es 17, 486 — — (17.486) —

: L w" T AR
% and Minonty, inléres s FE W “5‘33‘;{%9 (16 _'Eﬁ 5.0 ;
]nc.ome tax (pmvasmn) benetit l7 482 (20 023)
Mumnt\ - intereat. G T Y 0 T S N o T e TR S Y

Income (]oss) from continuing
opcmliom (14.806) 19,593 2, 5‘)'4
7lncomc (lcm) from dlsconunucd T, '{““.'- Tl ‘?-"';, R T
Lopemhous, net oftixesey . —_’.;:15‘;.._-1‘:_3 B ortREL g T, 6207
Equity in income (Ioss) of
discontinued operations 10.169

lnmmc (lm-;) fmm dlscnmmucd, L2y Wl & Ry
A gpérations; el of IANeS . F v STy & Sa(7Asly " < .
Net income (loss) (4.637) 5 37213 b3 (4.857) S (32 356) S (4,637)
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {(Continued)
(amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)
18. Consolidating Condensed Financial Information
Consolidating condensed statéments of cash Hows for the liscad vears ended April 26, 2009 April 27: 2008 and Apnl 29. 2007 are as loliows:

For the Fiscal Year Ended April 26, 2009

Isle of i i Consofidating Iske of
Capri Casinos, Inc, Guarantor Non-Guarantor and Eliminating Capri Casinos, Inc.
Staternent of Cash Flows {Patent Obligor) . Subsidiaries Subsidiarie Entries Consolidated
Net cash. pmvldcdb\ (used Ty f;_ : AN S TR R bfw Vo E : s LTS eSS P g
[ operating activiies, o js", T T R LD TRt R P 1 & e EM e S 2 190.610]

Net cash prmtdcd by (used in)
ln\'esung acuvmes

138049 (16,748)
SRR a1 rﬂﬁ%
' e AR

(144.339) . (2786?)

Effect of forchn currcncv cvchangc
rates on cash and cash equivalents

it
Nd increase (decream,) in cmh and & B

Cash cquivalenisy® g
Cash ‘and cash -:quna[cnu. N

beginning of the period 67'540
Cash an and wszl eq‘m‘vnlcn:e at end 0 o L g,t, T R
the 5 periodf . - EOT FE.. 68 364 Gl -

'or the Fiseal Year Knded April 27, 2008
isle of - . Consolidating 1sle of
Capri Casinos, Inc. Guarsntor. Non-Guarantor and Eliminuting Caprl Casinos, Inc.

Statement of Cash Mows (I"nrenl Obla"ur) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Entrics Consolidated

!rondcd b (u%d m) -m—s"ni"' ’

Reh _ -
i:,_np\.raung acu}_fmgj; : I :xf A
Net cash provided by (used m)

A%& ey wg‘ % ; o é_)"’: W ‘;‘? L2
i 22 e i

e Il

mvesun&. acn\'llles (301 245) 2 (302 4463
et cash p prm'ldedb\ (uscd m) N é . Ny P e ;_-_ —_«;“;— ICEEY RS ks
ﬁhmmcmn chvmes FIRALY ; o L ‘;.‘«.i,. 30 516:#.‘ A -*___F(Z‘)l 237),4“ & ,__‘_7_.'_2 514

Effect of foreign currency cxchange
rates on cash and caqh equivalents
Nel increase (dccn: 5 )m 0 cashand.z . 5
“scash equivalents S5 e rd
Ca.sh and cash equn_alcnls at

251

beginning of the period : 7
Cash and cash equ cquwalems at end ol F o L "" [
[P ihe period & o m%}”a-;* x s h;fu 18. SST»FL“" :

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS IMC, 10-K, June 25, 2009 Fowared By Marmirgstar” Documant Research™
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES 10 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(amostnts in lhuusimiis,"excvpt share and per share amounts)

18. Coﬁsolidnl‘ing Condensed Financial Information (Continued)

For the Fiscal Year Ended April 29, 2007

Isle of Consolidating Isle of
Capri Casinos, Inc. Guarantor Non-Guurantor nnd Eliminating Capri Cosinos, Inc.
Swltmtﬂt Dansh Flows (Pan-nl Obhgor) Subsidiaries Qubsldmries Entries R (.,nmnlid:m'd

d' by, (mscdm) i . ';-""yﬁ)?gJ
- L I 3

i (197,271)
o 3.,,.«,- e

2193, 533

AR N “5 £ Lt
L_.Imancmg aclmm,s A *;_fi “Q.L o iat 37,980 ‘aﬂ %
"Effect of. foreign cumency exchange
ratcs on cash anid cash cquna]cn[s

E ey o

Nel increase (decrcase) cash an
“livequvalent o

Cash and cash equivaients a1
beginning of the penod

—

( h-and C::sil equualcnh atend: ol LN
_l_hgperiod A R

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINDS INC, 10-K, June 25,2008 ' Fowared by Mumirgarar® Document Research S
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSQOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(amounts in thousands, exéept share and per share amounts)
19.  Selected Quarterdy Finandal [nformation (unaudited)

Our selected quarterly financial informatien has mcludcd reclassificalions tor amounts ahow in our previously iled reports on Forms 10-2 0 rellect the
discontinued operations presentation for our UK casino properties.

Fiscal Quarlers Knded

July 27, Oxtober 26, January 25, April 26,
2008 . 2008 2009 2009
NEL vt S o e e T B SR 1TSS s 240 576 8 3SR A~ 987 219
Upcrahng income 21426 7 5.768 101 Ty 3 QG_'Z
I1hcome (1G5 Lron Contintpg, npcmhon‘; R NG X T MR T P 640)r e (108 670) Y L 347833
Income me (loss) fio from d:sconlmued opemuou& nei of mcome taxes (l g1 ]) ) (IO 196)
NET inCore (1035) L7 R st s ot oo ol FETEAON 3T T 28R
l,armngs. {loss) per common share basic:
BT fiCome (1058) [0 connTing OpPerations e 1 ; T a0 09),5 RS (2 '%4) TS e 131 CSi T 0781
Income (loss) from ‘discontinued operations. nct ol income
taxes . . @03 (0.09) £0.06) 032)

I T U B A SV WNE OOl  CIN (AP WO () S A W i OO 10

Eanunus {loss) per common share diluted:

B lncmne (1os) trom ¢ cqmmu:ng opcmtmns Tt G R !%:S*m%f(l) PSR gf g:_[o 34 S;__’_,'__g_l‘bl o S R 7§3
Income (loss) trom discontinued operations. nei of income , -
luxes (0.03) {0.09) 006) ©32)
T 7 INetincome (1088)F 58 o ; A e g W (2B e Sk S s 043 ) g R Sy B g1 A8 8 ik Wi 6]
Weighiced average basic and dilutive shares 30,8663637 31,171,903 31,765,365 31,770.633
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(amounits in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

19.  Selected Quarterly Financial Information (unaudited) (Continued)

I
Fiscal Quarters Ended

July 29, October 28, Jonvary 27, April 27,
_2007 1007 .. 2008 2008 .

NEL trcw:nue T S T O 2L S i 2158 g ST "64,239 8.5 22926243

Opcranng ncome 85 50 20,840

ndome, (1655) [tom contining ope npemnons S R A RBIY= o e E S DIG)

Income (]oss) from dlscontmucd opcrauons. net of income Ia*cc-; 2 ) . ) (45, 239)

() M S R A Y N ._;f” &(7-“3)3— L3 !‘ < (24"633);’ o (13 8—19\ - . (515275y
F_a:n:ngs (ioss) per common share basic and difuted:

g [ncumc  (loss) 1 from: continuing up..ratmns by &_F’ } TLE A $;37"‘ g(O 141 T S By (0(12.) FRFRIE (0 ) S S S (0 20)

[ncome (loss) trom discontinued Dpcralmns nel 01 income
taxes (0.09) (O.-ES) (0.16) o (1.46)
[T R Netincome (l0ss)L o da, Jmas o & o m T S BE(0.207 a8 n e (0.80) - <S5 (0455 8. - {(166)

Weighted average basic and dllullvc shares 30,417,036 130,726,768 30,836,139 30,845,436
8 . :

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-K, June 25, 2009 Powsared by M‘:rnmumar Documant Research ™
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ISLE OF CAPR1 CASINOS, INC.

NOTES TQ CONSQLIDATED FINANCIALSTATEMENTS (Continued)

(nounts in thousands, except sharve and per share anounts)

19, Selected Quarterly Financial Information (unsudited) (Continued)

Our continving operations include new casino operations in Pompano and Waterloo in April 2007 and June 2007, respectively. We acquired our casino

operations in Caruthersville in June 2007,

A summary of certain revenues and expenses from our continuing operations impacting our quarterly linancial results is as follows:

Fiscal Quarters Ended

July 17, October 26, Junuary 25, April 26,
. "008 2008 . . 200% i 2009
{EXpense) REVeNie 5 & n Toamatty o i ol o e ten _m e e
Mumicare and other insurance recoveries 8 3. — 3 Team 3303
Valgation Charges o i < s g & W'é;(éz()OO)Eic’i.ﬂ*a AR e T e e S 300125) 9
Gain on early extinguishment of debt — — — 57,693

Fiscal Quarters Ended
July 29, Octaber 28, “January 27, April 27,
2007 . 2007 2008 2008

B e T S I SIS A LI A B A I R R I
Humcanc and ollier insurance recoveries
Valation chomgess, - 3 = 5 e .
Pn:epcnmg {33 '10) 1’124) — N
{108s) OB carly eXTiNgUISHINENE Of deblEy, 5. 0 o ) T AR T e e L 614):!

Hurricane and other Insurance Recow’nes—-Reﬂect recel pt‘; relalmg 1o property and business interruption claims. During Whe third quarter ol fiscal vear

2009 we received our final seittement of Hurricane Katrina claim.

Vatuation Charges—During the fowrth quarter ol 2009 aur valuation chiarges included $18,269 in goodwnll and intangible asset lmpmrmcnt at our Black
Hawk, Colorado propery as a result of our annual valeation review required uider SFAS 142 and $11,856 16 write-ofl construction in profiress al our Biloxi
property. Puring the second quarter of fiseal year 2008, we recorded $6.526 of, chargcs pnmnnly related to costs previously capitalized in connection with a
proposed project in west Hamson County, Mississippi and the write-off of construction projects in Davenpoit, lowa and Kansas City, Missouri.

Preopening +xpense—Were incurred prior to the opening of our casinos in Pompane and Watertoo.

Cain (loss) on Extinguistonent of Debr—Dunng the fourth quaster of fiscal year 2009; we retired S142,725 of our Senior Subordinated Notes, through a
tender otler, for $82.773 from our available cash and cash equivalents. After expénses related to the elimination of deferred finance costs and transactions costs,
we recognized a pretax gain of $37,.892 during fiscal year 2009, During the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2009. we permanently repaid $35,000 of our variable rute
term loans under our 2007 Credit facility with procecds from our hurricane insurance setifement resulting in a loss on carly extinguishment of debt of 5199 due 1o

the write-off of deferred financing cost.
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ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
{amounts in thousands, except share and per share antounts)

19. :Selected Quarterly Finandial Information (unaudited) (Continued)

During fiscal vear 2008, we extinguished our 9% Subordinated Notes and Black Hawk Credit Facility, and we refinanced our previous credit lacility.

Discontinued Operations—The fiscal quarter ended April 26, 2009 includes losses of $13,416 associated with our the sale and of cur Coveniry UK
operations and the planiied discontinuance of our other UK operations. The {iscal quarter ended April 27, 2008 includes a pretax impairment charge of $78.658
lor our UK aperations.

20, -Commitments and Contingencies

Uperating Leases—Future minimum payments over the lease tem of non-cancelable operating leases with initial terms of oe year or more consisted of the
following at Apnl 26, 2009:

Fiscal Years Ending

20107 i 5 BRI i et 187 9.359]
2011 . 19,320
TP R NN DGR S OGS A A E % LI
2013 _ . 16,551
2O T R e A e e 310,703
Theratier 545,841
ol minimGa A8 Ty MOt S & 0 Fand 51036684

Rent expense Irom continuing operations was $36,173, 539,806 and 539,388 in Dscal vears 2009, 2008, und 2007, respectvely. Such amounts include
contingent rentads of $6,103, $9,182 and $10,208 in fiscal vears 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Legal and Regulatary Proceedings—~Lody | .uck Gaming Corporation (now our wholly owned subsidiary) and several joint venture paniners have been
defendants in the Greek Civil Courts and the Greek Administrative Courts in Similar lawsuits brogght by the country of Greece. The actions allege that the
defendants failed to make specified payments in connection with the gaming ficense bid process [or Patras, Greece. Although it is ditficult to deterine the
damages being sought trom the lawsuils, the action may seek damages up lo that aggregate amounl plus interest from the date of the action.

In the Civil Court lawsuit, the Civil Court of First Instasiee ruled in our favor and dismissed the lawsuit in 2001. Greece appealed to the Civil Appeal Court
and, in 2003, the Court rejected the appeal. Greece then appealed to the Civil Supreme Court and, in 2007, the Supreme Court ruled that the matter was not
property before the Civil Courts and should be before the Administmtive Court.

In the Administmtive Count lawsii, the Administrative Court of First Instance rejected the lawsuit siating that it was not competent to hear the matter.
Greece then appealed to the Adminstrative Appeal Court, which court rejected the appeal in 2003 Greece then appealed to the Supreme Administrative Count,
which remanded the matter back to the Administrative Appeal Court [br o hearing on the merits. The re-hearing 100k place in 2006 and in 2008 1he
Administrative Appead Court

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASINGS INC, 10-K, June 28, 2009 -F'own-'r:u by Morsinastar™ Documant ﬁf:se'ér(:ha"
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ISLE OF CAPRE CASINOS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
{amounts in thousands, except share and per share amounts)

20. Commianents and Contingencies (Continued)

rejected Greece's appeal on procedural grounds, On December 22, 2008 and January 23, 2009, Greece appealed the niling 1o the Supreme Administrative Court.
A hearing has not yet been scheduled.

The cutcome ot this matter is still in doubt and canno! be predicted with any degree ol certunty. We intend 1o continue a vigorous akd appropriate defense
to the claims asserted in this matier. Through Aprl 26, 2009, we have accrued anestimated liability including interest of 59,760,

We are subject to certain federal, state and local environmental pmleclmn, health and safety laws, regulations and ordinances that apply to businesses
generilly, und are subject to cleanup requirements at certain of our facilities as a result thereof.-We have not made, “and do not anticipate making material
expenditures, nor do we anhcxpa!e incurning delays with respect to env ironmerital remediation or protection. Howévér, in part because our present and future
development sites have, in some cases, been used as manufic turing facilities or other facilities that generate materials that are required to be remediated under
environmental laws and regulations, there can'be no  guarantee that additional pre-existing conditions will not be discovered and we-will not experiefice material
liabilities or delays.

We are subject to various contingencies and Jitigation matters and have & number of unresolved claims. Although the ultimate liability of these
contingencies, this ltigation and these claims cannot be determined at this time, we belicve they will.not have a material adverse eftect on our consolidated
tinancial position, results of operations or cash flows.

87

Source: ISLE OF CAPRI CASH\OS INC, 10K, June 23, 2009 ) . Fc;;ﬂ?:&d by brringsiar™ Gscument Research 9



Table of Contents

ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS, INC.
SCHEDULE II=VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(In thousands)

Accounts Recelvable Réserve

Balance ut Charged to
Reginning of Costs und Deductons from -Halance ot End
Year Expenses Ruserves of Year
Pl EF L e o T AR T T m-:‘m‘mﬁm_:;“‘ iR e A i
Year Ended A]’m[ 206, 2009 . S 4258 8 973 8§ 125) by 5,106
Yeur Ended Apnil’: 27’2008v AT e e e 315M3 0T 75 it b 434)ﬁ S 42381
Year Ended April 29, 2007 1,909 2716 (290 4335
Othey Receivables Reserve
- Halance a1 Charged
Beginning uf Costs and ' Deductions from Balance at End
“Year. .. -Expenses . Reserves of Yeur
Peridd T el ave o o e o o S T\‘B’%z..A»: RN R AN AT |
chrIanedf\pn!?G 5009 .S 3194 8. — % — s 3194
YT Ended Aprill 27, 2008% o T T T R T T SR TR TR 3,104)
Year Ended Apnl 29. 2007 T2345  Lo00 - {sn 315

Source; ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-K, June 25, 2009
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TEEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.
ITEM %A, CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AN PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controfs and Procedures—Based on their evaluation s of April 26, 2009, our Chief Executive Oflicer and Chiel Financial Officer
have conciuded that our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-13(e) and 15d-15{¢) under the  Exchange Act) were sufficiently effective to
ensure.that the information required 1o be disclosed by us i this Report was recorded. processed, summarized dnd reported within the time periods specified in
the SEC's rules and instructions for Form [0-K.

Management's Report on Inteérnal Control over Financial Reparting—Our munagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intemal
control over financial reporting {as defined in Rule F3a-15(t) under.the Exchange Act). Our management, including our Chiet Executive Otlicer and Chief
Financiad Officer, assessed the etfectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting us of Apnl 26, 2009. In‘making this assessment. our management
used the critena set forth by the Committee of Sponsonng Orgammuons of the Treadway Commission in Intemal Control- In!cgra.lod Framework. *Qur
management has conciuded that. as of'Apr:i 26, 2009. our internal control over, financial reporting is effective based on these criteria. Erast & Young LLP, an
independent rcgslcrcd public accounting firm, who audited and reported on 'the consolidaied financial statemcnis included in this Annual Repon on Form 10-KC
has issucd an attestation report on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over. financial rcporlmg as stated in their repott which is included in Item 8.

Chages in Internal Controls over Finmicial Reporting—There have been no changes in our interial comrols over financial mpamng doring the quarter
ended April 26, 2009 tha have materiaily alfected, ot are reasonably Tikely to matesially affect our interrial controls over financial reporting, other than the
remediation of the material weakness discussed below,

Inherens Limitations on Effectiveness of Controls—COur management, including our Chief Executive Ofticer and Chief Financial Otlicer. does not expect
that our disclosure controls and procedures of our intemal controls will prevent all errors and all:fraud. A conirol system, no matter how well conceived and
operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, ussurance that the objectives of the control system are mel, Further, the design of a control system must
retlect the facl that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be considered relative totheir costs: Because of the inherent limitations in all
control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolule assuranee that all control 1ssues and astances of fraud, if any, within vur company have been
detected.

ITEMSB. OTIIER INFORMATION

None.

PART 11
TFEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

This item has been omitted from this report and is incorporated by reference to Isle of Capri's definitive proxy statement o be filed with the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission within 120 days nfter the end of the fiscal year covered by this report.
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ITEM 11, EXECUTIVE COMPENSALUION

Thix item has been omitted from this report and is incorporated by reference to Isle of Capri's délinitive phoxy statement to be tiled with the U.S. Securilics
and Exchange Commission within 120 days after the end of the {1scal year cavered by this report.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKIIOLDER
MATTERS

This item has been omitted from this report and is incorporated by reference 1o Isle of Lapn s definitive pro‘c) statemnent 1o be filed with the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission within 120 days ofier the end of the [iscal vear covered by this repon.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSIHPS AND RELATED TRANSACTTONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

This item has been omitied from this report and is incorporated by relerence 1 Isle of Capri's definitive proxy statement 10 be filedd with the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission within 120 days aiter the end of the fiscal year covercd by 1his report,

ITEM 14, PRINCIPALACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

“This item has been omitted from this repon and is incorparated by referencd to isle of Capri's définitive proxy statement to be filed with the U.S, Securities
and Exchange Commission within 120 days atier the end of the tiscal vear covered by this report.
- !

PART [V
ITEM 15.  EXNIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8K

The tollowing documents are filed as part of this Form 10-K.

fa}
Consolidated financial statements filed as part of this report are listed under Pan . Hem 8.

by
The exhibits listed on the "Index to Txhibits” are filed with this report or incorporated by reference as set forth below.

All other schedules are omitted because they are not applicable or not required, ot because the required infermation is ingluded in the consolidated
linancial statement or noles thereto,

%0
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) ot the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, the registiant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalt by Lhe undersigned, thereunio duly authorized,

ISLE OF CAPRI CASENOS, INC,

Dated: June 24, 2009 By: /s IAMES BB PERRY

James B. Perry,
Chief xecutive Officer, Executive Vice
Chairmear and Director
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securitics Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registram
and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/ JAMES B. PERRY

Duted: June 24, 2009 . _ James B. Pervy,
Chief Executive Ufficer, FExecutive Vice Chairman of the Board and
Director (Principal Executive Officer)

/s' DALE R. BLACK

Dated: June 24, 2009 Dule.R. Black.
Sensinr Vice President and Chief Finaneial Officer (Principal
Finmcial and Aecownsing Officer)

/s’ BERNARD GOLDSTEIN

-] : .
Dated: June 24, 2009 Bemard Goldstein,

Chairman r)__f the Bourd and Director

/st ROBERT S. GOLDSTEIN

Pated: June 24, 2009 ‘Robert 8. Goldstein,

Viee Chairman of the Board and Director

s’ ALAN 1. GLAZER

Dated: June 24, 2000 Alan ], Glazer,

Director

/sf LEE WIELANSKY

Dated: June 24, 2009 Lee Wielansky,

Director

/¢/ W. RANDOLPH BAKER

ated: | s
Dated: June 2. 2009 W. Randolph Baker,

Direcior
N

Source; ISLE OF CAPRI CASINOS INC, 10-K, June 25, 2009 Fowared By Marningsias™ Documen: Bescarch™
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/s/ JEFFREY D. GOLDSTEIN

Dated: June 24, 2009 TefTrey 1. Goldstein,

Director

s/ JOHN BRACKENBURY

. )
Dated: June 24, 2009 John Brackenbiry.

Director

#s' SHAUN R. HAYES

N 2 ]
Dated: June 24. 2000 Shaun R, Haves,

Director

Source: ISLE OF CAPR! CASINGS INC, 10-K, June 25. 2009
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EXHIBIT NUMBER

INDEX TO EXHIBITS

NESCRIMTION

1lA

4.2

101t

10.2t

10.41*
10.5t*
10.61*

10.7¢

16.8%
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Certificate of Incorporation of Casino Amenica, luc. (Incorporated by reterence (o the Registration Sialement on
Form 5-! tiled September 3, 1993)

Ameodment to Ccrul:cme of Incorporation of Casino Amcncd. Inc. {Incorporated by relerence to the Proxy
Statement for the fiscal vear ended Apnl 26, 1998)

By-laws of Casine America, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to the Registration Statement on Formn $-1 filed
September 3, 1993}

Amendment 1o By-laws of Casino America, [nc.. dated February 7, 1997 {Incorporated by reference to Fxhibit 3.2A
10 the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on fuly 238, 1997)

Indenture. dated as of March 3, 2004, among Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc., the subsidizry guarantors named therein
and U.S. Bank National Aq‘;ocm!mn, us Trustee (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Registration
Statement ot Form-S-4 filed on May 12, 2004)

Registration Rights Agreement. dated as of March 3, 2004, among Isle of Capr Casinos, Inc., the subsidiary
guarantors named therein and Deutsche Bank Securities: [nc -and CIBC World Markets Corp. on behalf of
themselves and as representatives of the other initial purchasers (Incorporated by réfererice 1o Exhibit 4.4 to the
Registration Statement on'Fonn S-4 filed on May 12, 2004)

Amended Casino America, Inc. 1993 Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference to the Proxy Statement liled on
August 23, 1997)

Amended and Restated Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. 2000 Long-Tenn Stk Incentive Plan (Incorporated by reference
to the Proxy Statement filed on August 27, 2007)

[sle of Capri Casinos, lne. Delerred Bonus Plan (Incorporated by reference io the Proxy Statement fited on
August 13,-2000}

isle of Capri Cusinos, Enc. Deferred Bonus Plan Code Section 409A Compliance Amendment
Isle of Capri Casinos. lnc.'s Amended and Restated Defemred Compensation Plan
Isle of Capri Casino. Inc. Amended and Restaled Deferred Compensation Plan Adopiion Agreement

Letter of Stock Option and Compensation Commitice dated November 1. 2008 {Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 to the 8-K liled on November 6. 2008)

Isle of Capri Casinos. Incs 2005 Non-employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.33 10 the Quaﬂcr]\ Repon Form 10-Q filed on March 1, 2005)

Iste of Cupr.Casinos, Inc. Nop-employee Director Deferred Compensation Plan
Isle of Capn Casines. Ine. Medical Expense Reimbursement Plan (MERP)

Isde of Capri Casinos. [nc. Master rétirement Plan (Incorporated by refereice 1o Exhibit 10.26 to the Annual Report
of From 10-K filed on Julv 6, 2005)

Employment Agreement, dated January 13, 2006, benween [sle of Capn Casinos, Inc. and Donn R. Mitcheli 1
(Incorporated by relerence tw Exhibit 99.2 10 the Current Report on Form 8-K liled on lanuary 19, 2006).
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Employment Agreement dated as of July 16, 2007, between 1sle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and Virginia McDowell
(Incorporated by reference 1o Exhibit 10.1 10 the Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 20, 2007)

Employment Agreement dated as of December 3, 2007, between Tsle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and Dale R. Black
{Incorporated by reference o Exhibis 10.1 to the Current Report on Form B-K Liled on December 12, 2007)

Emplovment Agreement, dated as 6f March 4, 2008, between Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and James B. Perry
(Incorported by reference to:Exhibit 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 10, 2008)

Eniployment Agreement, dated as of July 1. 2008, between Isle of Capri Casinos. In¢. and Edmund L. Quatmann, Jr.
(Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18 10 the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 11, 2008)

Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. Employment Agreement Compliance
Addendum—Jaines B. Perry (Incomporated by reterence to Exhibit 10.] to the Quarterty Report on Form 10-Q filed
on March 6, 2009}

Isle of Capri Casinos, Tnc, Fmployment Agreement Compliance
Addendum—Virginia M. McDowell (Incorporated by reterence to Exiubit 10.2 to the Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q filed on March 6, 2009)

Tsle of Capei Casinos, Inc, Emplovment Agreement Compliance
Addendum—Dbale R, Black {Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 10 me Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed
on March 6, 2009)

Isie of Capri Casinos, [nc. Employment Agreement Compliance
Addendum—Edmund L. Quammann, Jr. (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Quartedy Report on Form
10-(Q tited on March 6, 2009)

Fonn Employment Agreement fur Senior Vice Presidents of Isle of Capri Casinos, lnc. (Incorporated by reference to
Exhibi1 10.19 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K tiled on July L1, 2008)

Form Stock Option Awurd Agreement (Incomporated by reference to Exhibit 10,20 (o the Anwsl Report on Form
10-K tiled on July 11, 2008)

Fonn of Restricted Stock Award Agreement

Credit Agreement, dated as of July 26, 2007 among Iste of Capsi Casinos, Inc., the Lenders lisied herein, Credit
Suisse. Cavman [sland Branch, a5 administrative agent. issuing bank and swing line lender. Credit Suisse Sccuritics
(USA) LLC, as lcad arranger and booknmner, Deutsche Bank Securities Inc. and CIBC World Markets Corp., as
co-syndication agents and U.S, Bank. N.A. and Wachavia Bank. National Association, as co-documentation agents
{Incorporated by reference o Exhibit 10.1 to the Cuerem Repart on Form 8-K filed on July 31, 2007)

Secuniy Agreement, dated as of July 26, 2007, among Isle of Caph Casinos, [nc., its material subsidianes party
thereto, and Credit Snisse, Cayman Islands Branch, as Administiative Agent for and representative of the financial
instituons party io the Credit Agrecment and any Hedge Providers (as defined therein) (Incorporated by reference
in Exhibut 10.1 to the Current Report on Form 8-K fifed on Ju'I\ 31, 2007)

Biloxi Waterfront Project [Lease dated May 12, 1986 with Paint Cadet Developmemt Comoration (Biloxi)
{Incorporaied by reference to an e\h:bn to the Annval Repont on Form 10-K for the fiscal vear ended April 30,
1992) ’
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Addendum 1o Lease Agreement, dated August 1. 1992, between the City ot Biloxd, Mississippi, Point Cadet
Development Corporation {Biloxi) (Incorporated by reference to an exhibit to the Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the fiscal vear ended April 30, 1992)

Second Addendum 1o Lease, dated April 9. 1994, by and between the City of Biloxi, Mississippi. Point Cadet
Development Corporation, the Biloxt. Port Commission and Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi (Biloxi)
(Incorporated by reference to an exhibil 1o the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year énded April 30,
19943

Third Addendum to Casing Lease, dated April 26, 1995; by and between the City of Biloxd, Mississippi. Point Cadet
Development Corporation, the Biloxi Port Commission and Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi {Bilox)
{Incorporated by relerence w an exhibil o the Annual Report on Form-10-K for the fiscal vear ended Apnl 30.
1993)

Biloxi Waierfront Project Lease dated as of April 9, 19%4 by and between the City of Biloxi; Mississippi and
Riverboat Corporaticn of Ml:.:.m]ppn (Biloxi) [Incormrutcd by reference 1o an exhibit 1o the Anmial Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal vear ended April 30. 1994)

First Amendment o Biloxi Waterfront Project Lease (Hotel Lease), dated as ol Aprit 26, 1993; by and between
Riverboat Corporation of Mississippi (Biloxi) {Incorporated by reference 1o an exhibit to the Annual Report on Form
10-K tor the tiscal year ended April 30, 1993}

Point Cadet Compruomise and Settlement Agreement, dated August 15, 2002, by and between the Secretary of State
of the State of Mississippi, the City.of Biloxi, Mississippi, the Board of Trustees of State Institutions ol Higher
Leurning and Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc. and Riverboat Corponmon of Mississipp (Biloxi) (Incorporated by
relerence 1o an Exhibit 10.29 to the Annual Report.on Form 10-K filed on Juty 30, 2007)

Riloxi Waterfront Project Garage-Poditm Lesse and Easement dated as of August 15, 2002, by and between the
Secretary of State of the State of Mississtppi, the City of Biloxt. Mississippi, the Board of Trustees of State
Instintions of Higher Learning and [sle of Capei Casinos, [nc. and Riverboai Corporation of Mississippi (Biloxi)
{Incorporated by refesence to an Exhibit 10.30 1o the Annual Report vn Form 10-K filed on July 30. 2007}

Amended and-Restated Berth Rental Agrecment dated May 12, 1992 between the Biluxa Port Commission and
Riverboat Corparation of Misstssippi (Bilaxi) (Incarparated by reference ta 2n exhibit ta the Annual Report on Farm
10-K tor the fiseal year ended April 30, 1992)

Sccond Amendment 1o Berth Rental Agreement dated August 13, 1996, (11) Third Amendment to Berth Rental
Agreement dated December 14, 1994 and (iii) Letter Agreement to Berth Rental Agreement dated October 17, 2006
(Biloxi) (Incomporated by reference to an Exhihit 10.32 to the Annial Report on Form 10-X filed on July 30, 2007)

Agreement on Casino Berth Tract dated as ul'Augugi 15. 2002; State consented to dredging, wharfing and filling by
Isle of areas to reconfigure Berth Tract to accommodate a larger gaming vessel (Biloxi) (Incorporated by reterence
10 an Exhibit 10.33 to the Annual Report on Forin 10-K:filed on July 30, 2007)
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Amended and Restated Lease, dated as of April 19, 1999, among Port Resources. [nc. and CRU, Inc., as landlords
and $t, Charles Gaming Company, lnc., as tenant {St. Charles) (Incorporated by reference 1o an Exhibet 10.28 10 the
Aniual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 02, 1999}

Lease of property in Coahoma, Misstssippi dated as of November 16. 1993 by and among Roger Allen Johnson. Jr,
Charles Bryant Johnson and Magnolia Lady, Inc. (Incorporated by reference to the Registration Statement on Form
S-/A fited June 19, 2002)

Addendum to Lease dated a5 of June 22. 1994 by and among Roger Allen Johnson, Iz, Charles Bryant Johnson and

‘Megnolia Lady, Inc. (Incorporated by retérence to an Exhibat 10.46 to the Annual Report on Fonn 10-X filed on

July 28, 2000)

Second addendum 1o Lease dated-as ot October 17, 1995 by and among Roger Allen Johnson, Jr, Charles Bryant
Johnson and Magnolia Lady, Inc. (Incorporated by reterence to an Exhibit 10.47 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K
fited on July 28. 2000}

Master Lease between The City of Bonnville, Missoun and [0C-Boonville, Inc. formally known as Davis Gaming
Boonville, Inc, dated as of July 18, 1997. (Incorporated by referénee to an Exhibit 10.40 1o the Annual Report on
Farm 10-K filed on July 11, 2008).

Amendment 1o Master Leuse between The City of Boonville, Missouri and I0C-Boonville, Tnc. formally known as-
Davis Gaming Boonville, Inc. dated as oprnI 19, 1999. {Incorporated by reference 10 an Exhibit 1041 10 the
Annunl Report on Form 10-X tiled onduly 11. 2008)

Sceond Amendment to Master {.case betseen The City of Boonville. Missouri and 10C-Boonville. In¢. formerly
known as Davis Gaming Boonville, Inc. dated as of Scptember 17.-2001. (Incorporated by reterence to an Exhibit
104210 the Annual Report on'Form 10-K fled on July 11, 2008}

Third Amendment to Master Lease between The City o Boonville, Missourt and 10C-Boonville, [ne. tormery
known as Gold River's Boonvilte Resort, Inc. and Davis Gaming Boanville, Tnc. dated as of November 19, 2001,
{Incorporated by reference to an Exhibit 10.43 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 11, "008)

Amended and Restated Iease Agreement by and between the Port Authority of Kansas City, Missour ("Landlord")
and Tenant dated os of August 21, 1995

First Amendment to amended and Restated Lease Agreement by and between the Port Authority of Kansas City,
Missour ("]andlord”) and Tenant dated as of October 31, 1995

Second Amendment 1o amended and Restated Lease Agreement by and between the Port Authority of Kansas City,
Missoun ("Landlord") and Tenant dated as of June 10, 19496

Assignment and Assuniption Agreement (Eease Agreement) between Flaminge Hilfon Riverboat Casino, LP, Isle of
Capri Casinos, Inc. and 10C-Kansas City, Inc. dated as of June 6, 2000, (Incorporated by reference 1o an Exhibit
10.44 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 11, 2008)
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DESCRIPTION
Lease and Agreement-Spring 1995 between Andrianakos Limited Liability Company and Isle of Capri Black Hawk,
LLC. daied as of August 15, 1995, (Incorporated by reference to an'Exhibit 10.45 to the Annual Report on Form
10-K filed on July'11, 2008)

Addendum to the Lease and Agreement-Spring 1995 between Andnanakos Limited Liability Company and Isle of
Capri Black Hawk, LLC. dated’as of April 4. 1996, (Incorporated by reference: to an Exhibit [0.46 10 thie Annuat
Repart on Form 10-K filed on July 11, 2008)

Second Addendum to the Lease and Agreement-Spring 1995 between Andnianakos Limited Liability Company and
Isle of Capri Black Hawk, LLC. dated as of March 21, 2003 (Incorporated by reterence to an Exhibit 10.47 to the
Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 11, 2008)

Third Addendum 1o the Lease and Agreement-Spring 1995 between Andrianakos [Limited Liability Company and
1sle of Capni Black Hawk, LI.C. dated ag of April 22, 2003, (Incorporated by reference 10 an'Exhibit 10.48 1o the
Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on July 11. 2008)

Operator's Contract dated August 11, 1994: as amended by: (i} Amendment to Operator's Contract dated August 13, -
1998: and (ii) Second Amendment to Operator's Contract dated June 30, 2004 (Bettendorf) {Incorporated by
reference to an Exhibit 10.38 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K {iled on July 30, 2007)

Allan B. Solomon Retiremenl Agreement dated October 31, 2008 (Incorporsted by reference to Exhibii 99.1 to the
8-K filed on November 4, 2008)

Allan B, Solomon Consulting Agreement dated October 31, 2008 {Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 to the
8-K tiled on November 4, 2008)

Sipmiticant Subsidiaries of Isle of Capri Casinos, Inc.

Consent of Erns: & Young LLP

Certification of Chiel Executive Oflicer pursuant to Rule | 3a-14(a) undér the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Centification of Chief Financial Otficer pursuant to Rule 13a-14{a) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.8.C, Section 1350

Certification of Chiefl Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350

Desertption of Governmental Regulation,

Management contract of coampensatory plan or arrangement.
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